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SPEECH OF THE CHAIRMAN AT THE
58" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

N

J

Dear Shareholders,

I have the pleasure in welcoming you all on behalf
of the Board of Directors to the 58" Annual General
Meeting of your Company, Cement Corporation of
India Ltd. (CCI). Your august presence in this meeting
goes on to underline your support and interest in the
Company's endeavour; and | am thankful to everyone.

The Annual Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2022 together with Directors'
Report and the Auditors' Report have already been
circulated. With your permission, I would like to take
them asread.

Performance Highlights

Cement demand picked over a low base of
Financial year 20-21 with strong signs of demand
recovery. The second wave of the pandemic disrupted
the market by localised lockdowns and a dampened
consumer sentiment. Further, the unprecedented hike
in fuel prices created cost pressures.

Your company worked on its inherent strengths to
mitigate the challenges. CCI produced 8.70 lac MT
clinker which was the highest in last five years.
However an effort was made to improve the bottom
line by improving prices and the average realization
improved by slightly more 5%. The annual cement
production was 8.72 lac MT with sales of 8.66 lac MT.
The cement capacity realization was 60%. The
company earned a net profit of Rs. 40.20 Crores during
the year 2021-22 against a profit of Rs. 13.15 Crores in
the year 2020-21.

Quality Management

Your Company has Quality Management System
in place for all the three operating plants at Tandur,
Rajban and Bokajan with ISO certification. Regular
quality monitoring and control activities from raw
material stage to product stage are being done in
Company's own well equipped laboratories by
qualified and trained personnel. Periodical training
programs are conducted to instil the commitment
towards quality among employees.
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Human Resource Development

Human Resource Development has made efforts
and given thrust towards development and optimum
utilization of human resources to put up a healthy work
culture and to achieve higher goal and productivity as
well as to meet the challenges of the future.

CCI aim to build a healthy Workplace to increase
employee engagement, cohesiveness and overall
productivity. In 2021-22, CCI celebrated Azadi ka
Amrit Mahotsav along with Swachhta Pakhwada,
Hindi Pakhwada, sports activities, Yoga Day, National
Unity Day, Constitution Day, Women's Day, World
Environment Day etc. across all its units and
Corporate Office by following all COVID Protocols.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The CSR Policy was approved by the Board and
the policy is being implemented at the Corporation in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and guidelines issued by the Government from
time to time.

Corporate Governance

The Company believes that ethical and
transparent business practices with all stakeholders of
the company is key to adhering to the norms of
Corporate Governance. Your company reiterates its
commitment to pursue the same. I feel elated to inform
you that Independent External Monitors (IEM) has

Place: New Delhi
Date : 28" September, 2022

been appointed to oversee and resolve any grievance
arising out of any tender floated by the company with
value more than prescribed limit. I would like to draw
your attention to the Directors' Report, where a
separate section under Corporate Governance
included.

Acknowledgement

Your continued support and confidence inspires in
pursuing new endeavours for excellence and I, on
behalf of Board of Directors of your Company, wish to
place on record our sincere thanks to you and
Government of India particularly to the Ministry of
Heavy Industries for their guidance and support in all
our pursuits.

I also extend my gratitude to our esteemed
customers both in Government sector and private
sector for their continued support to the products of
CCIL.

I also acknowledge and feel grateful for the
overwhelmed support of Government of India, State
Governments, CAG, our Bankers, Statutory Auditors,
Principal Director & Member, Audit Board-1l and all
other Authorities and Agencies.

Last but not the least, I would convey my
appreciation for the commitment, involvement and
dedication exhibited by the employees in the overall
development and growth of the Corporation.

Thanking you all again, Jai Hind.

Sd/-

(Sanjay Banga)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your company,
am delighted to present the 58th Annual Report of your
Company along with the audited accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2022, the Auditor’s Report and the
Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

1. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

The Company’s financial performance for the
year 2021-22 along with previous year’s figures

are given below:
SI. PARTICULARS For the For the
year ended year ended
2021-22 2020-21
1 | Net Income from
Operation 418.87 414.59
2 | Other Income 37.04 34.80
Total Expenses
other than
depreciation and
interest 405.97 427.10
4 | Exceptional
Income/ (Expenses) 0.00 0.00
5 | PBDIT 49.94 22.28
6 | Less: Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
7 |PBDT 49.94 22.28
8 | Less: Depreciation 9.74 9.13
9 | Profit/ (Loss)
before Tax 40.20 13.15
10 |Less: Income Tax 0.00 0.00
11 | Net Profit after Tax 40.20 13.15

1.1 Corporation has earned a net profit of Rs. 40.20
crores during the year 2021-22 as against net
profitof Rs. 13.15 crores during the previous year.
The cement production during the year is 8.72
lakhs MT as against 8.93 lakhs MT during the
previous year.

2. DIVIDEND

Company has accumulated losses. Accordingly,
no dividend will be declared for the financial year
2021-22.

3. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of

Business operations done during the year 2021-
22:-

A. OPERATIONS
Performance of Units —

The Capacity utilization of Cement (%), Clinker
Production (MT), Cement Production (MT) and
Dispatch of Cement (MT) of the operating units
individually and collectively are stated as under:-

BOKAJAN  RAJBAN TANDUR TOTAL

OPERATING

PLANTS

21-22 |20-21 (21-22 |20-21 |21-22 [20-21 |21-22 |20-21

Capacity [54.70 [52.53 |52.20 |59.68 [63.40 |[64.14 [60.30 | 61.78
Utilization
of Cement
(%)

Clinker 10044093965 115460 | 102150( 653620|611650| 869520 | 807765
Production
(MT)

Cement 108270(104005[129520 | 148000( 634180| 641356 871970 | 893361
Production
(MT)

Dispatch | 108354 (104879130029 | 147690| 624909 | 643897| 863292 | 896466

(MT)

The status of projects are mentioned below:

a) Status of Bokajan Expansion Project

A Work Order for expansion of Bokajan unit to
1200 TPD on 24.09.2010 was placed , on M/s
Promac Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac),
Bangalore vide Work Order No. 46/10/6(6)/10-
MMO/196 dated 30.09.2010  at value of
Rs.142.40 crores with the completion period of
18 months. The Project languished for about 7
years. On 06.03.2019, CCI terminated the
Contract with M/s Promac.

The matter is in arbitration with Arbitral Tribunal.

b) Status of Silchar Grinding Unit

A Work Order No.47/10/6(7)/10-MMO/206 dated
30.09.2010 was issued to M/s Promac
Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac) for setting
up of 50 TPH Cement Grinding Unit at Silchar
(Assam) on Turnkey Basis at value of Rs.39.68
crores with the completion period of 12 months.

On breach of contractual obligations, the W.O.
was terminated by CCI.

The matter is in arbitration with Arbitral Tribunal.

¢) Technological Up-Gradation at Tandur Unit

As envisaged in the Sanctioned Scheme,
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technological up-gradation scheme at Tandur Land Data of Non-Operating Units :
have been taken up for implementation in phase

manners as per priority, viability & fund

Total Land area of Non-operating Units including
CCI'sPvt Land, Govt Lease Land, Pvt Lease Land

availability. & other is as under:
e T Lease Hold Total *
Govt. Pvt. Total (Acres)
1 | Mandhar 656.06 | 290.54 0| 290.54 39.34 | 985.94
2 | Nayagaon 563.85 | 789.28 00 | 789.28 65.25 | 1418.38
3 | Adilabad 772.85 36.33 | 1477.70 | 1514.03 0.00 | 2286.88
4 | Akaltara 187.62 | 385.50 | 460.75 | 846.25 | 459.88 | 1493.75
5 | Kurkunta 465.48 | 360.35 0.00 | 360.35 | 105.70 | 931.53
6 | Charkhi dadri 205.03 0 0 0 0| 205.03
7 | Bhatinda 20.24 0 0 0 10.12 30.36
Total 2871.13 | 1862.00 | 1938.45 | 3800.45 | 680.29 | 7351.87

Remarks: The actual area of land may vary as the same is subject to up-dation of land records and demarcation by Revenue Department of the
State Government as per the local Land Revenue laws and outcome of court cases.

B. PROFITABILITY
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The company has earned a net profit of Rs. 40.20
Crores during the year 2021-22 as against the net
profit of Rs. 13.15 crores in the previous year.

. ANOVERVIEW

Cement demand picked over a low base of
Financial year 20-21 which witnessed strict
lockdowns due to Covid 19 induced lockdowns.
However the country was again hit by second
wave of pandemic in the first quarter of the
financial year and created disruptions in the
market with localised lockdowns and a dampened
consumer sentiment. The industry which is
energy intensive also witnessed increases in diesel
and coal costs due to disruptions in international
logistic and supply chains which were further
compounded by the Russia-Ukraine conflict
towards the end of the fiscal.

The year saw increased government spendings on
infrastructure, continued strong demand from real
estate sector, and rural and affordable housing
sector. Higher fiscal deficit during FY 22 also
increased the Government capacity for spending
on infrastructure and development which in turn
created demand for other sectors including
cement. The accommodative monetary policy
followed by RBI allowed the availability of easy
credit terms for housing finance. A good monsoon
with remunerative MSP/market prices saw

70

increased higher spending on housing. However
cement demand from industrial and commercial
segments was relatively tempered. The total
cement installed capacity is around 550 Million
Tonnes per annum.

The successful implementation of the world’s
largest vaccination drive, pick up in government
expenditure and better preparedness compared to
the first wave limited the negative economic
impact. However the overall Consumer Price
Inflation reached 6% in Jan 22 and could remain
elevated during FY 23 also. The country’s Gross
Domestic Produce (GDP) is likely to grow
between 7.5-8% during FY23 also. The per capita
cement consumption of India is still below the
world average and hence though India is the
second largest producer of cement, it offers
significant headroom for growth.

CEMENT SALES AND CAPACITY
UTILIZATION

With better kiln uptime, CCI produced 8.70 lac
MT clinker which was the highest in last five
years. However an effort was made to improve
the bottomline by improving prices and the
average realization improved by slightly more
5%. The annual cement production was 8.72 lac
MT with sales of 8.66 lac MT. The cement
capacity realization was 60%. The quarterly
clinker, cement production and cement sale



figures of the last three years are given in the
following tables-

Quarterly Clinker Production in MT

1000000
900000
800000
700000
600000
500000
400000
300000

200000

100000 I ‘ J '

0 T T T T T T T T T
Q1 Q2 3 Q4 Total

m19-20

m20-21

21-22

activities from raw material stage to product
stage are being done in Company’s own well
equipped laboratories by qualified and
trained personnel. Besides, cement samples
are tested for complete physical & chemical
parameters in reputed govt. laboratories such
asNTH, NCB etc.

» The three Operating units are ISO -9001
certified. Tandur unit is SA: 8000 certified
also.

Quarterly Cement Production in MT

1000000
900000

800000
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600000
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Quarterly Cement Sales in MT

1000000

Dealer Meet of Tandur Unit in Gulbarga

900000

800000
700000
600000
500000

© E19-20

T m2021
400000

21-22
300000

200000
100000 I ‘
0 T T T T T T T T T
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

It is observed from the above table that both
cement production and sales were slightly lower
than that during Q2 and Q3 of current financial \

Total

year and hence the final figures were also lower by
about 3%. Cement manufacturing is a energy

intensive process and the coal availability 4.

constraint affected the production. Furthermore it
is unlikely that the industry shall be able to pass
the full impact of cost increases due to higher
price of coal and power in the market due to
overcapacity particularly in the South India where
one million tonne CCI cement plant is located.
However it is heartening to note that due to better
realization and accretion of clinker stocks, CCI
profits increased from Rs 13.16 crore during FY

20-21to Rs 40.20 crore during FY 21-22. 5,

E. QUALITY

» Quality aspects are given utmost importance
in all the three operating units of CCIL
Regular quality monitoring and control

&

Dealers Meet at Bokajan
CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The Corporation has not received any amount as
equity from Government of India during the
Financial year and company’s share capital at the
end of the year stood at Rs. 811.41 crore;
consisting of paid up Equity share capital of Rs.
45598 crores and paid up Non-cumulative
redeemable preference shares of Rs. 355.43
crores.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT

Cement Corporation of India Limited as a
company feels immensely proud to be the only
Cement Manufacturing Public Sector
Undertaking of India, wholly owned by the
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Government of India. Being a company which has
made a name for itself in the market since 50
years, it has grown astronomically by integrating
innumerable progressive modifications, both in
terms of products and satisfied customers.

Cement Corporation of India Limited is a unique
organization, both in terms of objectives and its
human resources. CCIL offers equal opportunities
to all employees to excel and grow in their field of
expertise. CCI has achieved many accolades
during the COVID 19 pandemic due to sincere
efforts of employees and their dedication towards
work. CCI raising the bar, with its performance
every year.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT &
INDUSTRIALRELATIONS:

CCIL lays utmost importance on the human
resources as employees are the most valued asset
of any organization. Manning the company are
around 450 regular employees and 1639
contractual staff possessing a variety of skills,
qualifications and competence. The Corporation
is committed to develop human resources and
provide them with greater opportunities linked to
their contribution to the organization’s objectives.
CCIL has been making all efforts to ensure
development of human competencies and welfare
of its most important and valuable asset i.e. its
employees.

The Industrial Relations remained peaceful
throughout the year in all the units of the
Corporation. Fruitful discussions and interactions
are being conducted with the trade unions and
employees at various forums which have
significantly contributed towards governing
redressal, resolving differences and improving
industrial relations resulting into no mandays lost
during the year.

~

Rashtriya Ekta Diwas- 2021-22

&

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

Human Resource Development has made efforts
and given thrust towards development and
optimum utilization of human resources to put up
a healthy work culture and to achieve higher goal
and productivity as well as to meet the challenges
of'the future.

CCI has grown immensely as a technology
responsive company by designing SoP for Online
Recruitment process using various electronic
means, thus reaching out to the eligible candidates
at a less cost, as compared to the physical
recruitment process.

Human capital plays important role in a firm’s
ability to compete in the tough economic times.
Considering the vital role, the HR professionals of
CCI are always seeking new ways to tap this
potential by taking up various welfare activities
for wellbeing of CCI employees.

Likewise 2019-20, in 2021-22 as well COVID-19
pandemic has dramatically impacted the
environmental, economic aspects of human life
and traumatized people’s psychological well-
being. This ultimately affects the quality of life by
disturbing people’s living standards. During this
tough time with a aim to build a healthy
Workplace and to increase employee engagement,
cohesiveness and overall productivity in 2021-22,
the Human Resource Department of CCI
celebrated Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav along with
Swachhta Pakhwada, Hindi Pakhwada, sports
activities, Yoga Day, National Unity Day,
Constitution Day, Women’s Day, World
Environment Day etc across all its units and
Corporate Office by following all COVID
Protocols.

~N

International Yoga Day Celebration at
Corporate Office
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The best teams sponsored by CCI Bokajan conferred
with first prize in 9th all Assam Kungfu championship

Bokajan Cement Factory won the cricket match
trophy by beating ASEB Bokajan and ASEB Diphu 1
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Foundation Day Celebration at
Bokajan Unit

Innaugration of Lawn Tennis Court by Directors

%

at Rajban Unit
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Visit and Review of Tandur Unit by Independant Director

~N

4 )\

Tree Plantation by CMD

TRAININGAND DEVELOPMENT:

As part of Human Resource development, the
company has given utmost importance to the skill
development of all level of employees. During the
year, various online trainings were imparted to the
employees to enhance their skills. The company
also nominates employees for external training on
various subjects during the year. A cross section of
employees are also nominated for several
seminars and conferences on in their functional
areas of working at different locations.

Tree Plantation by CVO

Senior officers of the company at all the operating
units are exposed to training on the concept and
implementation of Risk management techniques.
Besides above, CCIL also conducts competency
mapping of supervisory level employees at the
operating units so as to bridge the skill gap.

CCI has organized various online
sessions/trainings for its employees. The prime
focus of organising vigorous activities/sessions
and various knowledge transfer interactions
amongst the employees was to accomplish a

4 )\
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Safety Week Organized by
Rajban Cement Factory

Awareness workshop on Consumer Rights & Duties
was organised in Rajban Cement Factory



10.

11.

positive growth in the production output of the
Units. In addition to the initiatives, CCIL
continuously putting its efforts in creating pool of
skilled manpower through engagement of
apprentices in the Corporation in a band of 2.5%
to 15% of'total workforce.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
IMPLEMENTATION:

The Corporation continued its efforts for
progressive use of official language in line with
the Official Language Policy of the Govt. The
Official Language Implementation Committee
meeting takes place regularly and the Corporation
also taken active part in the activities of Official
Language Implementation Committee. Hindi
Week / Fortnight is being celebrated to encourage
and motivate the employees for more and more
use of Hindi in their day-to-day official work.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, it has created basket of activities
and taken up various initiatives at its plants level.

At CCI, all our Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives focus on improving the quality of life of
underprivileged communities, neighboring our
business operations. Keeping up with the
Sustainability Development Goals (SDGs), our
interventions focus on Sanitation, Safe drinking
water facility, education, improvement/
renovation of public infrastructure etc.

WELFARE OF WOMEN:

The Company is fully sensitive and conscious of
its social responsibility for welfare of women. All
statutory and other benefits are being extended to
the women employees working at various
Units/Offices of the Corporation.

In order to promote the welfare of the women, the
units of CCI are having Ladies Club where
various social and recreation activities are being
carried out for the women. The vocational
programmes on computer literacy, mother & child
health care etc. are being undertaken at these
various clubs. The Corporation provides
infrastructural and other financial assistance from
time to time to undertake such activities for

welfare of women. In accordance with
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013,
a committee has been established to inquire any
issue related to Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace and meetings are being conducted for
the same at regular interval of time. During 2021-
22, the committee has not received any complaint
under Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

~
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13.
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Womens Day Celebration at Rajban Unit

GRIEVANCE REDRESSALMECHANISM

Effective internal machinery for grievances
redressal has been evolved and established in
Cement Corporation of India Ltd., for its
employees.

CCI is maintaining grievance handling system
very effectively and employees are given an
opportunity at every stage to raise grievances
relating to wage matters, working conditions
leave, work assignments and welfare amenities
etc. Majority of grievances are redressed
informally in view of the participative nature of
environment existing in the units. The system is
comprehensive, simple and flexible and has
proved effective in promoting harmonious
relationship between employees and
management.

REMUNERATION POLICY

In CCI, pay and other benefits for executives are
based on the Presidential Directives issued by the
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public
Enterprises, Government of India vide letter No.
F.No0.1(6)2009-PE.XII dated 30th April, 2009.
The last pay revision effective from 01/01/2007
was done in accordance with Ministry's OM
No.2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-XVI/08 dated 26th
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15.

16.

17.

November, 2008 No. 2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-
IV/09 dated 9th February 2009 & No. 2(70)/08-
DPE(WC)-GL-IV/09 dated 2nd April, 2009 The
PRP is based on the Performance / profitability of
the Company as well as individual performance
rating which is aligned to the organization's
objectives.

As per guidelines issued vide OM W-
02/0028/2017-DPE (WC)-GL-XIII/17 dated
03.08.2017 on Pay Revision of Board Level and
below Board Level Executives and Non-
Unionised Supervisors of CPSEs w.e.f.
01.01.2017, the 3rd PRC for Executives,
Supervisors & Non-Supervisors is yet to be
implemented.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of
energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange
Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134
(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
furnished in Annexure and is attached to this
report.

STATEMENT CONCERNING
DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

The risk management system is an integrated and
aligned system with the corporate and operational
objectives. Risk management is undertaken as
part of normal business practice and not as a
separate task at set time.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

Your Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, your company has created basket
ofactivities and taken up various initiatives.

ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS
THE VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT.

OF

1. During the year, Vigilance Department has
created vigilance awareness amongst its
employees at all levels in the Organisation

18.

19.
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and promoted culture of honesty, efficiency
and transparency in the working
environment. Vigilance Awareness Week
was celebrated from 26h October 2021 to 1st
November, 2021, under guidance of CVC
with the theme “Independent India @ 75:
Self-Reliance with Integrity; ¥&ds ¥Rd
@75: AATST A AR 9RA”. During the

Week, Corporate Office and operating Units
have organized seminars, debate, workshops,
competition on essay writing/ slogan etc.
Lectures were also organized on preventive
vigilance with a view to eliminate the scope
ofindulging in malpractices.

2. Surprise and CTE type inspections were
carried out at Units and at Corporate Office.

3. Annual Property Returns of employees have
been scrutinized on quarterly basis being
obtained from HR Department.

4. Quarterly Performance Reports, Annual
Report and Quarterly Progress Reports are
being sent to Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC)periodically.

E-PROCUREMENT/INTEGRITY PACT

The e-procurement facility has been in place in the
organization. M/s. Antares System Pvt. Ltd.,,
Bangalore is the service provider for e-
procurement portal. Tenders above Rs. 2.0 (Two)
Lakhs are being invited through e-tender, though
their portal.

The Integrity Pact has been implemented. The
IEM has been appointed to oversee the
implementation of Integrity Pact, for all tenders
above Rs. 10.0 (Ten) Lakhs.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has adequate internal financial
controls system for ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of its business including adherence to the
Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets and
prevention of frauds accurate and prompt
financial reporting, for compliances and improve
the effectiveness of risk management towards
good corporate governance The company has two
types of internal audit system mainly :—

- Internal Audit by Independent Chartered
Accountant firms
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- Inhouse audit.

Outside Internal auditors are appointed on the
basis of Open Tender after duly approved by Audit
Committee duly approved by Board of Directors
of the company. The reports containing
significant audit findings are periodically
submitted to management and Audit Committee
of the company. Based on report of Internal
Auditor, corrective action in respective areas are
undertaken and thereby strengthen the control.

The company has adequate internal control
measures in the form of various codes, manuals
and procedures issued by the management
covering all important activities i.e. Marketing
Manual, Purchase and Works manual, Material,
Stores, Accounts and Personal Manual etc. The
marketing manual has been updated and
management has taken steps to update all other
manuals time to time for better check and
control.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS,
GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS

No govt. loans, guarantees or investments are
made under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year2021-22.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS
MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN
THEIR REPORTS:

Management’s reply to the Statutory Audit Report
and Secretarial Audit Report are part of Directors’
Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangements made with
related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO
DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE
OFTHEIR DUTIES:

CCI is a CPSE where policy relating to

24,
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appointment, remuneration and allowances
payable to Directors is determined by the
Government of India.

ANNUALRETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the
provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR
UNDERREVIEW

The Company has conducted four Board
Meetings during the financial year 2021-22.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
attached with this report and forms part of Annual
Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submit its responsibility Statement:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and
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29.

30.

that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively.
Internal financial control means the policies
and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year 2021-22

DIRECTORS

The following directors were appointed/ ceased
during the year2021-22:

*  Shri Dhirendra Singh Rana, CMD, EPIL
joined the Board of CCI as Chairman &
Managing Director w.e.f. 01.05.2021

*  Smt. Nidhi Chhibber, Additional Secretary,
Ministry of Heavy Industry joined the Board
as part time official Director (Govt.
Nominee) w.e.f. 15.06.2021.

»  ShriR. P. Singh, joined the Board as Director
(Finance) w.e.f. 16.06.2021.

+ Shri Sanjay Banga joined the Board as
Chairman & Managing Director w.e.f.
12.10.2021.

 Shri B. P. Satapathy, Deputy Secretary,
Ministry of Heavy Industry joined the Board
as part time official Director (Govt.
Nominee) w.e.f. 02.11.2021.

*  Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, joined the
Board as Non-official Independent Director
w.e.f.02.11.2021.

31.

32.
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/

*  Dr. Manju Baghel, joined the Board as Non-
official Independent Director w.e.f.
02.11.2021.

e Shri B.V.N Prasad, ceased to be Chairman &
Managing Director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. 30.04.2021. The company
places on record, its appreciation for his
guidance and contribution during his
association with the Company.

e Smt. Sukriti Likhi, ceased to be part time
official Director (Govt. Nominee) on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 15.06.2021. The
company places on record, its appreciation
for her guidance and contribution during her
association with the Company.

e Shri Dhirendra Singh Rana ceased to be
Chairman & Managing Director on the Board
of the Company w.e.f. 11.10.2021
(Afternoon). The company places on record,
its appreciation for his guidance and
contribution during his association with the
Company.

*  Smt. Alka Tewari, ceased to be part time
official Director (Govt. Nominee) on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 02.11.2021.
The company places on record, its
appreciation for her guidance and
contribution during her association with the
Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

MHI vide order No. 1(4)/2013-PE-XII/CPSE-III
dated 2.11.2021 has appointed Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju Baghel as Non-
official Independent Directors on the Board of
CCI for a period of three years or until further
orders. Accordingly, both Independent Directors
have given Declaration of Independence under
the provisions of Section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act,2013.

DIGITALIZATION, LINKS TO COMPANY
WEBSITE, INTRANET, EMPS, VIDEO
CONFERENCING, BILL TRACKING, E-
OFFICEETC.

Digitalization at CCI

In line with the “Digital India” initiative of the
Government of India and to enhance



transparency, improve efficiency of the
Company’s operations, several key initiatives
have been implemented in the last few years
which include e-Procurement for Works, Goods
and Services, e-Office, Video Conferencing
Solution, to name a few.

The company communicates with its shareholders
through its Annual Report, General Meeting,
Newspapers and disclosure through Website
which can be found at CCI’s official website:
https://www.cciltd.in

Information and latest updates and announcements
made by the company can be accessed at
Company’s Website https://www.cciltd.in
including the Company profile / Organizational
History of CCI, Vision & Mission, Annual
Reports, Messages from Management, latest
Tenders, Photo Gallery, Plants/CCI Offices, HRM
/HRD etc.

Intranet Portal (Private Website)

CCI has an Intranet Portal which serves as an
internal platform for Employees to share
information, communicate, and collaborate on
documents, plans and tasks. Latest Circulars,
Department-wise Information, SoPs, Current
Date Production Report, Unit-wise Daily
Production Reports, Monthly Unit-wise
Performance Report and yearly Reports are being
uploaded on the portal.

EPMS (Employee Performance Management
System)

The Employee Performance Management System
includes multiple components that are essential to
creating an engaging and productive work
environment. CCI has an online Appraisal System
which is an essential tool for maintaining
Employee Appraisals in the company. It is made
available on the Intranet Portal.

Video Conferencing

Video Conferencing is used in CCI for day to day
functioning, monitoring of activities, Reviewing
Performance of the Plants/Departments, Training
to Employees etc. Video Conferencing has been
crucial factor in boosting productivity, saving
time, reducing travel expenses and promoting
collaboration across CCI’s Corporate Office and
its units. The advantages of VC in CCI have been

33.

harnessed to the full during the pandemic and
work from home scenarios. CCI’s Corporate
Office and the Units were enabled and
empowered throughout the lockdown period by
maintaining constant communication with each
other. All in-house activities/celebrations like
Vigilance Week, Swachhata Pakhwada, National
Voter’s Day, Yoga Day, Oath taking ceremonies at
Corporate Office and the Units, etc. have been
conducted through VC.

Bill Tracking System for Vendor:

Endorsing the need of Digitization in the country
and to ensure business continuity, CCI has an
Online Bill Tracking System for tracking
payments to help the vendors. Link for the same is
provided on CCI’s official website.

e-Office:

Implementation of e-Office at CCI has ensured a
digital workplace solution for an efficient and
open working environment by streamlining
workflow for Corporate Office, the three
Operating Units, Regional Offices and Non-
operating Units. The e-office mainly caters to File
Management, Leave Management, e-Tour,
Employee Data, e-Circulars/Manuals etc. for the
convenience of the Employees and Management.

Google Docs:

The use of Google Drive / Docs (Documents,
Sheets, Presentations, Forms etc.) has been
initiated at Corporate Office and Units, wherein
content is created and collaborated on online
Documents. The documents can be edited and
securely shared in real time basis easily which
saves Paper & Time.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATIONACT, 2005

Your Company has always endeavored in
implementation of Right to Information (RTI)
Act, 2005 in letter and spirit. The Company has
designated Public Information Officers (P1O) and
Appellate Authorities and Transparency Officer
under Section 5 and Section 19(1) of the RTI Act.
The provisions under the Act are being complied
with by all the Plants and Units of the Company.

An exclusive RTI Corner has been developed with
link being available on website of the Company.
Details of Authorities, PIO, First Appellate
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Authority & Transparency Officer have also been
made available on the website of the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

From time to time we are receiving export
enquiries from different parties. Due to locational
disadvantage for our plants, which are for away
from sea ports, out inland freight from plants to
the nearest sea ports works out to be on higher
side. Due to this reason our FOB prices do not
work out competitive. Close monitoring is being
done on export front, to avail the opportunity, as
and when arises. The entire production of cement

is being sold in the domestic market.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(MOU)

Revised MoU guidelines for the year 2021-22 &
onwards were issued by DPE vide their OM of
even number dated 16.02.2021 and transition of
offline MoU to dashboard based online system of
MoU. Corporation has signed the MoU for FY
2021-22 on the online dashboard.

AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Mahalwala & Co., Chartered Accountant
Delhi were appointed as Principal Statutory
Auditors for the year 2021-22 and M/s. J S
Sundaram & Co., M/s. Gupta Maskara &
Associates, M/s. Raipelly Ramesh & Co., M/s.
Manilal Shah & Co., M/s. Rajesh Vipin &
Associates, M/s. Man Mohan Gupta & Co., M/s.
Purthi & Co. and M/s. R Kumar Agrawal & Co.
were appointed as Branch Auditors. The report of
the statutory auditors and reply thereto, and
comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General
ofIndia are annexed to this report.

COSTAUDITORS

M/s. HMVN & Associates, Cost Accountants,
were appointed as Lead Cost Auditor of the
Corporation and also Cost Auditor of Rajban,
M/s. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost
Accountant for Bokajan & M/s. PKR &
Associates LLP, Cost Accountants for Tandur
Unit for the year2021-22.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS

In terms of the provision of Section 204 of the Act
read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Board has appointed M/s. Amit Agrawal
& Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi
as Secretarial Auditor for conducting Secretarial
Audit of your Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2022. The report of the
Secretarial Auditors is attached as Annexure. In
respect of the comments made by the Secretarial
Auditors in their report, your Directors have
clarified asunder:

(1) Noted. The matter will be taken up with the
appropriate authority (ii) The company
received CAG report on February 04, 2022.
Accordingly, the company could not hold its
AGM within due date. The decision of
Regional Director (Northern Region) is
awaited (iii) The request to fill the requisite
number of Independent Directors were
forwarded to Administrative Ministry from
time to time. The Ministry has appointed two
Independent Directors on the Board of CCI in
the month of November, 2021. Accordingly,
now the Board of Directors of the company is
duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors.

37. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGILMECHANISM

Pursuant to the appointment of Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju Baghel as Non-
official Independent Directors on the Board of
CCI w.e.f. 02.11.2021, the Board in its 360th
Meeting held on 29th November, 2021 has ratified
the re-constitution of  Audit Committee
consisting of the following Directors:-

a. Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director as Chairman.

b. Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director, as
Member

c. Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt.
Nominee) as Member

The Company has Whistle Blower Policy as
approved by Board of Directors. The Company
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has also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who
express their concerns. The Company has also
provided direct access to the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, who are competent authority
under the Whistle Blower Policy of the company
on reporting issues concerning the interests of
employees and the Company. The Whistle Blower
Policy is hosted on the official website of the
Company www.cciltd.in

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Board acknowledges the support and guidance
your Corporation received from Ministry of

Date : 27.09.2022
Place: New Delhi

®

Heavy Industries, Govt. of India and also the
support and cooperation of the Ministry of
Railways, PESB, Financial Institutions, Bankers
and other Central and State Government
Departments. We extend our gratitude to our
esteemed customers both in Govt. and private
sector for their continued overwhelming support
to the products of CCI.

The Directors are thankful to M/s. Mahalwala &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Comptroller &
Auditor General of India and Principal Director of
Commercial Audit and Ex-officio Member, Audit
Board-1I. The Directors wish to place on record
their deep appreciation for the dedication of
employees of the Corporation.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-

(Sanjay Banga)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339
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Particulars under following heads as required
under Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014.

A. CONSERVATION OFENERGY

ENERGY CONSERVATION STEPS TAKEN IN
THEYEAR 2021-22

BOKAJAN:-

(i) Bokajan unit have installed 22 nos. energy
efficient motors at various locations of plant
& mines (2 Hp to 220 Hp). This has reduced
power consumption by nearly 10 units per
MT of Cement.

(i1) The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy:-

For alternative sources of energy, a feasibility
studies have been done to improve Solar
power/Open Access power.

(iii) The capital investment on energy
conservation equipments:-

(a) APFC panel for power factor correction
@ Rs. 11,60,000/- plus freight & GST
extra.

(b) Coal Mill Main motor 220 HP @ Rs.
27,30,000/- (including GST)

RAJBAN:-

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy;

* Replacement of motors with Old
Standard motors with Energy Efficient
motors.

» Installation of 50 Nos. Solar Street Lights
at Town ship, Mines area.

(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy;

e 20.47 MT RDF (Refuse Derived Fuel)
used in the furnace of coal mill and raw
mill furnace.

(iii)) The capital investment on energy
conservation equipment’s: Rs. 9.3 lakhs

TANDUR:-

(i) ENERGY CONSERVATION STEPS
TAKENINTHE YEAR 2021-22:

Replacement of VRM Fan GRR with new
GRR

a) Power Saving by replacing DOL with VFD

Sl. No. Power Units Units
Description Rating in Saved Saved
KW With OLD With New KW/Hour Tone of
GRR GRR cement
1. VRM Fan 3200 2800 2780 20 0.12
Total Saving 20 0.12

Plant Reliability got increased

The capital investment on energy conservation
equipments- 24 Lakhs.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: (In
Operating Units)

Technology absorption- NIL

(i) The efforts made towards technology
absorption;- NIL

(ii) The benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;- NIL

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-

(a) Thedetails oftechnology imported;- NIL
(b) Theyearofimport;- N.A

(c) Whether the technology been fully
absorbed;- NIL

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and;- N.A

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development- NIL

(A) Unit wise total energy consumption and
energy consumption per unit of
production:-



1) ELECTRICITY BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR
a) PURCHASED
I) UNITS (KWH) 18415698.00 18609613 | 89253600.00
II) TOTAL AMOUNT (R.in lakh) 1344.60 1197.81 4791.57
IIT) RATE PER UNIT (X./kwh) 7.30 6.36 5.37
b) OWN GENERATION
I- THROUGH DIESEL GENERATION
I) UNITS(KWH) 0.00 8780 0.00
II) TOTAL DIESEL CONSUMPTION IN LITRE 0.00 6306.11 0.00
IITI) UNITS/LITRE OF DIESEL OIL (KWH/ LITRE) 0.00 1.3923 0.00
1IV) COST PER UNIT X./KWH 0.00 58.96 0.00
2) COAL
QTY Consumed (MT) 27575.07 23037.00 153042.00
TOTAL COST (R.in lakh) 1938.67 1822.23 9633.24
AVERAGE RATE (./MT) 7030.52 7910.00 6294.50
3) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
I) ELECTRICITY (KWH/MT of packed cement
incl. Township) 178.87 139.47 133.48
II) Booked Coal (% of clinker Production ) 26.53 19.95 23.40
IIT) Coal (UHV) k.cal/kg of coal 4874.83 4969.00 4113.00

Production figures in 2021 -2022

Clinker (83111511

BKO 100440 108270
RJO 115460 129520
TDO 653620 634180
TOTAL 869520 871970

(B) CCIasaWhole total energy consumption per unit of production-

1. ELECTRICITY

a) Purchased (2021-22) (2020-21)
(Operating Units) (Operating Units) N
1)  Units (in lakhs) 1262.79 1192.55 co
ii) Total amount (in lakhs) 7333.98 6527.39 =
iii) Rate per Unit 5.81 5.47 g
b) Own Generation =]
i)  Units (Kwh) 8780.00 10636.8 g
ii) Total Diesel Consumption in Litre 63006.11 7600.00 -
ii1) Units/Litre Of Diesel Oil (Kwh/ Litre) 1.3923 1.40 ?
iv) Cost per Unit (R./ Kwh) 58.96 43.82 =
2. COAL u-cg
i) Qty. Consumed (Tonne) 203654.07 192447 :;
ii) Total Cost (R. In Lakhs) 13394.14 11459.62 =
Average rate (X./MT) 6576.91 5954.69 B
Consumption per Unit of Production [I\,)
1)  Electricity (KWH/ tonne of packed Cement 9
incl. Township) 140.01 136.60
i1) Booked coal (% of clinker production) 23.30 23.83
iii) Coal quality (UHV)(K.Cal / kg. of coal) 4314.67 4273.73

&




Annexure A

CSR ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy:

CCI's CSR & Sustainability Policy is envisaged as
"A commitment to meet its social obligations
by playing an active role to improve the quality
of life of the communities and stakeholders on
a sustainable basis, preferably in the project
areas whereitis operating''.

CCl integrates and align its CSR & Sustainability
policies and activities with its goals, plans and
strategies keeping in view the suggested activities
as per schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013
and Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India. The CSR &
Sustainability activities will be imbibed by the
employees at all levels and it should permeate into
all activities, processes, operations and
transactions of CCIL.

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
at the Board level consists of the following
Directors (Committee re-constituted by the Board
in its 360th Meeting held on 29th November,
2021):

a) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director as Chairman

b) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director, as
Member

c) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt.
Nominee) as Member

Web-link address to the CSR Policy is:
http://cciltd.in/pagaphpfid=194

a) Average net profits of the company as per
sub-section (5) of Section 135: (1047.84)
Lakhs

b) Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section
135-NIL

¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or
programmes or activities of the previous
financial years- NIL

d) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial
year, ifany: NIL

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year-
NIL

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both
Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project)- NIL

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads-
NIL

¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable- NA

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year-
NIL

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the
Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the

Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section (6) of section 135 section 135

Financial
year in Rs.)

Amount Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer
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(f) Excessamount for set-off, ifany:

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

D Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5)
of section 135 -

(i1) Total amount spent for the Financial year -

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial year -

@iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of
the previous Financial years, if any -

) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years -

6.  Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceeding three Financial Years:

@ 2) 3) C)) ) (6) ) ®)
S. Preceeding Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount  Defici
No. Financial transferred to Amountin  Spentin the transferred remaining to ency,
Year (s) Unspent CSR Unspent Financial to a Fundas be spentin if any
Account under CSR Account Year (in Rs) specified under succeeding
sub-section (6) under (Lacs) Schedule VII Financial
of section 135 sub-section as per second Years (in Rs)
(in Rs.) (6) of section proviso to sub-
135 (in Rs.) section(5)
of section135,
if any
2019-20 NIL NIL 44.45 NIL NIL | NIL NIL
2 2020-21 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
2021-22 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL

7. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spentin the Financial year- No

8. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per sub-
section (5) of section 135- NA

Sd/- Sd/-
(Ravindra Shivshankar Arali) (Sanjay Banga)
Chairman (CSR Committee) Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 07392367 DIN No. 09353339
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of

Governance:

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is that Cement
Corporation of India Ltd (CCI) believes in
financial prudence, customers’ satisfaction,
transparency, accountability and commitment to

stakeholders. CCI practices based on its stated ii.

beliefand the guidelines that Government of India
issues from time to time should go a long way to
enhance the value for all stakeholders i.e.
shareholders, customers, suppliers, creditors,
Government of India, State Governments,
Government Agencies/Departments and the
society at large.

2. Board of Directors:

i. Constitution of the Board:

Cement Corporation of India Limited is a
Government company within the meaning of

section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013. As per
the Articles of Association of the company, the
power to appoint directors rests with the President
of India. The strength of the Board shall not be
less than 3 Directors and not more than 12. The
number of Independent directors shall not be less
than one third of the actual strength of the Board.

Composition of Board:

As on 31st March 2022, the Board of CCI
comprised of six (6) Directors out of which two
are Functional Directors, two Part-time Official
Directors, who are nominees of the
Administrative Ministry and two Non-official
Independent Directors.

The name and categories of Directors, their
attendance in Board Meeting held during the year
and at the last Annual General Meeting as well as
the number of Directorship and Committee
(Audit Committee) positions are givenin Table 1.

Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorship and Committee positions held by them

SI. Name of
No. Directors

No. of
Board
Meeting
Attended

Board Meeting
held during
the tenure of
Directors

Functional Directors:

Attendance
in AGM
(held on

25.02.2022)

No. of
Directorship Membership held
held as on in other
31.03.2022
(Including
CC)

No. of Committee

companies as on
31.03.2022

1. | Shri Sanjay Banga,

C&MD

(w.e.f. 12.10.2021) 2 2 Yes 1 NIL
2. | Shri R.P. Singh,

Director (Finance)

(w.e.f. 16.06.2021) 4 4 Yes 2 NIL
Government Nominee Directors:
3. | Smt. Nidhi Chhibber

(w.e.f. 15.06.2021) 4 3 Yes 5 NIL
4. | Shri B. P. Satapathy

(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) 2 1 Yes 1 NIL
Independent Directors:
5. | Dr. Ravindra

Shivshankar Arali

(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) 2 2 NA 1 2%
6. | Dr. Manju Baghel

(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) 2 2 NA 1 NIL

*Designated Partner at following LLPs:



*  Health Point Multispeciality Hospital LLP iv.

*  Synergy Multi Speciality Hospital LLP

The company held four Board Meetings i.e. on
27.08.2021, 07.09.2021, 29.11.2021, and 25.02.2022
during the year under report. The Board Meetings
were conducted in accordance with the MCA
notification Circular No. 08/2021, Letter No. F. No.
2/6/2020-CL-V dated 03.05.2021.

iii. Scheduling and selection of agenda items for
Board/Committee meetings:

* The meetings are convened by giving
appropriate notice after obtaining the
approval of the Chairman of the
Board/Committee. The C&MD/Directors
decides the date and place of
Board/Committee meetings. Detailed agenda
notes, management reports, and other
explanatory statements are circulated in
advance among the members to facilitate
meaningful, informed, and focused decisions
during the meeting. When urgent issues need
to be addressed, meetings are called at shorter
notice or resolutions are passed by circulation
in due compliance with applicable provisions
whether enunciated in the Act or its Articles.

*  Wherever it is not practical to attach any
document to the agenda notes due to its
confidential nature, or in special and
exceptional circumstances, additional or
supplemental items, such papers are placed
on the table in the meeting.

* The agenda papers are circulated after
obtaining the approval of the Functional
Director/Chairman & Managing Director.

*  Presentations are made in the Board /
Committees meetings on matters related to
Finance, Operations, Human Resources, etc.
to enable members to take informed
decisions, as and when necessary.

*  The members of the Board have complete
access to all information of the Company. The
Board is also free to recommend any issue
that it may consider important for inclusion in
the agenda. Senior management officials are
called to provide additional inputs to the
items being discussed by the Board, as and

when necessary.
®

vi.

Recording of minutes of the Board/Committee
meetings:

Minutes of the proceedings of each
Board/Committee meeting are duly recorded in
the Minutes Book. The minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated among Board members in
the next Board Meeting for their confirmation.
The minutes of Sub-Committee of the Board are
also placed before the Board for its information.

Follow-up mechanism:

An Action Taken Report on the important
decisions of the Board/Committee members is
presented as and when the ATR agenda received.
This acts as an effective follow-up, review and
report process.

Compliance:

It is our endeavor to ensure that all applicable
provisions of law, rules, and guidelines are
adhered to while preparing the agenda notes. The
Company ensures compliance of all the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act and
various other statutory requirements under
different laws. The requisite information is
regularly provided to the Board as detailed
below:-

*  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),
Award of large contracts.

* Minutes of the meetings of the Audit
Committee and other Committees of the
Board.

e Show cause, demand, prosecution notices,
and penalty notices, if any, which are
materially important.

» Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous
occurrences.

*  Majorinvestments, formation of subsidiaries,
joint ventures, and strategic Alliances.

* Disclosure of interest by Directors about
directorships and committee positions
occupied by them in other companies/firms,
etc.

e Other items in accordance with the law and
DPE Guidelines.

*  Quarterly Compliance certificate of statutory
provisions.

*  Other matters desired by the Board from time
to time.
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vii.

Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and
disclosures:

The Company did not pay sitting fee to
Government Nominee Directors. However, the
Independent Directors are being paid sitting fees
at the rate of Rs. 6000/- (Rs. Six thousand only)
per meeting and out of pocket expenses for
attending the meeting of Board of Directors and
Committees thereof during the Financial Year
2021-22.

viii. Directorship and Membership in Committee

SL

No. Directors

Functional Directors:

of Board of Directors of other Companies held

Name of Category Directorship

in other

companies/
Disclosures
(2021-22)

1. |Shri Sanjay Functional | NIL
Banga, C&MD Director
(w.e.f. 12.10.2021)

2. |Shri R.P. Singh, |Functional| Engineering
Director (Finance) | Director | Projects
(w.e.f. 16.06.2021) | Limited | (India) (EPIL)

Government Nominee Directors

3. |Smt. Nidhi Govt. 1. NEPA Ltd
Chhibber Nominee |2. Engineering
(w.e.f. 15.06.2021)| Director | Projects

(India)
Limited (EPIL)
3. Rajasthan
Electronics &
Instruments
Ltd. (REIL)

4. Tumakuru
Machine Tool
Park

4. |ShriB. P. Govt. NIL
Satapathy Nominee
(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) | Director

Independent Directors:

5. |Dr. Ravindra Indepen- | 1. Health
Shivshankar Arali |dent Point
(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) | Director | Multi

speciality
Hospital LLP
2. Synergy
Multi
Speciality
Hospital LLP

6. |Dr. Manju Indepen- |NIL
Baghel dent

(w.e.f. 02.11.2021) | Director

ix.

xi.

72

Training of Board Members

CClI takes initiatives to train its Board members
about CCI’s profile, business, etc. All the
relevant issues and significant developments
related to the working of CCI are imparted to
part-time Directors on the Board of CCI
{(official) and (non-official)}, as the case may
be} by the management of CCI from time to
time.

Code of Conduct

The company is committed to conduct its
business in accordance with the highest
standards of business ethics and comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations. It is
confirmed that the Board members and Sr.
Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with Code of Conduct during the
year2021-22.

Policies for Risk Assessment & Minimization

The risk management system is an integrated
part and aligned with the corporate and
operational objectives. Risk management is
undertaken as part of normal business practice
and not as a separate task at set time.

Audit Committee

There was no Independent Director on the Board
of CCI at the beginning of financial year 2021-
22 until the month of October, 2021. However,
pursuant to the appointment of Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju Baghel as
Non-official Independent Directors on the
Board of CCI w.e.f. 02.11.2021, the Board in its
360th Meeting held on 29th November, 2021 has
re-constituted Audit Committee consisting of
the following Directors:-

1) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali,
Independent Director as Chairman

2) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director,
as Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt.
Nominee) as Member

The Audit Committee has the powers, role and
terms of reference in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance as issued by Department
of Public Enterprises.

During the year 2021-22, two Audit Committee
Meetings were held on 26.11.2021 and
18.02.2022 and attended by following
members:-



No. of
meetings held Meetings

during the  attended
tenure of
the Directors

1. Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali

2. Dr. Manju Baghel 2 2
3. Shri B.P. Satapathy

4. Remuneration Committee

Being a Government Company, Remuneration
and allowances payable to Directors is
determined by the Government and as per the
terms and conditions of their appointment /
contract. However, Department of Public
Enterprises has directed that each CPSE shall
constitute a Remuneration Committee headed
by a Part-time Non-official Director which will
decide the Annual Bonus/Variable pay policy for
its distribution across the Employees.

Salary = Other Performance

Pursuant to the appointment of Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju Baghel as
Non-official Independent Directors on the
Board of CCI w.e.f. 02.11.2021, the Board in its
360th Meeting held on 29th November, 2021 has
re-constituted the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board
consisting of the following Directors:-

1) Dr.Manju Baghel, Independent Director as
Chairperson

2) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali,
Independent Director, as Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt.

Nominee) as Member

Detail of Remuneration paid to Directors/
KMP:

Details of remuneration paid to Directors/KMP
of the Company for the year 2021-22 are given
below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Value of Medical Contribution

including Benefits incentives Perquisites Reimbu- to PF & Other

DA & rsement Funds
HRA
1. [ShriBV N 2.38 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.26 5.23
Prasad, Ex-
C&MD Upto
30.04.2021
2. | Shri Sanjay 14.24 2.05 0.00 0.00 0.09 1.58 | 17.96
Banga, C&MD
(w.e.f.
12.10.2021)
3. | Shri Ajay 13.89 2.28 0.00 0.00 0.13 1.67 | 17.96
Kumar Sharma,
Co. Secretary
Total 30.51 6.83 0.00 0.00 0.31 3.50 | 41.15

5. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required
to have a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee. Pursuant to the appointment of Dr.
Ravindra Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju
Baghel as Non-official Independent Directors
onthe Board of CCIw.e.f. 02.11.2021, the Board
in its 360th Meeting held on 29th November,

®

2021 had re-constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board
consisting of the following Directors:-

1) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali,
Independent Director as Chairman

2) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director,
as Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt.
Nominee) as Member
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Cement Corporation of India Limited is an
Unlisted Government Company and the entire
share capital is held by Hon’ble President of
India and his nominees. Hence, no such
committee is required to be constituted.

7.  Subsidiary Companies

The Company has no Subsidiary Company.

8.  Annual General Meeting

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013)
having potential interest with the Company
atlarge.

II. Compliance of Laws:

The Company has taken steps to comply
with the guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises (DPE) in May 2010.

There are no personal expenses incurred
for the Board of Directors except which are
as per terms of appointment as contractual
obligations.

ITII. Accounting Treatment:

Standards as prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India subject to
the comments & observations as given by
the Statutory Auditors in its Report for the
Financial Statement prepared for the
financial year ended as on 31st March, 2022.

IV. PresidentDirectives:

The company has not received any
Presidential directives during the financial
year 2021-22 and last three years.

Details of Annual General Meetings for the last 10. Vigilance
three years are given hereunder:- CCI, being a PSU, the records of the Company
AGM 55th AGM  56th AGM 57th AGM ge open to Au@it by Comptrolle.r and Apditor
eneral of India and open to inspection by
Date & | 30th 4th March, |25th Vigilance. CCI has a Vigilance Department,
Time December, | 2021 February, headed by CVO.
2019 at 12.00 PM |2022 o
at 03.00 PM at 04:30 PM 11. Means of communication
Location | Scope Scope Scope Annual financial performance is posted on the
Complex, Complex, |Complex, Company’s website. www.cciltd.in The
Lodhi Road,| Lodhi Road,| Lodhi Road, Company also hosts official news on significant
New Delhi | New Delhi |New Delhi corporate decisions and activities on the website
- 110003 -110003 -110003 of CCI from time to time.
Special | No No No 12. Whistle Blower Policy:
Resolu- ) )
tion(s) The company has established a mechanism for
employees to report concern about unethical
passed ; C
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation
Disclosures of policy. The employees have direct access to
the CMD & Chairperson, Audit Committee who
I.  Related Party Transactions: are the Competent Authority under the Whistle
The Company has not entered into any Blower Pol.icy. of the company. The whisFle
. . . Blower Policy is hosted on the official website
significant related party transactions with fthe C Ttd
the Directors or their relatives (Disclosure ot thef-ompany www.ccrite.mn
made by directors individually pursuant to 13. Compliance Certificate:

Certificate from M/s Amit Agrawal &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
confirming the compliance subject to their
remarks and observation thercon with the
Conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated under the guidelines issued by
Department of Public Enterprises and
Management’s reply forms part of the Annual
Report for the financial year 2021-22 which is
Annexed herewith.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-
(Sanjay Banga)

Date : 27.09.2022  Chairman & Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN No. 09353339

The company followed the Accounting




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

An Overview

Cement demand picked over a low base of
Financial year 20-21 which witnessed strict
lockdowns due to Covid 19 induced lockdowns.
However the country was again hit by second
wave of pandemic in the first quarter of the
financial year and created disruptions in the
market with localised lockdowns and a
dampened consumer sentiment. The industry
which is energy intensive also witnessed
increases in diesel and coal costs due to
disruptions in international logistic and supply
chains which were further compounded by the
Russia-Ukraine conflict towards the end of the
fiscal.

The year saw increased government spendings
on infrastructure, continued strong demand
from real estate sector, and rural and affordable
housing sector. Higher fiscal deficit during FY
22 also increased the Government capacity for
spending on infrastructure and development
which in turn created demand for other sectors
including cement. The accommodative
monetary policy followed by RBI allowed the
availability of easy credit terms for housing
finance. A good monsoon with remunerative
MSP/market prices saw increased higher
spending on housing. However cement demand
from industrial and commercial segments was
relatively tempered. The total cement installed
capacity is around 550 Million Tonnes per
annum.

The successful implementation of the world’s
largest vaccination drive, pick up in government
expenditure and better preparedness compared
to the first wave limited the negative economic
impact. However the overall Consumer Price
Inflation reached 6% in Jan 22 and could remain
elevated during FY 23 also. The country’s Gross
Domestic Produce (GDP) is likely to grow
between 7.5-8% during FY23 also. The per
capita cement consumption of India is still
below the world average and hence though India
is the second largest producer of cement, it offers
significant headroom for growth.

&

Financial Review and Analysis

The net profit of the Corporation for the F/Y
2021-22 is Rs.40.20 crores as compared to the
net profit of Rs. 13.15 crores for F/Y 2020-21.
The cement production during the year stood at
8.72 lakhs MT against 8.93 lakhs MT for the
previous Financial year.

Corporate Governance

CCI is committed to follow the highest
standards of Corporate Governance and the
Directors reaffirm their commitment to good
corporate governance. During the year under
review, the corporation was compliant with
provisions related to Corporate Governance.

Government Initiatives

The Union Budget 22-23 saw a significant
increased Capital expenditure thereby
establishing government’s sustained focus on
infrastructure. The Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna
target of 8 million houses by 2023 will further
increase cement demand. The historically low
housing loan interest rates also augur well for the
industry as they will spur the real estate sector.
The e-commerce boom is also likely to spur the
demand for warehouse space, data centre and
will attract more investment as they now fall
under infrastructure status.

The Production Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme
covering 14 sectors launched in 2020 to boost
domestic manufacturing is also attracting large
investment. It is expected to attract manufacturing
of $ 500 billion worth goods in the next five years.
The Government further launched a Gati Shakti
(National Master Plan for Multi Modal
Connectivity) Plan during FY 21-22. This is likely
to accelerate development of seamless multi
modal transport network and reduce infrastructure
gaps. Overall while fundamentals of Indian
economy are strong, regular monitoring of
external developments which affect energy
security and logistic supply chains shall have to be
continuously monitored by both RBI and the
Government.
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The Government initiative of celebrating Azadi
Ka Amrit Mahotsava (AKAM) celebrating the
75th Year of Indian Independence was also
celebrated by CCI with gaiety and fervour across
all units. The hoardings and other advertisement
modes were also used to celebrate and
communicate the AKAM sentiment.

Key Cost Components

Financial year 21-22 witnessed significant
increases in cost of raw materials, power and
fuel and logistics. The post Covid lockdown
phase resulted in inflation which was both
supply constraint and increased money flow
driven across both developed and the
developing world. The Russia Ukraine war has
put further pressure on coal prices as Europe is
also trying to restart the coal based thermal
power plants.

The increases in fuel (diesel) prices has also
resulted in increased cement transportation costs
due to diesel escalation clauses. The raw
material costs also increased as the metal prices
also showed significant increases. However all
out efforts are being put by CCI to reduce power
consumption and we are happy to announce that
Bokajan unit has achieved significant reduction
in power consumption thereby making the unit
operationally profitable also. It remains to be
seen whether the cost increases can be passed on
in the market.

Internal Control system

The internal audit team monitors the
effectiveness of the internal control systems and
reports to the Audit Committee. The
recommendations of the internal audit team on
improvements in the operating procedures and
control systems are also presented to the Audit
Committee and the business use these as tools
for strengthening the operating procedures.

7. CSRPolicy

The company has a Corporate Social
Responsibility & Sustainability policy as
approved by the Board of Directors.

8. Other disclosures

Chapter-7 of Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Enterprises
(CPSEs) provides that as a part of Directors’
Report or as an addition thereto, a Management
Discussion and Analysis Report should form
part of the Annual Report which includes
discussion on various matters within the limits
set by the company’s competitive position. As
regards segment wise and product wise
performance, the company deals only in one
segment i.e. cement. The topics such as Human
Resources, Industrial Relation front and
Environmental Protection and conservation,
Technological conservation, Foreign Exchange
conservation etc. have already been covered in
Directors’ Report.

Conclusion

The growth prospects of the cement industry are
linked to the growth of the economy. The outlook in
the short-term remains challenging. However, the
long-term driver for cement industry remains intact.
Importantly, the government’s focus on infrastructure
development and housing augur well for the industry.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this “Management Discussions &

5

Analysis” describing Company’s objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking
Statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual
results may vary from those expressed or implied
depending upon economic conditions, Govt. policies

and other factors.



FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) |CIN:- U74899DL1965G0O1004322

ii) |Registration Date:- 18/01/1965

iii) | Name of the Company: - CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

iv) | Category/ Sub-Category of the Company:- MANUFACTURING SECTOR

v) | Address of the Registered office and CORE-5, SCOPE COMPLEX, 7 LODHI ROAD
contacts details:- NEW DELHI-110003

vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No:- No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | N.A.
and Transfer Agent, If any:-

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of the main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

products/ services Product/services the company

1 Cement 2394

100%

2 Clinker 2394

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name & Address ity Zh 0l Applicable

CIN/GLN / Subsidiary Shares

/Associate  held  Section

of the Company

NIL
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4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i)  Category—wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end

the year of the year %

Category of Change
Shareholders % of % of  during

Demat Physical Total  Total Demat Physical Total  Total theyear

Shares Shares

A) Promoters

(1) Indian
(a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00
(b) Central Govt Equity - 45,59,749 | 45,59,749 100% - 45,59,749 | 45,59,749 100% | NIL
Shares Preference Shares - 35,54,325 35,54,325*% |  100% - 35,54,325 | 35,54,325 100%
(c) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
(e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
(f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Sub- total(A)(1):- 0 81,14,074 81,14,074
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00
e) Any other.... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
Sub- total(A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of
Promoter
A=A M+A) ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A. Public share holding
1.Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Central Govt./State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
(g\| d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
(\|] e)Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
A
e\ f) F1Is 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(?] (g) Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00
Funds
~N—
g (h) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
Stressed Asset 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
=¥
é Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1)
2. Non- Institutions
p—
) a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
=] (Indian & Overseas)
=
= b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
< ) el S i O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
= holding nominal share
o' o) capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
w i1) Individual shareholders 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

(*) Were to be redeemed from the proceeds of sale of the assets of CCI. Request has been sent to Ministry for appropriate action.

@




No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end

%
T the year of the year e
Shareholders % of % of during
Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total theyear
Shares Shares
¢) others (Specify)
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NRI & Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate Bodies
c-ii) Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- (1] (1] (1] 0 (1] (1] (] 0
Total Public Shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B)=B)()+(B)2)
A. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for
GDR&ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 0 81,14,074 81,14,074 100% 81,14,074 81,14,074 100% NIL

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

° .
beginning of the year end of the year Yo change in

Shareholder’s shareholding
Name No. of % of % of Shares No.of % of total % of Shares during

Shares total Pledged / Shares  Shares of Pledged / the year
Shares encumbered the encumbered
of the to total company to total

company shares shares
1. | Central Govt. 81,14,074 100% - 81,14,074 100% - NIL
Total 81,14,074 100% - 81,14,074 100% - NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Particulars

No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

Atthe beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reason
for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ Sweat equity etc.):

NO CHANGE

Atthe end of the year
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

For Each of the Top 10

Shareholders % of total

shares of the
company

Atthe beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year (or on the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

For Each of the Directors and KMP
% of total

shares of the
company

Atthe beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.):

NIL

Atthe End of the year

5. INDEBTNESS
Indebtness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrues but not due for payment

(R in Lakh)
Secured Loans .
g excluding deposits Ulfgzﬁzed Deposits Inde;{)(;?:llness
,_I‘ Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
o i) Principal Amount 15090.07 15090.07
(?] ii) Interest due but not paid 12385.27 12385.27
~— iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL
E Total (i+ii+iii) 27475.34 27475.34
% Change in Indebtness during the financial year NIL NIL
m e Addition
— *  Reduction
g Net Change NIL NIL
o Indebtness at the end of the financial year
= i)  Principal Amount 15090.07 15090.07
< ii) Interest due but not paid 12385.27 12385.27
ﬁw iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL
u Total (i+ii+iii) 27475.34 27475.34




6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole — time Directors and/or Manager:

(R in Lakh)
1\?(.). Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager A;Inb;th
Shri B.V.N. Prasad | Shri. Sanjay Banga
(Ex-C&MD) C&MD
(Up to0 30.04.2021) | (w.e.f. 12.10.2021)

1. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 4.88 16.29 21.17
section 17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income —tax Act, 1961 -- -- -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission
- As % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- Others, specify....

5. | Others, please specify
(i) Contribution to PF 0.26 1.58 1.84
(ii) Medical Reimbursement 0.09 0.09 0.18
Total (A) 5.23 17.96 23.19
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors
S. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Dr. Ravindra | Dr. Manju
Shivshankar Baghel -
Arali

1. Independent Directors 36,000 30,000 - 66,000

»  Fee for attending board committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify
Total (1) 36,000 30,000 - 66,000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (BIFR Nominee)

»  Fee for attending board committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify
Total (2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (b)=(1+2) 36,000 30,000 - 66,000

Total Managerial Remuneration
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER /
(X in Lakh)
DIR (FIN)

WTD

Particulars of Remuneration

Shri Ajay Kumar Sharma

COMPANY SECRETARY

Shri R.P Singh

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income — tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- As % of profit

- Others, specify

Others, please specify

(i) Contribution to PF

1.67

(i1) Medical Reimbursement

0.13

Total

17.96

7.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

(6(0)\717:N\0 %

Brief
Description

Section of the
Companies Act

/ Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Details of Penalty  Authority
[RD / NCLT/

COURT]

Appeal made,
if any
(give Details)

Date : 27.09.2022
Place: New Delhi

@

Sd/-

Penalty Section 96 Holding of MCA (ROC) | Application in
AGM for the e-form GNL-1
year 2019-20 has been filed
& 2020-21 with MCA
beyond due (ROC).
date. Matter heard
before RD
:} (Northern
1 Region). The
v decision is
g awaited.
o~ Compounding Section 441 Compounding | Rs. 10,000 each RD (NR) Order of RD
~— fees have been year (2019-20 (NR) is
S paid. & 2020-21) awaited
() total to Rs. 20,000
oy A. DIRECTORS NIL
m Penalty
- Punishment
g Compounding
= B. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT NIL
= Penalty
< Compounding
=
% FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
u

(Sanjay Banga)

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 09353339



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

Cement Corporation of India Limited
CORE-5,Scope Complex 7

Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003 IN
CIN: U74899DL1965G0100432

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance by Cement Corporation Of
India Limited, (herewith referred as ‘the Company’)
for the year ended on 31st March,2022 as stipulated in
‘Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central
Public Sector Enterprises, 2010’ vide Notification No.
1 No. 18(8)/2005- GM originally issued on
22.06.2007 and revised guidelines vide office
memorandum dated 14th May, 2010 by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises Government of India
and annexure mentioned there under (herein referred
as ‘Guidelines’).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in above mentioned

Place :Delhi
Date : 05.09.2022

guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we hereby
certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in
abovementioned DPE guidelines except the
following.

a.  The Company has not appointed any welfare
officer at its Tandur plant as per the requirement
of Factory Act 1948;

b.  The Annual General Meeting of the company

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021
was held after the due date provided in the
Companies Act, 2013 however, petition for
compounding under section 441 and 96 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed ;

c.  The Board of Directors of the company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Director except
Independent Directors till October, 2021.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency of the effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Amit Agrawal & Associates
(Companies Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Amit Agrawal
(Proprietor)

M. No. F5311, C.P. No. : 3647
UDIN: F005311D000915748
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Cement Corporation of India Limited
CORE -5,Scope Complex 7

Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003 IN
CIN: U74899D1.1965G01004322

We report that:

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Cement
Corporation Of India Limited(hereinafter referred as
‘the Company’) having its registered office at Core -5,
Scope Complex 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003.
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Company’s Responsibilities

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors
are responsible for the maintenance of secretarial
record under the Companies Act, 2013 and
compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other
applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards. Further
the Company’s management and the Board of
Directors are also responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate systems and process,
commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to identify, monitor and ensure compliances
with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

Auditor’s Responsibilities Statement

Our responsibility is only to examine and verify those
compliances on a test basis and express an opinion on
these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices,

we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company. Wherever required, we
have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Limitations

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including
internal, financial and operating controls, there is an
unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material
non-compliances may not be detected, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with the Secretarial Auditing Standards as
prescribed by Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (ICSI).

Further, we conducted the secretarial audit by
examining the secretarial records including minutes,
documents, registers, other records and returns related
to the applicable laws on the Company etc. received
via electronic means. The management has confirmed
that the records submitted to us are the true and correct.
We have also relied upon representation given by the
management of the Company for certain areas which
otherwise requires physical verification.

Basis of Opinion

We have followed the audit practices, secretarial
auditing standards and processes as were applicable
and appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification in some cases was done on
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion. We also believe that the audit evidence we



have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Report on Secretarial Records and Compliances
thereof

Based on our verification of the Company’s books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022
complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms, and returns filed and other records maintained
by M/s. Cement Corporation of India Limited for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022
according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder;

(i) The Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(ii1) Other laws applicable specifically to the
Company namely:

a) The Employees’ Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

b) Paymentof Gratuity Act, 1972
c¢) Paymentof Minimum Wages Act, 1948
d) The Maternity BenefitAct, 1961

e) The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal Act),2013

f)  PaymentofBonusAct, 1965
g) Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948;

h) Indian Trust Act, 1882 created for PF
purposes for its employees.

i) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

j)  Food Safety and Standard of India Act,
2011

k) TheFactory Act, 1948

1)  Compulsory Notification of Vacancy Act
1959

m) PaymentofWagesAct

n) Workman'sand Compensation Act
0) The Gratuity Act

p) Equal Remuneration Act

q) Industrial Dispute Act

r)  Employmentof Children Act

s)  Indian Stamp Act

t) The Limestone and Dolomite Mines
Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1972

However, During the period under review, provisions
of the following regulations were not applicable to the
Company because of clause (I) no FDI and ECB has
been taken by the Company since incorporation and
for (I1)&(III) clauses below the Company is unlisted
Company. Hence, comments are not required to be
made in respect of these clauses:

I.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
rules and regulation made there under to the
extent Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.

II. The Rules, Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’).

III. The Listing Agreement with any Stock
Exchange.

During the period under review, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observation:

a.  The Company has not appointed any welfare
officer at its Tandur plant as per the requirement
of Factory Act 1948;

b.  The Annual General Meeting of the company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021
was held after the due date provided in the
Companies Act, 2013 however, petition for
compounding under section 441 and 96 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed ;
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b.  The Board of Directors of the company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Director except
Independent Directors.

We further report that:

As per the DPE Guidelines the Audit Committee shall
have minimum three Directors as members and Two-
thirds of the members of audit committee shall be
Independent Directors. But the company does not
have any Independent Directors on its Board till
October, 2021 however, the Ministry of Heavy
Industries had appointed two Independent Directors in
the month of November, 2021.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Place: Delhi
Date : 05.09.2022

Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

We further report that the compliance by the Company
ofapplicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax
laws and maintenance of financial records and books
of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since
the same have been subject to review by statutory
financial audit by other designated professional.

We further report that during the audit period there
were specific events / corporate actions in pursuance
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. having a major bearing on
the Company's affairs, in respect of which necessary
filings through e-forms with normal/additional fees
have been made with Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA).

For Amit Agrawal &Associates
(Companies Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Amit Agrawal
(Proprietor)

M. No. F5311, C.P. No. : 3647
UDIN:F005311D000915704
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MAHALWALA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Head Office: E-97, LGF, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REVISED)

To

The Members,
Cement Corporation of India Ltd New Delhi
Revised Report on the Financial Statements

This audit report is in supersession of our earlier Audit Report dated 28th July 2022 on the accounts as at 31st
March 2022 of the CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED has been revised to give effect to the half
margins dated 05th August 2022 issued by the Indian Audit and Accounts department, office of the Principal
Director of Audit (I&CA), New Delhi.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”) CIN No —U74899DL1965 GOI004322 which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
March 31,2022, and Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which are incorporated eleven units (Mandhar, Tandur, Tandur YRO, Charkhi Dadri, Akaltara,
Nayagaon, Nayagaon Expansion and Delhi Grinding unit, Kurkunta, Adilabad, Bokajan & Silchar Grinding Unit)
audited by the branch auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Rajban (Himachal
Pradesh), Bhatinda Grinding Unit and Corporate Office audited by us.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Unit as at 31st
March 2022, its profitand its loss, and its Cash Flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. Execution of title and lease deeds of land of certain units in favor of company continues to be pending and
land details are subject to reconciliation. Further, the DDA had suo moto transferred the land measuring
14.20 acres to SDMC on 11-04- 2017, the cost of which is now transferred to “Recoverable from outside
parties”. Moreover, the physical possession of land measuring 6.74 acres given to railways for constructing
siding is not yet handed over to the company, pending construction. [Refer Point No.04 of Note-34].

b. No provision is made in respect of the liability arising out of acquisition and use of government land outside
CCTI’s Adilabad Township as road from pump house to national highway 7, the alienation order of which is
awaited. [Refer Point No.06 of Note 34].

c. The effect of inconsistencies pointed out in the special audit report in relation to Yerraguntla unit sold in
1998, has not been considered due to pending reconciliation [Refer Point No. 12 of Note 34]

d. The balance of certain Trade Receivables, Loans and advances, Trade Payables, Deposits to and from
parties and Other Liabilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. The financial impact, if any
arising out of non-reconciliation is unascertainable. [Refer Point No. 32 of Note 34].

E-2/16, 2nd Floor, White House Ansari Rad, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110002



The company has seven production units and a grinding unit at Delhi, where operations were discontinued
between the years 1996 to 1999 and a grinding unit at Bhatinda (Punjab) which did not commence
production, in respect of which attention is drawn to point No.11 of Note 34. As per view of the
Management, no provision for impairment of assets, under AS-28 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, is required because recoverable value expected is normally more than the book value
ofthe Assets.

The company had issued 3554325 Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥1,000/- each for a
value 0f ¥355.43 crores to Govt. of India on 22nd March 2007 for 7 (seven) years As per terms of issue,
above preference shares were to be redeemed before 22nd March 2014, which is not in consonance with the
terms of the issue. Management informed that further action for re- issue of preference share has been
sought from Ministry as per Cabinet/BIFR direction. [Refer Point No.13 of Note34].

Out of the Total Inventory of ¥14,106.18 Lakh the inventory of non-operating units of I 4,095.84 Lakh
(around 29% of Total Inventory) had been carried forward in the books at same amounts from several past
years. Having regard to nature of inventory items involved and comments of branch auditors on inventory in
their respective audit reports, there may be considerable depletion in value of inventory the effect of which
has not been quantified or provided for by the management in the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to following notes in the financial statements:

1.

The Company was declared sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV SOL dt. 8-8-96. Hon’ble
BIFR, in its hearing held on 21-03-2006 has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI
(OA) and approved by Govt. of India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by Hon’ble BIFR on 03-05-
2006 which inter alia envisaged settlement of secured and unsecured creditors and expansion/technological
up gradation of 3 operating plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-operating plants. As per sanctioned
scheme closure has been made at 7 units. (See Note 34.09)

As per the guidelines, 3rd Pay Revision for IDA employees has been issued by DPE on 29-05-2017. As per
practice, the recommendation from 'Board of Directors' has been sent to MHI for approval. As on date, the
necessary approval from DHI is still awaited. Employee Benefits Expenses includes provision on this
account.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
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misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cashflows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.



Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 11 (eleven) branches included in the standalone financial
statements of the company whose financial statements/ financial information include total assets 0f3418.02
crore as at 31st March 2022 and total revenues of< 370.43 crore (Approx 81% of'total Revenue) for the year
ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
ofbranches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

We have examined Company’s few critical financial indicators viz. inventory holding ratio, current ratio,
sales graph, drop in man power as stipulated in Standard on Auditing (SA) 570 (Revised) (Going Concern)
and found that these showed a negative picture about the Company till FY 2019-20, but almost all financial
indicators have showed a positive picture from the FY 2020-21 and as such we have nothing to report in the
matter forthe FY 2021-22.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
said Order.

We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books
and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, in the Annexure [ and Annexure I on the directions and sub directions issued by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India.

Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audithave been received from the branches not visited by us.

¢)  Thereports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of the
Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report.

d)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

e) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f)  Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

g)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B”.

h)  Withrespect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:
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1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements—Refer Note No 32 to the financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There have not been any amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made there under.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

Sd/-
CA Wagqar Ul Haq (Partner)
M. No.: 073169

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26/08/2022

UDIN: 22073169AQKHRT8402



Annexure ‘A’
Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
Report of even date to the Members of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD on the accounts
for the year ended 31st March, 2022]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and Explanations
given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

L (a) Inrespectofits Property, Plant, Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the property plant & equipment except Akaltara
Cement Factory unit (NOU) & Nayagaon Cement Factory unit (NOU) as mentioned in
their branch audit report.

(B)  According to the information and explanation given to us the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year in accordance with the phased manner program of verification
adopted by the management with the exception of Nayagaon Cement Factory Unit (NOU) and
evidence of physical verification was not produced before Akaltara Branch auditor while it was
stated to him that physical inspection has been done by the management as mentioned in the
branch audit report which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property
plant & equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and have been properly dealt
with the books of accounts.

(c) Title deeds of immovable properties are held in name of the Company except some of the units as
mentioned in the branch audit reports. Following Title deeds of land and other properties of the
Company are yet to be executed. (Refer Point No.4 .8 & 24 of Note 34) Detail given as under: -

Description of Property  Gross Held in Whether Period held- Reason for
Carrying name of Promoter, indicate not being
Value Director or Range where held in the n
their relative appropriate = name of “E»_
or employee company >
1. |Mandhar (1.06 Acres) - - - - - =]
2. | Akaltara (495.75 Acres) - - - - - E
3. |Bhatinda (10.12 Acres) - - - - - &
4. | Nayagaon One Million e
Tonne Plant and Delhi %
Cement Grinding Unit o
(6.74 Acres) - - - - - =
5. |Nayagaon (0.146 (&
Hectares) - - - - - S
6. |Head Office Building 266.58 Standing No Since 1988 Deemed FI—‘
Conference ownership )
of Public with CCI 9
Enterprise

Gross carrying value of land where title deeds are yet to be executed (PPE retired from active use and
held for disposal) as per note no 34.24 in the balance sheet is yet to be ascertain.
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II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not revalued its property plant & equipment during the year.

(e) There are no proceeding have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules there

under.
Inrespect ofitsinventory:

(a) Asexplained to us, the inventories of finished goods, semi-finished goods, and of stores, spare parts
and raw materials except for Nayagaon Cement Factory unit as mentioned in branch audit report,
were physically verified at the end of the year by the Management. In our Opinion the frequency of
such verification is reasonable, procedure and coverage followed by the management were

appropriate.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records to the company, the company has not availed any working capital limit hence reporting under

this clause is not applicable.

According to the information & explanations given to us, the company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties during the year and hence

reporting under this clause (iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making

investments and providing guarantees and securities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation are given to us, the company has not
accepted deposits or deemed to be deposits. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not

applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the
Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained except for the units declared as sick by
BIFR. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of these records with a view to determining

whether they are accurate or complete.
Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a)  According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, the Company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted
at sources, Tax collected at source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), service Tax,
GST, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities. In the following undisputed cases, the payment is in arrear as at Balance Sheet

date for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable



Nature of Statute Nature of Dues Amount X in Lakh)
Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 9.61
Corporation Tax Entry Tax 14.14
Corporation Tax NALA TAX 18.92
Corporation Tax Royalty(and interest) 69.21
Dead Rent Dead Rent(and interest) 43.01
ED gram Panchayat tax Surcharge/Additional Tax 45.93
Income Tax Interest on Late Payment of income tax | 0.23
Local Sales Tax Sales Tax 1595.35
Mining Dues Mining Department 186.61
Professional Tax Professional Tax and other misc. 0.006
Surcharge/Additional Tax Surcharge/Additional Tax 13.26

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of

Income-tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, sales tax, VAT, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears were outstanding as at 31 March, 2022 is given below:

Particulars Nature of Dues Forum where Pending Amount < in Lakh)
NALA TAX NALA TAX N.A. 51.13
Property Tax Property Tax N.A. 264.67
Service Tax Service Tax N.A. 2.29
Royalty Royalty (with interest) | N.A. 535.08
Income Tax Income Tax High Court of Delhi 0.76
Property Tax House & Fire Tax High Court of Punjab

and Haryana 215.55
Excise Duty Excise Duty Court of Respective State| 184.24
Sales Tax Sales Tax Dues High Court Telangana 274.61
Service Tax Service Tax Appellate Tribunal 33.75
Gratuity Gratuity Deputy Chief Labour 220.70

Commissioner
Sales Tax Sales Tax - 8.98

VIII. According to the information and explanation given to us, The company does not have transactions which
are not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) accordingly clause (viii) of the order is not
applicable.

IX.

a)

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has defaulted in the repayment
of principle amount of loans and interest thereon in respect of dues as per details given below-

Nature of Name of Amount not Whether No of Days Remarks
Borrowing, Lender paid on due Principal Delay or if any
including Debt date or Interest  Unpaid

Securities

Interest Free Loan| Govt of India | 150.90 Crore Principal From 2011 -

Non Plan Loan Govt of India | 123.85 Crore Interest From 2011 -
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b)  The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

¢)  The company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilized term loan at the
beginning of the year hence reporting under this clause (ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

d)  The company has not raised any short-term fund during the year, hence reporting under this clause
(ix)(d) of the order is not applicable.

e)  The company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hence
reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the order is not applicable.

f)  The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities hence reporting
under this clause (ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

X.  (a) The company is not eligible to issue any securities (including debt instruments) and hence reporting
under this clause (x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The company is not eligible to make any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence reporting under this clause (x)(b) of
the order is notapplicable.

XI. (a) According to the information and explanation are given to us, no material fraud by the company or on
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
Accordingly reporting under this clause (xi)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b)  According to the information and explanation are given to us, no report under subsection (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filled in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the central government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

XII.  Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations are given to us, the company is not a Nidhi
company. Accordingly, this clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

XIII.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in financial statement as
required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under section133 of the
Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable to the state
Controlled entities.

XIV. (a) Inour opinion though the company is required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of
the companies act 2013, the same have been established for the year which commensurate with size
and nature of its business.

(b)  Duetothe system in place we were able to consider the audit report of the internal auditors.

XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable.

XVI. (a) The Company is not required to be register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. Accordingly this clause (xvi) (a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities without
avalid certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly this clause (xvi) (b) of the order is not applicable.

@\
i
Ao
(o]
()
(@\|
N
P
(=]
=8
(<P]
a7
)
<
=
=
=
<
=
)
w

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
reserve bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly this clause (xvi) (¢) of the order is not applicable.

(d)  According to the information and explanations provided to us during the audit, the company does not
have any CIC, accordingly the requirement of this clause (xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.

®




XVII. The company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year i.e. period covered during the
auditas well as in the previous year.

XVIII. During the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors; accordingly clause (xviii) of the
order is not applicable.

XIX. Onthe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
board of directors and management plans and based of our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

We however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

XX. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any
CSR activity during the financial year 2021-22. (Referno 34.33)

XXI. According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of branch auditors reports except
information, qualifications or adverse remarks already included in the above clauses (I to XX) of the order,
there are no other qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective branch auditors in the companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the units.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

Sd/-

CA Wagqar Ul Haq
Partner

M.No: 073169

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26/08/2022

UDIN: 22073169AQKHRT8402
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Annexure ‘B’
Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CEMENT CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
ofinternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the corporation;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements following generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
corporation are being made only in accordance with following authorization of management and directors
ofthe corporation; and



3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, , the company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of
March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

Sd/-
CA Wagqar Ul Haq Partner
M.No: 073169

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26/08/2022

UDIN: 22073169AQKHRTS8402
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Annexure-I

Compliance Report for Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013
for the year ended 31st March 2022

1. Whether the Company has a system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has a system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system. We
have not noticed any accounting transactions which
have been processed outside the IT system.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write-off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the Company due
to the Company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for? (in case,
lender is a Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

During the year there has been no restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/ interest etc. made by a lender to the
Company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan.

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the causes of deviation.

The funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its term and conditions.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

Sd/-
CA Wagqar Ul Haq Partner
M.No: 073169

New Delhi
26/08/2022

Place:
Date:

UDIN: 22073169AQKHRT8402



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(R in Lakhs)
q As At As At
Particulars Note No-  nfarch 31,2022 March 31, 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 02 81,140.74 81,140.74
(b) Reserves and Surplus 03 (78,013.76) (82,033.82)
3,126.98 (893.08)

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 04 15,090.07 15,090.07
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 05 24,883.90 24,441.87
(c) Long-Term Provisions 06 4,323.87 4,312.73

44,297.84 43,844.67
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 07 - -
(b) Trade Payables
(1) Trade Payables-MSME 08 238.42 640.51
(i1) Trade Payables-Others 08 1,439.99 1,219.78
(c) Other Current Liabilities 09 6,905.21 8,955.17
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 2,986.19 2,622.69

11,569.81 13,438.15
Total 58,994.63 56,389.74
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 11A 13,351.33 14,125.80
(i) Intangible Assets 11B 0.55 0.80
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 12 6,122.95 5,958.60
(iv) Intangible Assets under development 13 12.81 12.81
(b) Non-Current Investments 14 227.98 227.98
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 15 1,647.27 1,631.53
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 16 1,593.50 1,600.61
(e) Unamortised Expenses 17 1,982.76 2,086.52

24,939.15 25,644.65
Current Assets N
(a) Current Investments 18 - - oo
(b) Inventories 19 14,106.18 11,963.31 =]
(c) Trade Receivables 20 483.98 542.01 >
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 14,120.87 13,585.85 =]
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 22 3,553.88 3,381.97 =]
(f) Other Current Assets 23 1,790.57 1,271.95 =

34,055.48 30,745.09 &
Total 58,994.63 56,389.74 w
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34 o
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet =
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date (e}
For Mahalwala & Co. :F
Chartered Accountants o
ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- -
(CA Wagqar Ul Haq) (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh) [\ @)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) (|9
Membership No.073169 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 08750557
UDIN: 22073169ANUREG1937

Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 28-07-2022 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)

©




Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No-  nfarch 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue
I Revenue from Operations
(a) Sale of Products (Includes clinker) 41,679.66 41,176.61
(b) Other Operating Revenues 207.62 282.51
Total from Operations 41,887.28 41,459.12
II Other Income 24 3,703.52 3,479.94
Total Income 45,590.80 44,939.06
Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 25 5,924.15 5,057.89
(b) Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade 26 (2,381.54) 1,922.00
(c) Employee Benefits Expense 27 5,591.16 5,671.85
(d) Finance Costs 29 - -
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 30 973.69 913.04
(f) Other Expenses 28 31,463.28 30,058.72
Total Expenses 41,570.74 43,623.50
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Items 4,020.06 1,315.56
Exceptional Items Income / (Expense) 31A - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 4,020.06 1,315.56
Tax Expense on Continuing operations - -
Profit / (Loss) from Continuing operations 4,698.94 2,345.23
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations 31C (678.88) (1,029.67)
Tax expense of Discontinuing operations = -
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (After Tax) (678.88) (1,029.67)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 4,020.06 1,315.56
Earnings per Equity Share (in %)
~ (Par Value of ¥1000/- per Equity Share)
o~ Basic 88.09 28.77
— Diluted 88.09 28.77
(o)
(?1 Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34
- The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
P
8-1 This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date
?]
E For Mahalwala & Co.
< Chartered Accountants
=] ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors
=
=
< Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

- (CA Wagqar Ul Haq) (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh)
o0 Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
W Membership No.073169 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 08750557

UDIN: 22073169ANUREG1937

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 28-07-2022 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)




Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(X in Lakhs)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Year ended Year ended  Year ended Year ended  Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit/(loss) before Tax 4,698.94 234523 (678.88) (1,029.67) 4,020.06 1,315.56
Adjusted for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 888.40  1,555.16 85.43 85.98 973.83 1,641.14
Finance Cost - - - - - -
Interest and Other Income (2,652.19) (2,740.18)  (269.85)  (122.10) (2,922.04) (2,862.28)
Profit on disposal of Fixed Assets (11.32) (1.14) - - (11.32) (1.14)
Profit on sale of Investment - - -
Provisions no longer required written back (755.53)  (570.71) (14.63) (45.81)  (770.16) (616.52)
Provision for doubtful receivables - - - - - -
Unamortised Expenses written off 359.97 258.32 - - 359.97 258.32

Exceptional (Income)/Expense - - = - - -

Operating profit before working capital changes = 2,528.27 846.68 (877.93) (1,111.60) 1,650.34 (264.92)
Changes in Working Capital:

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (156.03) 31.01 (25.86)  (128.99)  (181.89) (97.98)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (921.73)  3,362.68 83.98 (61.00)  (837.75) 3,301.68
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 255.99 249.53 118.66  (111.45) 374.65 138.08
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables 58.03 398.69 - - 58.03 398.69
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories (2,142.87)  2,344.46 - 1.56 (2,142.87) 2,346.02
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans and Advances 2427  (206.16) (211.95) (48.82)  (187.68) (254.98)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets (213.58) (64.27)  (201.66) - (415.24) (64.27)
Unamortised Expenses incurred (256.21)  (325.00) - - (256.21) (325.00)

Net cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (823.86) 6,637.62 (1,114.76) (1,460.30) (1,938.62) 5,177.32

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (149.24) (3,360.67) (50.99) (89.91)  (200.23) (3,450.58)
Interest and Other Income 2,555.93  2,764.74 269.85 122.10  2,825.78 2,886.84
Capital work-in-progress (164.34)  (182.56) - 1991  (164.34) (162.65)
Receipts on sale of Fixed Assets 12.44 1.43 - - 12.44 1.43
Net cash from Investing Activities 2,254.79  (777.06) 218.86 52.10 2,473.65 (724.96)

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings - - = - = -
Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Funds transferred to other units - - = - - -
Grant received from Govt. of India - - = - - -
Interest and Other Borrowing Cost paid - - = - = -
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Fund transferred between units (895.70) (1,349.85) 895.70  1,349.85 - -
Net cash from financing activities (895.70) (1,349.85) 895.70  1,349.85 - -
Net Increase / (Decrease) in

Cash and Cash Equivalents 53523  4,510.71 (0.20) (58.35) 535.03 4,452.36
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,578.19  9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.84 9,133.49
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,113.42 13,578.20 7.45 7.65 14,120.87 13,585.85
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(% in Lakhs)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Year ended Year ended  Year ended Yearended  Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Notes :
1 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises:

Cash 0.64 0.55 0.03 0.03 0.67 0.58
Cheques in hand - - - - - -
Balance with Banks:
- On Current Accounts 793.41 755.51 7.42 7.62 800.83 763.13
- On Deposit Accounts 13,319.37 12,822.14 - - 13,319.37 12,822.14
Total 14,113.42 13,578.20 7.45 7.65 14,120.87 13,585.85

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash Flow
Statements' notified by the Central Government under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

3 Bank Deposits include deposits of ¥1963.42 lakh (Previous Year: 31021.46 lakh) whose maturity period is more than 12 months.
Additional working capital, as and when required, is proposed to be met out of own cash resources.
5 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's classification.

For Mahalwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA Wagqar Ul Haq) (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh)

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)

Membership No.073169 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 08750557
Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 28-07-2022 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Cement Corporation Of India Limited derived from the audited annual
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith.

As per our report of even date attached

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N

Sd/-
(CA Wagqar Ul Haq)
Partner
Date: 28-07-2022 Membership No.073169
Place: New Delhi UDIN: 22073169ANUREG1937
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared
under historical cost convention, on accrual
basis, in compliance with applicable
Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act., 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provision of the
Companies Act., 2013 except for the
following items which are accounted for on
cash basis.

(i) Liquidated damages/penalties/claims,
other than Railway & Insurance claims,
made are accounted for on realization
and included in Miscellaneous Income.

(i1) Profit / loss, if any, on surplus / slow
moving / non-moving items etc. of stores
and spares, is accounted for only in the
year of their disposal.

Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified
as current or non-current as per the
Company’s operating cycle and other criteria
set out in Schedule 111 of the Companies Act,
2013. Based on the nature of operations, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle
as twelve months for the purpose of
current/non-current classification of assets
and liabilities.

Revenue Recognition

(1) Revenue is recognized net of returns,
discounts and rebates etc., and also
excluding Goods and Services tax.

(i1) Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, with reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable.

Land & Amortisation

(i) Land given free by the State Government
is valued at nominal cost or on the basis
of incidental expenditure incurred on its
acquisition.

01.04

01.05

01.06

01.07

(i1) Land free hold under mining lease at
quarry and land lease hold with less than
99 years lease is amortized within a
period of ten years from the date of
commercial production of the respective
unit.

Investments

(i) Long term investments are stated at cost.
Permanent decline in the value of such
investments is recognized and provided
for.

(i) Current investments are stated at lower of
cost and quoted / fair value. Unquoted
current investments are stated at cost.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to
acquisition or construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
costs of such assets. A qualifying asset is one
that takes necessarily substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible assets are stated at acquisition
cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Acquisition cost comprises of the
purchase price and any other attributable
cost to bring the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

(i) Intangible assets are stated at acquisition
cost, net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Acquisition cost comprises of the
purchase price and any other attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready
forits intended use.

Depreciation/ Amortisation

(i) Depreciation is provided on assets after
they are completed and become available
for use. Depreciation on fixed assets is
calculated on straight line basis based on
the useful life of assets in accordance
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01.08
a)

with the Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013 and 95% of the cost is written
off during the expected useful life of the
assets as mentioned in (iv) below.

(i1) Depreciation on assets added during the
year is charged prorata from the date they
are capitalized and upto the date these are
discarded /sold / demolished/
destroyed.

(ii1) Any individual asset whose written down
value is T 5000/- or less at the beginning
of the year is fully depreciated during the
year without retaining the residual value
asitis considered insignificant.

(iv) Any individual asset costing upto ¥
5000/- purchased during the year is taken
to gross block and depreciated fully in the
same year.

(v) Leasehold Land is amortised over the
period of lease.

(vi) Intangible assets are amortised on a
straight line basis over their expected
useful life as follows: Computer software
is amortised over a period of five years.

Inventories
Valuation

(1) Stores, spare parts and raw materials,
except as indicated in (ii) below, are
stated at weighted average cost. The
obsolete / unserviceable stores and spares
when determined, are treated as scrap and
valued atnetrealizable value.

(i) Clinker and other semi-finished goods
are stated at lower of unit’s weighted
average cost or net realizable value on the
basis of work back formula. However, in
case of negative valuation it is stated at
zero value.

(ii1) Finished goods at factories/projects/in
dumps or in transit to dumps are stated at
lower of units weighted average cost or
realizable value. Freight included in
selling expenses upto dump is included in
value of finished goods lying at various
dumps.

(iv) The total quantity of various scrap items
as at the close of each financial year is

b)

01.09

valued as per rates available as per latest
sale orders for respective items.
However, where no such rates are
available because of scrap having been
generated for the first time or not
disposed off earlier, reserve price fixed
for disposal of such scrap items is
adopted for the purpose of valuation.

Loose Tools & Tackles

Tools and tackles are written off over a period
ofthree years.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(i) Expenditure on Prospecting and Boring
is treated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure and charged off in three to
five years after Units go into commercial
production.

(i1) Expenditure incurred on removal of
over-burden etc. at the mines which is
utilized for capital works like laying
roads, stockyard, crusher ramp etc. is
capitalized. The rest of the expenditure
incurred on removal of over-burden etc.
is treated initially as ‘Deferred Revenue
Expenditure’ and is charged off over the
period for which the limestone exposed
out of quarry development is available
for exploitation.

(ii1) The cost of internal partitions and other
fixtures in rented buildings are directly
charged off in the year of installation, but
ifthe cost is more than rupee one lakh, the
same is treated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure and is charged off in three to
five years

(iv) After start of commercial production of a
Unit, initial full charge of hi-chrome
grinding media is treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure and written off
over a period of three years. However,
make up charges are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(v) In case there is no unutilized grant /
subsidy for Voluntary Retirement
Scheme (VRS), then terminal benefits
which are attributable to VRS payment
equivalent to one and a half months
wages for each completed year of service



or wages for the balance period of
service, whichever is less and notice
period pay are deferred and charged off
during the remaining period of service of
the individuals or in a maximum period
of 5 years, whichever is less. However,
any expenditure incurred on VRS/VSS
on or after 01/04/2003 is recognized as an
expense when it is incurred and charged
off wholly in that year itself.

01.10 Prior Period/Extraordinary Adjustments

01.11

01.12

Expenditure / Receipts relating to the
particular year, coming to notice after closure
of the Accounts i.e. after the cut off date are
booked under the relevant head of
expenditure / receipt of the next year, if the
amount involved is not more than ¥10,000/-.
In case the amount is more than¥10,000/-, the
provisions contained in the Accounting
Standard-5 of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are applied for
determination of its accountal under natural
head of accounts of Current year / Prior period
/ Extraordinary Expenditure/ Income.

Accountal of Foreign Exchange
Transaction

Foreign loan liabilities are translated at the
closing market exchange rates. Gains or
losses on settlement of transactions (a) during
project period are credited/ debited to the
relevant cost of equipment those relating to
spares and service are credited/ debited to
Incidental Expenditure During Construction
(IEDC), (b) after project has gone into
commercial production, the gains/ losses are
credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment but, those relating to spares and
services are charged off to Statement of Profit
& Loss. Depreciation on such adjustment to
fixed assets is adjusted prospectively.

Government Grants/ Subsidies

(1) Government Grants/ Subsidies related to
specific fixed assets are deducted from
the gross value of the concerned assets in
arriving at their book value. Where the
grants related to specific fixed assets
equals the whole or virtually the whole of
the cost of the asset, the asset is valued at
nominal value or on the basis of

01.13

01.14

01.15

incidental expenditure incurred on its
acquisition/ installation.

(i1)) Grants for Voluntary Retirement
Scheme, Transport Subsidy and other
Revenue Grants are deducted from the
related expenditure.

(iii)) Government Grants received under
Central Investment Subsidy Scheme
included
Incentive for Industries in backward
areas and other similar grants received
from the State Governments, where no
repayment is ordinarily expected in
respect thereof, the grants are treated as
Capital Reserve.

in Central Government

(iv) Capital/ Revenue Grants/ Subsidies,
other than those specified above, are
accounted for as per Accounting
Standard-12 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Claims of the Corporation

(i) Insurance claims are brought to account
on the basis of Surveyor’s Report and / or
on the basis of claims lodged where on
account payments have been received. In
case, however, where surveyor’s Report
for events of loss occurred upto 31st
March is not received before closing of
the Accounts, the disclosure to that effect
is made in the form of Notes to the
Accounts.

(i) Railway claims are brought to account on
lodging of the claims.

Deposit Works

In respect of Deposit Works in progress, the
same are treated as Corporation’s Capital
Work-in-Progress and Incidental Expenditure
during Construction Period is proportionately
added to the Deposit Work when the
ownership is transferred and capitalized.

Staff Benefits

(1) Provision for gratuity under the Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company’s
own QGratuity Scheme is made in respect
of all employees in service at the end of
each financial year in accordance with
the acturial valuation.
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(i) Provision for earned leave / half pay
leave etc. which is encashable on
retirement or death of an employee is
made in respect of employees in service
at the end of each financial year in
accordance with the acturial valuation.

(iii) Liability for bonus is provided as per the
provisions of Payment of Bonus Act,
1965 on Unit wise basis and not
Corporation as a whole. The liability for
bonus for the Corporate Office is
provided at a rate which is average of the
rates at which the bonus is provided for
the other Units.

Premium on Redemption of Debentures

Premium payable on redemption of
debentures is charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss / IEDC Account in such equal
instalments as the duration of debentures
commencing from the year in which
debentures are allotted.

Prepaid Expenses

Expenditure 0f310,000/- or less, in each case,
incurred in advance of the subsequent year(s)
are charged off as expenses of the current
year.

Accounting for Bad & Doubtful
Recievables/Loans/Advances etc

(i) Provision is made for doubtful
Recievables / Loans and advances when
the same is considered doubtful of
recovery but chances of recovery
subsist.

(i) Amounts are written off, when the efforts
for recoveries have failed either due to
legal process or where it is considered
litigation will not be fruitful and recovery
isnot possible.

Inter unit/ Zones / Corporate Office
transfers

(i) Finished goods transferred by the Units
are initially valued at Despatch Plan rates
and the quantity sold is then settled by the
Zones at the actual net realizable value.

(i) Inter Unit/ Zones / Corporate Office
transfers of Fixed assets etc. are
accounted for at book value.

01.20

01.21

01.22

7o

(iii) Inter Unit Transfer of clinker is
accounted for at its realizable rates (by
work back method from cement) and its
losses in transit are absorbed in cost by
the receiving Unit.

(iv) Inter Unit/ Zones/ Corporate Office
balances are reconciled regularly and
balance confirmations obtained.

Classification of Expenditure

(i) Expenditure incurred on Repairs &
Maintenance of fixed assets, including
cost of stores & spares, except as shown
as in (ii) below, are charged to Statement
of Profit & Loss.

(i) Expenditure incurred on repairs and
maintenance of fixed assets including
cost of stores & spares that increase the
future benefits from the existing assets
beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance (e.g. an increase in
capacity) is capitalized.

(ii1) Salaries and Wages: Salaries and wages
incurred on Repairs and Maintenance of
Plant & Machinery, Buildings etc. are
charged directly to Salaries and Wages
Account.

(iv) Other Sundry Expenses: Expenditure on
parks, plantation of trees and purchase of
tents and tarpaulins etc. are charged offas
revenue expenditure.

Indirect Expenses on Expansion Projects/
New Projects Adjacent to the Existing
Plant

The common expenses on administration,
supervision etc. incurred by the existing
plants are not charged to the Expansion
Project/ New Projects adjacent to the existing
plants.

Allocation of Corporate Office
Expenditure

Net Revenue Expenditure / Income of the
Corporate Office is allocated to all the units
and projects under construction on estimates
based on the probable benefits or relatable to
the different Units or projects as decided by
the management to their best assessment and
judgment.



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(R in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
02 Share Capital

Authorised

50,00,000 (31 March 2021: 50,00,000) Equity Shares,

% 1000/- par value per share 50,000.00 50,000.00
40,00,000 (31 March 2021: 40,00,000)

Preference Shares, ¥1000/- par value per share 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total 90,000.00 90,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up

45,59,749 (31 March 2021: 45,59,749) Equity Shares,

% 1000/- par value per share fully paid 45,597.49 45,597.49
35,54,325 (31 March 2021: 35,54,325) Preference Shares,

% 1000/- par value per share fully paid 35,543.25 35,543.25
Total 81,140.74 81,140.74

02.1 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Company has two classes of shares referred to as Equity Shares and Preference Shares having par value of ¥ 1000/-
per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. Preference Shareholder is eligible to vote only on
the resolutions directly affecting the rights attached to his Preference shares.

02.2 Reconciliation of the Number of Shares outstanding

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Equity Shares Number of Amount  Number of Amount
Shares < Lakh Shares % Lakh

Balance as at the beginning of the year 4,559,749 45,597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 4,559,749 45,597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49
0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable Number of Amount  Number of Amount
Preference Shares Shares T Lakh Shares T Lakh
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25

02.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Corporation:

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Name of the Shareholder Number of % of Number of % of
Shares  Shareholding Shares Shareholding
Equity Shares:
Government of India 4,559,749 100% 4,559,749 100%

0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares:

Government of India 3,554,325 100% 3,554,325 100%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

02.4 Details of shareholding of promoters in the Corporation:

Shares held by promoters

at the end of the year March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Promoter Name Number of % of % Change Number of % of % Change
Shares Shares during the year Shares Shares  during the year

Equity Shares:

Government of India 4,559,749 100% 0% 4,559,749 100% 0%

0.01% Non Cumulative
Redeemable Preference

Shares:
Government of India 3,554,325 100% 0% 3,554,325 100% 0%
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March  As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021
03 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year (82,033.82) (83,349.38)
Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 4,020.06 1,315.56
Balance as at the end of the year (78,013.76) (82,033.82)
04 Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured:
Govt. Loans 15,090.07 15,090.07
Total 15,090.07 15,090.07
g 05  Other Long Term Liabilities
!—I1 Trade Payable
g - MSMEs 105.08 90.07
:‘, - Others 2,993.69 2,950.47
g Security & Earnest Money Received 3,015.40 2,756.03
% Advance from Customers 36.32 35.01
& GST/Sales Tax payable 80.16 73.85
TQ Power dues payable 1,071.24 1,067.23
: Royalty payable 65.30 65.30
j Interest accrued and due on borrowings- Govt Loan 12,385.27 12,385.27
= Other Payables 5,131.44 5,018.64
oL
uw
Total 24,883.90 24,441.87




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March  As at March
31,2022 31, 2021
06 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Gratuity 2,150.59 2,197.01
- Earned Leave 1,401.19 1,415.02
Provision for Capital Work in Progress 10.57 10.57
Other Provisions 761.52 690.13
Total 4,323.87 4,312.73
07  Short Term Borrowings
From Banks - -
Total - -
08 Trade Payables
Trade Payables- MSMEs 238.42 640.51
Trade Payables- Others 1,439.99 1,219.78
Total 1,678.41 1,860.29
09 Other Current Liabilities
Advance from customers 2,009.26 1,557.37
Security & Earnest Money Received 866.93 1,034.71
GST/Sales Tax Payable 1,745.84 1,461.99
Power Dues Payable 850.21 691.33
Dues to Employees 428.44 422.78
Royalty payable 201.81 208.56 %
Other Payables 802.72 3,578.43 ;‘
Total 6,905.21 8,955.17 g
s
10  Short Term Provisions g
Provision for Employee benefits: w
- Gratuity 335.21 665.18
- Earned Leave 198.12 360.91 =
Other Provisions 2,444.50 1,587.76 -
Bonus 8.36 8.84 =
(3%
u—,
Total 2,986.19 2,622.69 ll\)
(%

@
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
As at 31 March Additions Capitalised As at 31
2021 during the year during the year March 2022
12 Capital Work-in-Progress
Mechanical consultancy 131.37 - - 131.37
Civil Engineering Works 2,016.78 0.40 - 2,017.18
Plant & Machinery including
awaiting erection 3,939.04 135.98 40.44 4,034.58
Erection Expenses of
Plant & Machinery 0.55 68.08 - 68.63
Incidental Expenditure
Pending Allocation*® 137.85 0.33 - 138.18
Capital Stores 8.82 - - 8.82
Others 160.16 - - 160.16
Sub Total 6,394.57 204.79 40.44 6,558.9
Provision 435.97 - - 435.97
Total 5,958.60 204.79 40.44 6,122.95
* Incidental Expenditure Pending
Allocation
Employee Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages & Allowances - -
Total - -
Power 0.49 0.54
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.76 0.76
Security Expenses 21.35 21.35
Depreciation 0.14 0.14
Total 22.74 22.79
Transferred 22.46 22.46
Addition during the year - -
Total 0.28 0.33
13  Intangible assets under development
Software Development 14.91 - - 14.91
Sub Total 14.91 - - 14.91
Provision 2.10 - - 2.10
Total 12.81 - - 12.81
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Market Book

Particulars

31-03-22  31-03-22

14 Non Current Investments

A Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost: Quoted

i) 31 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each of Andhra
Cement Co. Ltd. Market Value X 14.65 per
share on NSE (Previous Year: ¥ 5.40 per Share) *

ii) 280 Equity Shares (Including 180 Bonus Shares)
of ¥ 10/- each of ACC Ltd. (1)Market Value
@3 2151.35 per share on NSE
(Previous Year: ¥ 1903.25 per Share) 6.02

Book

31-03-22

0.01

Market

31-03-21

(R in Lakhs)

Book Book

Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on
31-03-21

31-03-21

533 0.01

Sub Total

0.01

0.01

B Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost: Unquoted

i) 1 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each of Assam Bengal
Cement Co. Ltd. (2)

ii) 79 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each of Jaipur Udyog Ltd.

iii) 40 Equity Share of ¥ 5/- each of Sone Valley
Cement Co. Ltd.

iv) 55,31,250 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each of A P Gas
Power Corporation Ltd. including 23,15,520
Bonus Shares

Less: 16,10,680 Shares sold including
1,34,000 Bonus Shares

Balance held 39,20,840 Shares including
21,81,520 Bonus Shares

322.00

94.04

0.01

227.96

0.01

322.00

94.04

227.96

Sub Total

227.97

227.97

Total (A + B)

227.98

227.98

Aggregate of Quoted Investments
Cost
Market Value 6.02

Aggregate of Un-quoted Investments
Cost

0.02

227.96

0.02
5.33

227.96

Total

227.98

227.98

(1) Converted from 28 Shares of ¥ 100 each. New Share Certificates awaited.
(2) Shares are yet to be transferred to the name of the Corporation.

* Amount is less than ¥ 0.01 lakh



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
15 Long-term Loans and Advances
a)  Capital Advances
Secured, Considered Good - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 207.20 207.20
Doubtful 18.59 18.59
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 18.59 18.59
Sub Total 207.20 207.20
b)  Contractors & Suppliers
Secured, Considered Good - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 159.70 92.45
Doubtful 470.63 470.63
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 470.63 470.63
Sub Total 159.70 92.45
¢) Balance with Govt. Department
Secured, Considered Good 0.52 0.41
Unsecured, Considered Good 113.87 173.39
Doubtful 151.20 151.20
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 151.20 151.20
Sub Total 114.39 173.80
d) Insurance and Other claims
Secured, Considered Good - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 6.47 7.08
Doubtful 133.84 133.84
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 133.84 133.84
Sub Total 6.47 7.08
e) Loans & Advances to Employees
Secured, Considered Good 3.16 3.16 %
Unsecured, Considered Good 0.60 0.60 =
Doubtful 0.37 0.37 >
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 0.37 0.37 g
Sub Total 3.76 3.76 =
f) Claims Recoverable- Railways &
Secured, Considered Good - - E
Unsecured, Considered Good 13.44 13.44 =
Doubtful 406.06 406.06 =
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 406.06 406.06 =
Sub Total 13.44 13.44 g
g)  Excise Duty Relief Recoverable ﬁ
Secured, Considered Good - - ll\)
Unsecured, Considered Good 27.55 27.55 [\
Doubtful 80.21 80.21
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 80.21 80.21
Sub Total 27.55 27.55
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

h) Recoverable from Employees

Secured, Considered Good 0.28 0.28

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.10 0.10

Doubtful 7.65 7.65

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 7.65 7.65

Sub Total 0.38 0.38
i) Recoverable from Outside Parties

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 1,114.38 1,105.87

Doubtful 674.38 674.38

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 674.38 674.38

Sub Total 1,114.38 1,105.87
j) Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good - -

Doubtful 589.52 589.52

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 589.52 589.52

Sub Total - -

Total 1,647.27 1,631.53
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(% in Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

16

Other Non-Current Assets

Long- Term Trade Receivables:

Secured- Considered Good

Unsecured- Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables

1,514.53
1,514.53

1,514.54
1,514.54

Sub Total

Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

18.00
0.44
0.02
0.02

0.44
0.02
0.02

Sub Total

18.44

0.44

Deposits: Others

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

158.16
1,386.77
53.66
53.66

158.16
1,411.88
53.66
53.66

Sub Total

1,544.93

1,570.04

Interest accrued & due on Loans & Advances
Secured- Considered Good

Unsecured- Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables
Sub Total

30.13

30.13

30.13

30.13

Total

1,593.50

1,600.61

17

Unamortised Expenses

Quarry Development Expenditure
Opening for the year

Additions

Less: Capitalised/Adjusted

2,086.52
256.21

2,342.73
359.97

2,019.84
325.00

2,344.84
258.32

Total

1,982.76

2,086.52

18

Current Investments

Non Trade Investments

Total

@
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(R in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

19

b)

d)

g)

h)

Inventories (As verified, valued and certified by
the Management)

Stores and Spares:
In stock

In transit

Work in Progress:
In stock

In transit
Finished Goods:
In stock

In transit

Raw Materials:
In stock

In transit

Loose Tools:

In stock

In transit
Packing Materials:
In stock

In transit

Coal:

In stock

In transit

Scrap:

In stock

In transit

6,823.64
15.71

4,665.37

656.03

2.72

874.19

1.16

100.32

711.46

266.07

6,839.35

4,665.37

658.75

874.19

1.16

100.32

711.46

266.07

6,443.04
71.12

2,547.49

374.17
102.55

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

6,514.16

2,547.49

476.72

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

Sub total

14,116.67

11,973.80

Less: Provision for Unrealisable inventory

10.49

10.49

Total

14,106.18

11,963.31




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

20 Trade Receivables
a)  Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Secured, Considered Good 0.43 0.43

Unsecured, Considered Good 93.22 94.5

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables - 93.65 - 94.93
b)  Others

Secured, Considered Good 34.51 43.99

Unsecured, Considered Good 355.82 403.09

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables - 390.33 - 447.08

Total 483.98 542.01
21  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand 0.67 0.58

Cheques in hand -

Balance with Banks:

- In Current Account 800.83 763.13

- Fixed Deposits 9,671.31 10,250.20

- Fixed Deposits held as Margin Money

against Bank Guarantee/Letter of Credit 3,648.06 2,571.94

Total 14,120.87 13,585.85
Note:

Bank Deposits include deposits 0of % 1963.42 lakh (Previous Year: ¥ 1021.46 lakh) whose maturity period is more
than 12 months.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

22 Short-term Loans and Advances
a)  Capital Advances

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good - -

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total - -
b)  Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good - 18.00

Unsecured, Considered Good 17.80 17.80

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 17.80 35.80
¢)  Deposits: Others

Secured, Considered Good 220.70 -

Unsecured, Considered Good 402.50 470.35

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 623.20 470.35
d) Contractors & Suppliers

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 1,328.06 992.23

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 1,328.06 992.23
e)  Balance with Govt. Department

Secured, Considered Good 663.39 594.30

Unsecured, Considered Good 333.23 702.55

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 996.62 1,296.85
f) Insurance and Other claims

Secured, Considered Good 5.19 9.11

Unsecured, Considered Good 153.87 138.82

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 159.06 147.93
g) Loans & Advances to Employees

Secured, Considered Good 5.73 6.98

Unsecured, Considered Good - -

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 5.73 6.98
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

h)

Claims Recoverable- Railways

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

Excise Duty Relief Recoverable

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

52.17

52.17

Sub Total

52.17

52.17

D

Recoverable from Employees

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

10.33
6.64

11.26
6.29

Sub Total

16.97

17.55

k)

Recoverable from Outside Parties

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

354.27

362.11

Sub Total

354.27

362.11

)

Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation
Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

Total

3,553.88

3,381.97

23

Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued on Term Deposits
Recoverable from outside parties

310.35
1,480.22

406.60
865.35

Total

1,790.57

1,271.95
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
24  Other Income
Rent from Property 2,161.55 2,082.31
Interest on:
- Fixed deposits with banks 591.02 608.75
- Others 40.56 50.27
Receipts from Township 44.27 47.97
Excess Provision written back 770.16 616.52
Miscellaneous Income 84.64 72.98
Profit on sale of discarded Assets 11.32 1.14
Total 3,703.52 3,479.94
25  Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Opening Balance 1,255.16 1,188.23
Acquisition during the year:
Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation (1) 4,178.84 3,155.91
Other Raw Materials Purchased 1,364.34  6,798.34 1,968.91 6,313.05
Less: Closing Stock 874.19 1,255.16
Raw Materials Consumed 5,924.15 5,057.89
(1) Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation
Limestone Raising & Payment to Contractors 1,154.13 872.76
Employees Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 289.16 343.69
% Gratuity paid 55.24 40.40
,_" Benefits to Employees 0.05 0.14
g Contribution to Provident Fund 23.63 24.26
(@\| Contribution to Pension Fund 4.44 4.97
T Leave Encashment 32.16 16.45
8-1 Medical Expenses 4.79 3.24
&) Provision for Earned Leave - 409.47 7.65 440.80
Tg Stores Consumed
g Gross Amount 306.78 205.48
j Less: Amount included under Repairs 31.10 275.68 9.63 195.85
2 Power 67.29 51.20
u Fuel 93.97 77.83
Rates and Taxes 27.09 14.33
Payment to Contract Labour 487.26 342.72




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Royalty and Cess 1,514.53 1,204.37
Quarry Development Expenditure written off 359.97 258.32
Travelling Expenses 0.98 0.18
Insurance 0.67 0.48
Other Expenses 1291  2,564.67 12.46  1,961.89
Repairs
- Machinery 13.05 3.02
- Building 0.00 0.05
- Others 18.05 31.10 6.55 9.62
Sub Total 4,435.05 3,480.92
Less: Quarry Dev. Exp. 256.21 325.00
Total 4,178.84 3,155.92
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
26 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade
Semi Finished Goods
- Opening Stock 2,547.49 4,104.24
- Closing Stock 4,66537 (2,117.88) 2,547.49  1,556.75
Finished Goods
- Opening Stock 374.17 659.28
- Closing Stock 656.04  (281.87) 374.17 285.11
Finished Goods in transit
- Opening Stock 102.55 1.57
- Closing Stock 2.72 99.83 102.55  (100.98)
Scrap Stock
- Opening Stock 184.44 365.56
- Closing Stock 266.06 (81.62) 184.44 181.12
Total (2,381.54) 1,922.00
27 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary, Wages and Bonus 4,016.66 4,172.08
Gratuity Paid 580.86 470.82
Benefits to Employees 4.31 26.09
Leave Encashment 352.37 277.45
Contribution to Provident Fund 278.72 295.62
Contribution to Pension Fund 42.49 46.48
Medical Expenses 190.64 164.37
Provision for Earned Leave 8.63 67.23
Provision for Gratuity 7.89 0.59
Staff Welfare Expenses 108.59 151.12
Sub Total 5,591.16 5,671.85
Less: Employee Benefits Expenses transferred to IEDC - -
Total 5,591.16 5,671.85




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
28 Other Expenses

Power 7,327.51 6,545.50
Coal 13,394.15 11,459.62
Fuel Oil 5.18 0.17
Rent 35.75 50.02
Rates & Taxes 140.54 139.95
Insurance 37.31 20,940.44 38.48 18,233.74
Repairs & Maintenance

- Plant & Machinery 1,509.58 1,374.58

- Buildings 89.25 112.66

- Others 241.23  1,840.06 24790  1,735.14
Other Production Expenses 412.66 486.21
Tools & Tackles Written off 0.68 0.52
Travelling Expenses 54.49 44.86
Selling Expenses

- Freight on Cement 2,895.02 3,210.95

- Handling Charges 192.16 188.23

- Godown Charges 100.51 65.77

- Sales Promotion & Publicity 76.75 33.33

- Other Selling Expenses 2720  3,291.64 28.54  3,526.82
Vehicle Running Expenses 18.27 15.24
Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit Fee 7.75 7.78

- For Reimbursement of Expenses 1.34 1.16

- In Other Capacity 2.25 11.34 2.31 11.25
Cost Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit Fee 1.01 1.06

- For Reimbursement of Expenses - 1.01 - 1.06
Subscription to CRI & Others 4.11 8.05
Communication Expenses 18.42 18.84
Printing & Stationery 21.04 21.44
Hire Charges for Data Processing 0.41 0.34
Legal & Professional Expenses 109.40 109.62
Security Expenses 747.93 739.65
Interest on deposits from Stockists/Others 100.51 374.01
Training of Workers & Supervisors 0.45 1.16
Miscellaneous Expenses (1) 273.90 263.86
Payment to Contract Labour 1,479.55 1,398.09
Expenses on closed project 22.50 22.46
Provision for doubtful receivables & advances - -
Prior period Expenses (Net) [Refer Note No.31B] 1.76 1,314.60

Corporate Social Responsibiity
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts:
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- Gross Amount 1,968.03 1,788.51
- Less: Includes under Repair & Maintenance 1,263.03 705.00 1,184.96 603.55
Packing Materials 1,430.38 1,150.83
Sub Total 31,485.95 30,081.34
Less: Expenses transferred to IEDC A/c
Power expenses 0.54 0.50
Security expenses 21.37 21.36
Miscellaneous expenses 0.76 0.76
Total 31,463.28 30,058.72
(1) Includes:
- Director Sitting Fees 0.66 -
29 Finance Cost
Other Borrowing Cost
- Others - -
Total - -
30 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation/ Amortisation 973.83 1,641.14
Less: Amount charged to Prior Period - 727.96
Sub Total 973.83 913.18
Less: Depreciation transferred to IEDC 0.14 0.14
Total 973.69 913.04
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

31

31A

Exceptional, Extraordinary Items and Adjustment

Relating to Past Years

Exceptional Items
Income:

Waiver of Interest etc.

Sub total

Expenses:
Interest etc.

Sub total

31B

Net Exceptional Items Income/(Expenses)

Prior Period Items
Income:

Interest

Others

11.55 11.55

17.41 17.41

Total

11.56

17.41

Expenses:

Repairs & Maintenance
Rates & Taxes

Interest

Depreciation & Amortisation
Others

13.31

0.95
5.24
589.55
727.96
8.31

Total

13.31

1,332.01

Net Prior Period Income / (Expense)

(1.76)

(1,314.60)

B
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

31C Statement of Revenue & Expenses of Continuing and Discontinuing Operations

(R in Lakhs)
Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total
Particulars Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A Revenue:
Turnover (Net) 41,679.66 41,176.61 - - 41,679.66 41,176.61
Other Operating Revenue 207.62 282.51 - - 207.62 282.51
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade 2,381.54 (1,921.99) - - 2,381.54 (1,921.99)
Total 44,268.82 39,537.13 - - 44,268.82 39,537.13
B Expenses:
Operating Expenses 42,994.08 40,503.93 963.36  1,197.56 43,957.44 41,701.49
Total 42,994.08 40,503.93 963.36 1,197.56 43,957.44 41,701.49
C Profit/(Loss) Before Interest & Tax
from Operating Activities 1,274.74  (966.80)  (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)
Interest Expenses - - - - - -
D Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 1,274.74  (966.80)  (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)
Income Tax - - - - - -

E Profit/(Loss) from Operating Activities After Tax =~ 1,274.74  (966.80)  (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)

Other Income 3,424.20  3,312.03 284.48 167.89  3,708.68  3,479.92

F Exceptional Items: Income/(Expenses) - - - - o -

G Net Profit / (Loss) from Operating Activities 4,698.94 2,345.23 (678.88) (1,029.67) 4,020.06 1,315.56
(X in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

32  Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(To the extent not provided for)

A) Contingent Liabilities
(i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

a)  Income Tax Demand 8.57 8.57
b)  Sales Tax demand of Tandur & Bokajan unit etc. 813.89 813.89
c)  Bokajan Expansion Contract 12,060.00 12,060.00
d)  Arbitration Matter 971.99 751.29
e)  Tariff Minimum Charges in respect of Akaltara 1,151.50 1,151.50
f)  Power wheeling charges etc. in respect of Units 30,856.14 24,214.52
g)  Others- Miscellaneous Cases 6,264.81 6,473.15
(i)  Other money for which company is contingently liable - -

Sub Total 52,126.90 45,472.92

B) Commitments

a)  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital accounts and not provided for 53.14 0.94
Sub Total 53.14 0.94
Total (A+B) 52,180.04 45,473.86

Note:

Effect for cases lying in various courts for compensation/ Promotion/claims of employees for service matters etc. has not been given
inthe Books of Accounts as the amount thereof'is unascertainable.



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
33  Quantitative Details
1 Actual Production
Portland Cement
- Ordinary 563,294.00 M Tonnes 632,595.00 M Tonnes
- Pozzolana 308,676.00 M Tonnes 260,790.00 M Tonnes
871,970.00 M Tonnes 893,385.00 M Tonnes
2 Clinker (A pre cement stage material & not
an additional product)
- Own manufactured 869,520.00 M Tonnes 807,770.00 M Tonnes
- Purchased - M Tonnes - M Tonnes
3 Cement Despatches 863,291.89 M Tonnes 896,465.62 M Tonnes
Quantity in Value In Quantity in  Value In
M. Tonnes I Lakh M. Tonnes < Lakh
4 Opening Stock
a)  Cement
1) Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC 4,223.71 139.63 9,786.18 334.06
- Cement PPC 4,429.14 152.75 1,947.29 92.72
ii)  Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC 1,470.80 52.39 4,207.55 205.24
- Cement PPC 876.00 29.40 - -
iii)  Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC 1,447.30 50.37 30.00 1.58
- Cement PPC 1,632.50 52.19 - -
iv) Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC 4,888.25 - 6,253.44 27.26
- Cement PPC 3,015.50 - 3,015.50 -
Sub Total 21,983.20 476.73  25,239.96 660.86
b)  Clinker (Own manufactured) 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,598.88  2,944.87
Clinker (Purchase) - - 0.80 0.04
Sub Total 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,599.68 2,944.91
5 Net Sales including self consumption/Transfer
etc.
i) Cement OPC 558,122.75  33,820.06 637,784.91 32,783.39
ii)  Cement PPC 307,765.98 7,858.08 258,607.58  8,386.46
iii))  Cement used for testing 0.06 - 0.04 -
iv)  Cement shortage during transit 61.25 - 57.23 -
v)  Self Consumption OPC 2.90 0.18 160.00 5.00
vi)  Self Consumption PPC 24.00 1.34 32.00 1.76
865,976.94  41,679.66 896,641.76 41,176.61
v)  Clinker - - - -
6 Closing Stock
a)  Cement
1) Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC 11,264.73 368.82 4,223.71 139.63
- Cement PPC 6,066.23 188.75 4,429.14 152.75
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ii)  Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC 1,045.90 42.05 1,470.80 52.39
- Cement PPC 1,285.15 45.93 876.00 29.40
iii)  Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC - - 1,447.30 50.37
- Cement PPC 75.00 2.72 1,632.50 52.18
iv) Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC 4,888.25 - 4,888.25 -
- Cement PPC 3,351.00 10.48 3,015.50 -
Sub Total 27,976.26 658.75  21,983.20 476.72
b)  Clinker (Own manufactured) 174,336.68 3,674.98 116,129.68  2,046.65
Clinker (Purchase) - - - -
Sub Total 174,336.68 3,674.98 116,129.68  2,046.65
7 Others
1) Clinker Transferred to /(from) other units - - - -
i)  Cement Sold as Scrap - - - -
iii)  Clinker Sold as Scrap = = - -
Total - - - -
8 Clinker used for Cement Grinding 811,313.00  25,567.58 832,240.00 25,445.01
9 Raw Materials Consumed
i)  Limestone 1,283,673.73 4,161.04 1,161,965.00  3,064.04
ii)  Laterite 15,608.13 76.77 2,132.00 7.79
iii)  Iron Ore 17,446.96 657.18  20,879.00 808.92
iv)  Gypsum 21,629.00 613.02  23,563.00 549.40
v)  Shale 27,372.27 73.61  43,899.75 110.99
vi) Fly Ash 47,345.00 315.18  44,042.00 399.09
vii) Clinker (Purchase) - - 0.80 0.04
viii) Burnt Clay 1,498.17 23.79 586.00 5.38
ix)  Others 14,438.00 3.56 16,404.25 112.24
Total 5,924.15 5,057.89
10  Value of Imports Calculated on
CIF Basis in respect of:
1) Raw Materials - - - -
i)  Components and Spare Parts - - - -
iii)  Capital Goods = = - -
Total - -
11  Directly Imported and indigenously
available Raw mateirals, Spare parts
consumed and the percentage of each to
the total consumption :
Directly Imported 0.72% 57.21 0.72% 49.03

Indigenously Available

99.28% 7,834.77 99.28%  6,797.34
100.00% 7,891.98 100.00%  6,846.37



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

34

34.01

34.02

34.03

34.04

Notes Forming Part of Financial
Statements

The claims/ counter claims lodged by the
Corporation for % 1,04,614.75 lakh (Previous
year< 1,04,581.50 lakh) are under arbitration/
pending in various Courts etc., and the
outcome will be known only on award /
decree etc. Hence effects are not given in the
Accounts.

Under section 143(3), Income Tax
Department, for the Assessment Years 2006-
07 and 2007-08, assessed income of
388,500.88 lakh and 8,798.64 lakh
respectively and adjusted the same with
brought forward losses. As a result, the
assessed losses of the company reduced to
97,299.52 lakh. The company had filed
appeals and Appellate Authority had reverted
back the case to Assessing Officer.
Consequently, the Assessing officer
recomputed the Total Income to I8,852.22
lakh due to the addition w.r.t disallowance of
depreciation on Plant and Machinery of Non
Operating Units. Hence, the assessed loss of
the company now stands reduced by I53.58
lakh making the cummulative carried forward
loss to I97,353.09 lakh. The company has
filed an appeal against the disallowance of
%53.58 lakh and the same is pending with
Appellate Authorities.

The contract of Bokajan Expansion,
including Silchar Unit, had been awarded to
M/s Promac Engineering Industries Limited,
Bangalore (Contractor) in the year 2010 for
18208 lakh. M/s Promac Engineering
Industries Limited revoked the arbitration
clause as per work order. CCI also lodged
counter claim for loss/damage suffered due to
non-execution of Bokajan Expansion work
including Silchar for< 93,013.28 lakh against
the contractors claim of ¥12,060.00 lakh.
Work Order issued to the party has been
cancelled. Asperterm of contract, Aribitrator
was appointed and the pleadings in the
Aribitaration are complete and the matter is
listed for Final Arguments.

Title deeds for land measuring 1.06 acres
(Mandhar), 0.146 hectares (Nayagaon),

34.05

34.06

34.07

495.75 acres (Akaltara), 10.12 acres
(Bhatinda Grinding Unit) and lease deeds for
155.83 acres (Nayagoan) and 58.81 acres
(Adilabad), are yet to be executed. MHI has
given the direction for disinvestment of Non-
operating Units.

Delhi Development Authority (DDA) allotted
land measuring 20.94 acres of lease hold land
to CCI for setting up of a Grinding Unit and
Railway siding.

DDA vide their letter dated 11-04-2017, suo
moto transferred CCI’s Lease hold land
measuring 14.20 acres meant for setting up
the Grinding Unit to South Delhi Municipal
Corporation (SDMC). The cost of land of
14.20 acres
‘Recoverable from outside parties’ as the
same is recoverable from SDMC/DDA. MHI
Vide letter in 2018 directed CCI to negotiate
with SDMC for compensation in terms of

is now transferred to

money. The matter was also discussed in a
meeting dated 16.05.2019 in NITI Ayog.
Remaining 6.74 acres of land allotted for
construction of Railways sidings for CCI was
given to Railways to construct the Railway
siding. Pending Construction of the railway
siding work, the land along with siding is not
yet handed over to CCIL.

Mining lease is deemed to have been granted
for all the Govt. Company as per Mineral
(Mining by Govt. Co.) Rules 2015 dated 03-
12-2015. Accordingly, mining leases of CCI
are deemed to have been granted and is still
valid.

The acquisition of Government lands outside
the CCI, Adilabad Township and used as road
from Pump house to National Highway No.7
measuring 32 guntas for which alienation
orders are awaited from Revenue
Department, Provision if any for this
consideration is not made in the accounts.

The shares of various Companies (Face Value
0f 37.79 lakh), held by late Shri R.K.Dalmia
and kept as security with erstwhile Dalmia
Dadri Cement Limited against loan of ¥
214.00 lakh taken by him, have been taken
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possession of shares in earlier years.
Although these shares were valued at ¥ 2.80
lakh (at realisable value) but were considered
doubtful and accordingly provided for in
earlier years.

lakh on Non Plan Loan provided by Govt.
of India has been freezed with effect from
01-04-2011. The Company is in default
in towards repayment to this extent. The
interest will be paid out of sale proceeds
of Non-operating Units.
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34.08 The Office Building at Scope Complex, New
Delhi, the cost thereof of I 266.58 lakh  34.11 Production at the following units has been
excluding Electrical Installation of I 5.70 discontinued from the dates mentioned
lakh, is being amortized provisionally by way against each unit:
of depreciation, considering as a deemed SI.  Unit Name State Discontinued from
owner. However, the execution of lease deed ) Mandhar ity | T 06
in favour of Corporation is pending. 1996
34.09 A reference was made to Board of Industrial i) Chaﬂ_(hi Haryana August 14, 1996
& Financial Reconstruction under section Dadri .
15(1) of Sick Industrial Co. (SP) Act, 1985 |10 |Akaltara | Chatisgarh ?;;gmber 0,
vide letter No. SEC/84/96/513 dt.. 25—94— iv) |Nayagoan & |Madhya | June 30, 1997
1996. The Company was declared sick vide Nayagaon |Pradesh
Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV Expansion
SOL dt. 08-08-1996. Hon’ble BIFR in its v) |Kurkunta |Karnataka | November 01,
hearing held on 21-03-2006 has approved the 1998
Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI vi) |Adilabad Telengana | November 05,
(OA) and approved by Govt. of India. The 1998
Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by vii) a| Delhi Delhi February 08,
Hon’ble BIFR on 03-05-2006 which inter alia Grinding 1999
envisaged settlement of secured and Unit
unsecured creditors and expansion / vii) bl Bhatinda | Punjab Not Commissioned
technological upgradation of 3 operating Snpdlng
plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non- it
operating plants. As per sanctioned scheme The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS)
closure has been made at seven units. prepared by IFCI (OA) was approved by
Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing held on 21-03-
34.10 (i) Reliefs and concessions in respect of 2006 and sanctioned scheme circulated on 03-

Creditors, State Governments, Other
Govt. Departments and Agencies will be
considered appropriately as and when
such payments are made and such
concessions/ reliefs become certain
without any contingency attached to it or
approval for the same is received, as the

case may be.

(il) Plan Loan from Government of India
since 1975 (interest free) amounting to
15,090.07 lakh (Previous year:
%15,090.07 lakh) will be repaid from the
sale proceeds of seven non-operating
units as per the sanctioned scheme dated
03-05-2006 of Hon’ble BIFR. Further,
interest accrued amount of ¥12,385.27

34.12

05-2006, envisaged settlement of secured and
unsecured creditors and closure / sale of
above 7 non-operating units. The market
value of the assets in respect of the above 7
units as mentioned in the said scheme is
higher than book value of Assets. Similarly,
the market value of the Assets in respect of
units Bokajan, Rajban & Tandur are expected
to be much more than the Book Value of the
Assets. Hence, there is no indication of any
potential impairment loss. Therefore, no
provision for impairment loss has been
considered in the Accounts.

The special auditor appointed by SBI Caps,
Merchant Bankers, as per the terms of the
MOU/ Sale agreement in respect of
Yerraguntala Unit had submitted their report.



Pending reconciliation and confirmation with the Sanctioned Scheme have been kept in

M/s. India Cements Ltd., necessary liabilities view besides its nature.
as found accruing, on date of the sale has
already been considered in the accounts. 34.16 Keeping in view the nature of business &

Geographical status of the Corporation, the
segment reporting under Acounting
Standard-17 isnot applicable.

34.13 During implementation of Rehabilitation
Scheme, Non-cumulative Preference Share of
¥ 35,543.25 lakh was issued on 22-03-2007

for seven years, further extension for reissue 34.17 As per the guidelines, 3rd Pay Revision for

of Preference Share has been sought from the IDA employees has been issued by DPE on
Ministry as per Cabinet/BIFR direction. 29-05-2017. As per practice, the

34.14 Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are not recommendation from 'Board of Directors'
has been sent to MHI for approval. As on date,

the necessary approval from DHI is still
awaited. Employee Benefits Expenses

recognized in the absence of virtual certainty
of realization of the deferred tax assets within
the allowable period under the Income Tax

Act includes provision on this account.
34.15 For classification of liabilities into current 34.18 Details of provision as per Accounting
and non-current, the stipulations contained in Standard-29, Refer Note 6 & 10.
(X in Lakhs)
Opening Balance A:ldjl{stment/Paid Addition during Closing Balance
uring the year the year
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Gratuity 2862.19 | 3261.99 457.89| 400.38 81.50 0.58| 2485.80| 2862.19
Bonus 8.83 8.80 0.87 0.70 0.40 0.73 8.36 8.83
Capital work-in-progress 10.57 10.57 - 2.76 - 2.76 10.57 10.57
E.L. Liability 1775.93 | 1768.79 233.07 60.09 56.45 67.23| 1599.31| 1775.93
Others 2277.90 | 1747.20 256.33| 386.50 | 1184.45 917.20| 3206.02| 2277.90

34.19 Details of interest due/paid to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)

(% in Lakhs)
Sr, Particul Current Previous
No. - artieuiars Year Year N
1 |The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year 343.50 | 730.58 “E»_
2 |The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of accounting year 378.42| 367.39 >
3 |The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the amount of payment - - =]
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year =)
4 |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment - - g
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without =
adding the interest specified under the Act. w
5 |The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the 13.41 15.80 (¢°]
accounting year. "g
6 |The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, 378.42 | 367.39 —
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises -*
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Act. g
[\O
o
[\
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34.20 Employee’s Benefits as per Accounting Standard 15

The Corporation has adopted Accounting Standard 15 - Employees Benefits as per details given below:
i) Provident Fund

The Corporation pays fixed contribution of Provident Fund (P.F.) at pre-determined rates to a separate
Trust which invests the funds in permitted securities. The Trust is required to pay a minimum rate of
interest on contribution to the members of the Trust. Loss of the P.F. Trust, if any, is borne by the
Corporation.

ii) Gratuity

The Corporation has a defined gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to get gratuity as per
provisions of the Gratuity Act. The liability for gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

iii) Leave Encashment

Leave encashment is payable to the eligible employees who have accumulated Earned Leave (EL),
Half Pay Leave (HPL) etc. The liability towards leave encashment is recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

iv) Other Defined Retirement Benefits

The Corporation has a Scheme for settlement at home town for employees and dependents at the time
of Superannuation. This is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

The summary of various defined benefits recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet

are asunder:
A. Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss
(X in Lakhs)
Sr. Gratuity Leave Encashment Retoi::llfll;zrll)tell;l:::gﬁ ts
No. Particulars
31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
a) | Current Service Cost 103.64 123.09 112.25 125.17 0.69 0.79
:} b) | Interest Cost 184.17 210.64 118.00 117.35 1.06 1.06
‘_l‘ ¢) | Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised
Q| in the year (38.13) | (245.94)| (101.23) 46.65 (2.51) 1.58
(?] d) | Expenses recognised in the Statement
~— of Profit & Loss 249.68 87.79 129.02 289.17 (0.76) 3.43
1
=
=
=
e
g B. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
= (X in Lakhs)
. Other Defined
j NN Gratuity Leave Encashment Retirement Benefits
= 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
oo a) | Present value of obligation as at the
" end of the period 2372.45| 2748.83 1584.56 | 1761.17 12.51 15.80
b) | Funded status/Difference (2,372.45) | (2,748.83) | (1,584.56) | (1,761.17) (12.51) (15.80)
c) | Net asset/(Liability) recognised in
Balance Sheet (2,372.45) | (2,748.83) | (1,584.56) | (1,761.17) (12.51) (15.80)




C. Change in present value obligation
(% in Lakhs)

Gratuity Leave Encashment Other Defined

Particulars Retirement Benefits

31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021

a) | Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the year 2748.83 3148.62 1761.17 | 1754.03 15.80 15.88
¢) | Current Service Cost 103.64 123.09 112.25 125.17 0.69 0.79
b) | Interest Cost 184.17 210.64 118.00 117.35 1.06 1.06
d) | Benefits Paid (626.05) | (487.58)| (305.63)| (282.02) (2.52) (3.52)
e) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation (38.13) | (245.94)| (101.23) 46.65 (2.51) 1.58
f) | Present value of obligation as at the
end of the year 2372.45 2748.83 1584.56 | 1761.17 12.51 15.80
D. Amount for the current period
(% in Lakhs)
e Gratuity Leave Encashment Ret(i)::llflirll)tell;lz::gﬁ ts
31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
a) | Present value of obligation as at the
end of the year 2372.45 2748.83 1584.56 | 1761.17 12.51 15.80
b) | Surplus/(Deficit) (2,372.45) | (2,748.83) | (1,584.56) | (1,761.17) (12.51) (15.80)
E. Actuarial Assumptions
Sl. | Description As at 31 March 2022
i) | Retirement age 60 years
i) | Age Withdrawal Rate %age
Upto 30 years 0%
From 31 to 44 years 1%
Above 44 years 1%
iii) | Discounting rate 7.11%
iv) | Future salary increase 6.00%
v) | Expected return on Plan Assets Nil
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34.21 Ageing Schedule of Trade payables due for payment (Ref. Note No. 05 and 08 to Balance Sheet):
(% in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years = More than Total
1 year 3 years
i MSME
-Current Year 230.67 15.02 - 82.39| 328.08
-Previous Year 616.29 - 16.48 82.39| 715.16
ii Others
-Current Year 1,414.68 23.50 65.73 2,926.23 | 4,430.14
-Previous Year 903.97 20.42 62.93 3,174.30 | 4,161.62
iii | Disputed dues - MSME
-Current Year - - 15.42 - 15.42
-Previous Year - 15.42 - - 15.42
iv | Disputed dues - Others
-Current Year - - 0.01 3.53 3.54
-Previous Year 5.09 - 0.01 3.53 8.63

34.22 Ageing Schedule of Trade receivables outstanding (Ref. Note No. 16 to Balance Sheet):

(X in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 months - 1-2 2-3  More than

6 months 1 year years years 3 years

i (i) Undisputed
Trade receivables -
considered good

-Current Year - = - - - -
-Previous Year = = = - - -
ii (ii) Undisputed

Trade Receivables -
considered doubtful

-Current Year - = - - - -
-Previous Year - = o - - -
iii | (iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered good

-Current Year - - - - - -

-Previous Year = = - - - _

iv | (iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered doubtful

-Current Year - - - - - -

-Previous Year = 5 - - - _
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34.23

Ageing Schedule of Trade receivables outstanding (Ref. Note No. 20 to Balance Sheet):

iii |PPE retired | Land

from active | Building
use and
held for
disposal

(% in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
SR T Less than 6 months- 1-2 2-3  More than
6 months 1 year years years 3 years
i (i) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good
-Current Year 390.33 4.48 4.56 34.58 36.24 |470.19
-Previous Year 447.08 3.92 38.80 4.32 34.10 |528.22
ii (ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables -
considered doubtful
-Current Year - - - - - -
-Previous Year - = o - - -
iii | (iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables-
considered good
-Current Year - - - 0.90 12.89 | 13.79
-Previous Year - - 0.90 - 12.89 | 13.79
iv | (iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered doubtful
-Current Year - - - - - -
-Previous Year - - - - - -
34.24 Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Corporation as on 31.03.2022:
(% in Lakhs)
S. Relevant Description Gross Title deeds Whether title deed Property Reason for
No lineitem ofitem of carrying heldin the holder is a promoter, held since not being
in the property value name of director or relative of which date  held in
Balance promoter / director or the name A
sheet employee of promoter of the “E»_
/ director company >
i |PPE Land g
Building : =
Office 266.58 Standing | No Since 1988 |Deemed &
Building Conference ownership w
of Public with CCI o
Enterprise =
ii |Investment |Land s
property  |Building -
N
=
|9
o
[\°)
(\®

iv |others

Gross carrying value of land where title deeds are yet to be executed as per note 34.04 (PPE retired from
active use and held for disposal) is yet to be asertain.




34.25 a) Ageing schedule of Capital-work-in progress as on 31.03.2022:
(% in Lakhs)

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1-2 years 2-3years  More than Total

1 year 3 years

- Current Year

Projects in progress:
i Surveillance System 11.59 - - - 11.59
il Drinking Water Facility 4.64 - - - 4.64
iii | Circuit Breaker 5.90 - - - 5.90
iv | Railway Line - - 271.04 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
\% Bucket Elevator - - - 323.14| 323.14
vi | Storage Silo - 4.20 - - 4.20
vii | Polution control equipment 68.09 - - - 68.09
viii | Energy efficient motor

and other's 38.80 - - - 38.80
ix | Transformer 55.53 - - - 55.53
X Biometric machine - 0.12 - - 0.12

Projects temporarily

suspended:
i Plant capacity expansion

including grinding. - - - 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
il Plant and equipments - - - 639.91| 63991

-Previous Year

Projects in progress:
i Solar power 20.53 - - - 20.53
il Railway line - 271.04 - 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
iii | Bucket Elevator - - - 323.14| 323.14
iv | Storage Silo 4.20 - - - 4.20
v Biometric machine 0.12 - - - 0.12

Projects temporarily

suspended:
i Plant capacity expansion

including grinding. - - - 3,140.66 | 3,140.66
il Plant and equipments - - - 639.91| 63991

b) CWIP completion schedule for capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has

exceeded its cost compared to its original plan as on 31.03.2022:
(X in Lakhs)

To be completed in

Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than
1 year 3 years

Project 1

-Current Year - - - -
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-Previous Year - - - -

Project 2

-Current Year - - - -

-Previous Year - - - -




34.26

34.27
34.28

34.29

34.30

a) Ageing schedule of Intangible assets under development as on 31.03.2022:
(% in Lakhs)

Intangible assets Amount in CWIP for a period of

under development Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years  More than Total
1 year 3 years

Projects in progress:

i Software Development
-Current Year - 12.61 0.20
-Previous Year 12.61 0.20 -

Projects temporarily
suspended:

12.81
12.81

-Current Year - - - - -

-Previous Year > - - - -

b) Completion schedule for Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or

has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, as on 31.03.2022:
(% in Lakhs)

To be completed in

Less 1-2 years 2-3 More than
thanl year years 3 years

-Current Year - - - -

-Previous Year - - - -

Project 2

-Current Year - - - -

-Previous Year = - - -

Details of Benami Property Held viz. Year of acquisition, Amount, beneficiaries, Proceedings ifany : Nil

Timely filing of statutory returns in case of borrowings from banks or financials institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. : Not Applicable

Details of declaration of wilful defaults of corporation by any bank or financial insitution. : Not Applicable
Other Schedule I11 formats which are not applicable or Nil have not been disclosed seperately.

Details and reasons of charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with registrar of companies beyond
statutory period.

(% in Lakhs)
S.  Charge Holder Name Amount Reason
No
i SYNDICATE BANK 460.00 | Vacation of charge pending.
ii | STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD 1,230.00 | Vacation of charge pending.
iii | LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 300.00 | Vacation of charge pending.
iv | GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 300.00 | Vacation of charge pending.
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34.31

Key Financial Ratios:

Financial Ratios

Numerator/
Denominator

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

% Change

Explanation for
any change in the

ratio by more than
25% as compared
to the preceding year.

i Current Ratio Current 2.94 2.29 28% Reduction in Current
Assets/Current liability and increase
Liabilities in Current Asset from
previous year.
ii |Debt-Equity Ratio | Total 17.87 -64.14 -128% Decrease in liabiity
Liabilities/ from previous year.
Shareholder’s
Equity
iii |Debt Service Net Operating | - - - -
Coverage Ratio | Income/Total
Debt Service
iv |Return on Equity |Netincome/ | 1.29 -1.47 188% Profit in current year
Ratio Shareholder’s has increased by three
Equity times.
v |Inventory COGS/ 3.19 3.32 -4% -
turnover ratio Average
Inventory
vi |Trade Receivables | Net Cr. Sales/ | 0.74 0.57 30% Reduction in trade
turnover ratio Average Acs receivable from
Receivable previous years.
vii | Trade payables Cr. Purchase/ | 3.07 2.51 22% -
turnover ratio Average
Creditors
viii | Net capital Sales/Average | 2.09 2.34 -11% -
turnover ratio Working
Capital
ix |Net profit ratio Net Profit/Net | 0.10 0.03 233% Increase in Net profit
Sales from previous year due
to reduction in
expenses.
x |Return on Capital | PBIT/ Total 0.09 0.03 200% Increase in PBIT from
employed Capital previous year due to
Employed to reduction in
expenses.
xi |Return on PBIT/ Total 0.21 0.07 200% Increase in PBIT from
investment Investment previous year due to
reduction in expenses.

8




34.32 Balances shown under advances, trade payable and trade creditors etc. are subject to confirmation/
reconciliation. These include certain old balances pending scrutiny for adjustment. Necessary effect
would be given on completion of the same.

34.33 The Expenditure incurred towards various activities under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per
Companies Act, 2013 is given below. The total amount spent is shown in Note No. 28.

(X in Lakhs)
Sr, Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
i) | Average net profit of Corporation for last three years (1,047.84) (886.70)
ii) | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the above under Companies Act, 2013) NA NA
iii) | Total amount spent during the year as given below - -
iv) | Amount unspent (ii - i) - -
Details of the amount spent during the year

(X in Lakhs)

Yet to be paid Total

Already paid

Particulars 3 3 S
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year

a) | Construction/Acquisition of any assets - - - = - -

b) | On purposes other than above
PM CARES and State Govt. Funds - = o - - -
Total - = = - - -

34.34  In accordance with Accounting Standard-18 'Related Party Disclosures' of the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006, it is certified by the Management that no Related Party Transactions have been
made during the year. The details of remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel are given below:

(% in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Ex-Chairman & Managing Director 5.22 37.43
Ex-Chairman & Managing Director - -

Name of the Key Managerial
Personnel

1. | Sh.B V N Prasad 1

2. | Sh.D S Rana 2

3. | Sh. S Banga 3

4. | Sh. PM Chandraiah 4
5

6

Designation

Chairman & Managing Director 17.96 -

Ex-Director (Finance) = -

Sh. R P Singh 5
Sh. Ajay Kumar Sharma

Director (Finance) = -

Company Secretary 17.96 16.91

'Retired on 30th April, 2021

’Additional charge from 01stMay,2021 to 11th October 2021
*Appointed as C & MD from 12th October, 2021

*Additional charge from 30th March, 2021 to 30th April 2021

’Additional charge from 16th June, 2021

In addition, C&MD and full time Directors are also allowed to use company vehicle for non-duty journey upto
1000 kms. per month on payment of 2000/- per month.
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34.35 The earnings per share (EPS) of the company as per Accounting Standard-20 issued by the institute of

Chartered Accounting of India is as under:

(% in Lakhs)
Sr, Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31-03-2022  31-03-2024
a) | Net Profit after tax for the year (¥ Lakh) 4,020.06 1,315.56
b) | Less: Extraordinary/Exceptional items (Z Lakh) - -
¢) | Less: Dividend on Non- Cumulative Preference Shares (X Lakh) 3.55 3.55
d) | Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Share Holders (X Lakh) 4,016.51 1,312.01
e) | Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 4,559,749 | 4,559,749
f) | Face Value of Equity Share (%) 1,000.00 1,000.00
g) | Basic Earnings Per Share (%) 88.09 28.77
h) | Diluted Earnings Per Share (%) 88.09 28.77

34.36  Figures of the previous years have been split up and regrouped, wherever necessary, so as to correspond to

the current year figures.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 005823N

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Wagqar Ul Haq) (Sanjay Banga)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director
Membership No.073169 DIN : 09353339
UDIN: 22073169ANUREG1937

Sd/-
Date: 28-07-2022 (Ajay Kumar Sharma)

Place: New Delhi

Company Secretary

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Raj Pal Singh)

Director (Finance)

DIN : 08750557

(Arbind Upadhyay)
Sr. Manager (Finance)

Sd/-
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Our Employees-Our Greatest Asset (Write Up)
Employees are the heartbeat of the Company.

CCI has a dedicated team of more than 400 employees all over India, who toil round the clock for better
productivity for the Company. CCI has adopted progressive policies in scientific planning, acquisition, utilization,
training and motivation of the team. At CCI, everybody matters; every person adds something or the other to the
Company’s success.

Our Employees are the backbone of our organization. CCI believes that investment in people improves the
performance of the organization and developing staffis one of the most effective motivator for retaining them.

CCI feels that there is always an economic link between employee satisfaction and company financial
performance. A happy workplace culture does translate into better stock returns.

Happy employees = Happy Customers = Happy Stakeholders

HR policies at CCI revolve around the basic tenet of creating a highly motivated, vibrant & self-driven team. The
Company cares for each and every employee and has in-built systems to recognise and reward them periodically.
Since, CCI believes in equality, women employees are encouraged to apply and various workshops are organized
for the employees including programme on gender sensitization and gender equality.

“Human Resources” are of vital importance and significance to an enterprise and constitute a primary segment of
the total resources held. A peculiar aspect of “Human Resources” is that while these have infinite potential yet
whatever is realised out of this resource is generally akin to the tip of the iceberg the remaining whole lot lying
submerged untapped. Deliberate efforts have therefore, to be made to augment the gap between ‘Actual” and
‘potential’ “Human resources” may also be branded as “Mother Resources” through the medium of which other
scare resources viz. Machines, material, money are organised, co-ordinated, directed and controlled. Maximum
realization of the Potentialities of this “Mother Resources™ is of crucial importance for the success of an enterprise.
The in-house management and leadership styles the participative, collaborative and supportive climate, the
motivational environment, care concern and fellow feelings for each other, the freedom and flexibility to operate
within given frame-work of organisational goals and objectives productivity oriented performance yard sticks and
continued management’s positive awareness for training & development effort to keep the threat of human
obsolescence at bay are some of the essential inputs for tapping this resource of human assets. Besides, the human
resources, the highly perishable by mere efflux of time unless they are effectively and meaningfully put to use
continually.

A good insight into existing human potential can be well perceived through the profile of the human power
distributed profession wise and age wise around 79 % of the total employees’ strength of CCl represent technically
and professionally qualified, degree/diploma holders. As such 54.1% of total strength of the organisation falls in
the age group of 26-50 year.

Professional Profile

Particulars No. of Employees
As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2022
1 PHDs 1 1
2 Post Graduate Engineers 1 1
3 Graduate Engineers 79 73
4 MBAs 26 24
5 Professional Diploma Holders 15 15
6 Post Graduate 25 22
7 CA/ICWA/SAS/ACS 12 8
8 Engineer Diploma Holders 49 42
9 Graduate 65 52
10 ITI Certificate Holders 107 91
11 Others 106 85
Total 486 414
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The Age wise and category wise distribution of employees as on 31.03.2022

Row Labels <30 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-60 Grand Average

Total Age
EXE. 0 16 28 15 11 17 36 123 46
SUP. 4 21 9 5 1 9 53 102 48
WORKER 17 23 43 28 3 21 54 189 44
Grand Total 21 60 80 48 15 47 143 414 46

CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
REPRESENTATION OF

No. of appointments made during the calender year(Regular)

SCs/STs/OBCs.
(AS ON . . . By Deputation /
01/01/2022) By Direct Recruitment By Promotion e
Groups Total No. of | g | g1¢ [OBCs | Total | SCs | STs |OBCs | Total | SCs | STs | Total | scs | sTs
Employees
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Group A-TOT 129 14 2 27 0 0 0 0 28 5 2 0 0 0
Group B-TOT 105 12 7 21 0 0 0 0 28 1 3 0 0 0
Group C-TOT 174 37 21 49 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0
GROUP D-TOT 20 3 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 428 66 33 103 0 0 0 0 64 6 5 0 0 0

Manpower strength of Physically Challanged employeess as on 01/01/2022

Group-wise manpower strength of Physically Challanged employees as on 01/01/2022
NUMBER OF DIRECT RECRUITMENT (DURING THE
EMPLOYEES CALENDER YEAR)

NO. OF NO. OF
NO. OF NO. OF .
(AS ON 01/01/2020) VACANCIES VA(;/?EDCI;ES VACANCIES VA%E;;ES
RESERVED RESERVED

Groups PROMOTION

iii) OH stands for orthopaedically Handicapped (persons suffering from locomotor disability or cerebral palsy)

:} (APPOINTED) (APPOINTED)
‘_I‘ Total VH HH OH VH | HH | OH |Totalf VH | HH | OH | VH | HH | OH |Total| VH | HH | OH
g Group A 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 oOo|lo0f[O0O]O]|]Of[O]|O|O0O]|]O][O]|O
(@\| Group B 105 0 0 2 0 0 0 oOojlofO0O]O]|]Of[O]|O|O0O]|]O0O][O]|O
: Group C 174 0 0 1 0 0 0 oOojlof[O]O]|]Of[O]|O|O]|O][O]|O
g-‘ Group D 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 oOojlof[O0O]O]|]Of[O]|O|O]|]O][O]|O
&) Total 428 o | o | 3 [ o o] o ]ojojolo|lo|o|o|lo|o|o]o
p—
g Note: VH stands for Visually Handicapped (persons suffering from blindness or low vision)
: ii) HH stands for Hearing Handicapped (persons suffering from hearing impairment)
=
=
oo
uw




Salient features of our Units
MANDHAR (Distt. Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

This is the first unit of the Corporation, which went
into production in July, 1970 adopting the wet process
and this was expanded to produce slag cement from
November, 1978. The slag requirement is drawn from
Bhillai Steel Plant

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 3.80 3.80 3.80

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)

(103)|  (129)|  (91)

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

KURKUNTA (Distt. Gulbarga, Karnataka)

This is the second wet process unit which went into
production from October, 1972.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)

(109)| (166)| (105)

RAJBAN (Distt. Sirmur, Himachal Pradesh)

This is yet another unit located in a hilly and difficult
area. In addition to normal communication being
difficult, the unit is serviced for both inward
movement of materials and outward movement of
finished products by road transport for a considerable
lead, as the Unit does not have nearby rail head. The
entire production of this factory has to be distributed
by road. From the quarry situated in the hills,
limestone is transported by a ropeway of 9 kms. The
unit is in commercial production from April, 1980.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 2.48 2.48 2.48
Production

(in lakh tonnes) 1.30 1.48 0.98
Value of Production

(in lakhs) 7485 6514 6020
Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (262)| (2342)| (776)

NAYAGAON (Distt. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh)

This unit with an annual installed capacity of 4 lakh
tonnes went into commercial production from Ist
March, 1982

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production
(in lakh tonnes) =

Value of Production
(in lakhs) -

BOKAJAN (Distt. Karbi Anglong, Assam)

This unit is located in difficult area in Karbi Anglong
Distt. of Assam, set up more from a socio economic
point of view of serving the neighboring areas with
cement, rather than only from normal economic
consideration. Limestone for this unit is transported,
by ropeway 18 Kms long, passing through difficult
terrain. The unit went into production from1st April,
1977

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (163)| (186)| (1061)

Expansion project by another 10 lakh tonnes was
undertaken on the concept of split location i.e.
clinkerisation at Nayagaon and grinding of clinker at
Delhi and Bhatinda. Clinkerisation plant at Nayagaon
and grinding unit at Delhi have gone in to commercial
production from 1.5.90

NAYAGAON Expn. Including DGU & BGU

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98 (in lakh tonnes) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Production Production

(in lakh tonnes) 1.08 1.04 0.87 (in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production Value of Production

(in lakhs) 7234 5914 4808 (in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (184)| (668)| (1475) Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs) (81) (92)| (559)
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AKALTARA (Distt. Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh)

This unit went into commercial production from 1st
April, 1981.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00

Production

(in lakh tonnes)
Value of Production
(in lakhs)
Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs) 125 (64) 1500

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

CHARKHI DADRI (Distt. Bhiwani, Haryana)

This was a sick unit taken over by the Government of
India and vested with CCI in June, 1981. After
rehabilitation within a short period, cement grinding
was started by September, 1981 and clinker
production started subsequently. Out of two streams,
only one was capable of rehabilitation.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 1.74 1.74 1.74
Production

(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (102)| (153) (20)

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

ADILABAD (Distt. Adilabad, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial Production from
April, 1984.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss)
(in lakhs) (245)| (240)| (196)

TANDUR (Distt. K. V. Ranga Reddy, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial production from 1st
July, 1987.

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 10.00| 10.00| 10.00
Production

(in lakh tonnes) 6.34 6.41 4.00
Value of Production

(in lakhs) 29343 | 26827| 14376
Profit/(Loss)

(in lakhs) 5144 5355| -2316
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g sraRuR®t, AT U 39 AT H HH AT B Y U=

fafice (WrRfiemE) @ Fdwre ded &1 3R 4, HU @t
5841 a1 MM 9o H 3MY | BT WA R Y
3TIR TFA=TAT 1 P BT 7&T 2| 39 988 ¥ MMuas!
TRAMFAT IuRfY HU= &yl 7 37uas A 3iR
S BT NI B 8 3Tads! TRAMTT SURAfT & fory
H 31T Y BT TR Fad BT G|

31 H1d, 2022 BT FHIG 99 & {1 HUHT & aTfiep oraraii
@ A1 et oF RUTe 3R eRaToRIerd! 3 Rurd ugel
B ST S g B | I AT 9§, H I8 AR defdm
& o o 3% ug forar 2 |

FrI—fsare & g 45

BIAIfD AT H GER & qolgd Al & A fa<iig
¥ 20—21 & el MER W AHe BT 71 981 oy
HAETAR ®I THRI ofex H o T T RIF dAfders 31k
IS SUHRHT ATEAT A IR cfee gwTfae g3 |
SHS AATET, T8 DI DAl § IMAYd gy -1 AN W
31R <q1q STeT |

sfafifed wifthal W= &M f&Har| smuat &Hu= 7 8.70
Mfgw e fFdd: 1 Scures fhar S 1q uig auf |
RepTe STEH © | BT, DI # GIR B gy frae
TR H IR o T 9T T 51 731 3R 59 v
5 TR & oIS 31 guR Y <@ &1 e | arfie
e IS 8.66 T HIfgd o @l @] & AT 8.72
TR Hifgd T db Ugd TAT| AHT IR I8 60
gfaerd @) deras off | Hu 7 a9 2020—21 H 13.15
PRIS BUY ™ &l PRal §U Y 2021—22 H 40.20 PRIS
TR BT Faet o 1t fbar |

UNESINCCE]

U] BUT & UTH ITSUASN THAO & ATF—7e
qIGR, JISe 3R dibrord & dHl garelRd |a31 d
T[OTer G9E FOTer! fIemT 8 | Uil # 3+ 3res dve
B GASOId FARTRNAR H g iR giRrferd i
ERT &d A1 & IR ¥ AR I RN Th A
ToreRTT AR 31 iz wdedt forareera fby i <=
2| Bl # e & ufd wftagar S @ forg
AT IR FRIET0T HTRishH SR g S € |
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AMG G [JHT 7 e W S GGid w@ifid
P AR Jod eI SR IARHAT TQ BRA D
ATI—AT A BT AITIT BT AT B & forg 719a

B g1l fedy Y Rrerag & R &R 99 &
oy v w@ad aredl Rl (WifeR) g fear
7T 8 | H 3T eu el @) RulE &1 3R amhfia

ITEAT B I 3R S9a 3ite STINT & foTy aRAd
g fhy € iR s R ARy ik ot fear 2

Aflons &1 g Iexg dHaRdl a1 g,
AR IR 1T SATGHAT g™ & oIy Tdh Tl
PRI BT [THIVT HRAT B | IY 2021—22 H, HIRAI3MS
JuT Al gahrsal R T erem § wifds
Wbl &1 e d)d 8¢ Yaoodl g@arel, &
feaw, wfau feaw, After fiaw, favg uafaror e
3T & 1T ATSITET BT T HBIHd TS HETH HART |

e &1 a1l

Y 1 T F BuT ISR, 2013 & W SR
WRGR gRT FHI—F7T TR SR -l & orar
foranfead faer ST RET 2 |

e &1 g

HU BT [ & {6 Ul & T fRduRST &
|1 A iR uReE AUR FaER W e @
AFIGS BT UTlT B DI Goll © | 3TUD! HU 9 AR
T HaTu UGG Bl QISR © | 3D I8 Gl
B BU G 3T Il 1 X8I & b DU gRT SR
FREiRa A1 ¥ &1fde e a1 {6 1 ffder & s

JH: T9 faeolt
fei: 28 fRydeR, 2022

BT ATl & o e e efivd & Siaeid U
STETT STEE WA T AT & |

MR

JMMYST IFaRd 7T iR fasar g Ipedr &
AU T BT AN 9o & forw ART dRar ® &R #
IRGR B, fAANY wY T IR ST FATAT DI FAR T
Pt # Arfeeie ik waefa & forv wiféed g=rare <ar

=

IRGBRY MR A5 ST &85 & 319+ THI=T UT8 DT bl
IR <<H R & |

H MR WROR, 5T ARGRI, HOoll, TAR JBI
TRITIRIETT ATS— UG 31+ 94T UTfSrapxont 3R ToiRiaf &
IR AT & foTg 1 SHHT MR Ydhe BT 3R S8
gIaTE <l & |

d H # A & 9y e iR SHfa #
HHATRAT §RT U f3Td ufcragar, AR iR Fwdor /g
@ foTy ST g A ERTET IR & |
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a9t dea = faie

RGIE:

AGRATO,

31, ATD! FUN & Feed Fed B AR 9, 31 714,
2022 DI TATC IY B IRITIRIETT IRI13T & Ty 3Tqh!
HUHT BT 5891 aIf¥eh wfdded, o@TRierd Rad 3R
YRT & AP Ud FeTeramRied o RUIc IR d_d
BU 37T T~ 81 I & |

1. fo<ha si—fAwares

7T 99 B Afbel B AT IY 2020—21 B foIU HIN

BT faxirg fAwres 39 UaR &
qd 2021— a9 2020—
22 @I 21 @I
it 8g  |uIfld =g
KD 418.87 414.59
2 | ey 37.04 34.80
3 | cUE™ Td &g
A A FA I 405.97 427.10
4 | RO 3T /
() 0.00 0.00
5 |fEERES 49.94 22.28
6 |=e: g o 0.00 0.00
7 | TS 49.94 22.28
8 |HcN: Heug™ 9.74 9.13
9 | yd ™/ (31) 40.20 13.15
10 |©erg: Mg BN 0.00 0.00
11 | BRI e
EIC 40.20 13.15

1.1 9 9 1 99§ 13.15 BRIS BUY DY Fae A b
ATYET Y 2021—22 H 40.20 RIS ST BT et AT
It fhar| s srfaRad Td av¥ &7 8.93 G
Nfed <7 & ANl 59 99 8.72 g Hifgd e
AT &1 IS goTT @ |

2. CIMEIeI
FHU BT a7 99 & SR =IeT g 8 | d9g9R,
fociar ¥ 2021—22 & U @I oo wifdd =7&f
o SITQTT |

3. BRITN Ydare AR Afasg &1 dqra-msi &)
Her

e feed 9y 2020-21 & IRM fBY Y
FRIGRY Tl BT fIgRer IR HAT e 8-

$. YT
SHTSAN BT HRI—wTeT—
JIT—3AET IR AM[EH w4 A yR=Ted sHrgai
P AT BT ITANT Hrie @faerq), ffaas S
(Aifeep ), WiHe Sare (Mfgd <) ik Wae b1
sor (Hifge <) 39 TR & —

EICarEl ToTe qIg Pad
ATelRT

HaAl @ fayg

21-22 |20-21 (21-22 |20-21 |21-22 [20-21 |21-22 |20-21

e &1 (5470 [52.53 (5220 |59.68 [63.40 |64.14 | 6030 |61.78
SUINT
(ufererer)
[ESCa
SIES]
(i <)

SR 108270 (104005129520 | 148000| 634180(641356| 871970 | 893361
reT

(A <)
o7 1083541104879(130029 | 147690] 624909 | 643897| 863292 | 896466
(g <)

gRaTSTe B Rerfa &1 Seet S fobar am &
&) dieroA faRar gRASEr

A UG SONaRT gSgi fafics (),
AR B B A @ 46 /10 /6(6) /
10—UHUHST /196 fadid 30.09.2010 & HEIH A
BT FBTS BT 1200 SIUTS! TP g™ & foTT 142,
4 TS B B AN R BRACY Yo fhar T
o | T8 URIAISTAT ST 7 a8 ddb eIcdh! V& |
faTi® 06.03.2019 BT, WRMRME 7 794 UHG &
Ter AfaeT T HR A |

HegReT JAfTBRUT B THET HHl TR HEIRIdT bridral
TAE B |

Q) e usfeT gfae

Y UG SONaRT SevgIoT forfics (U®) &1
PRI TSI AT 47 /10 /6(7) / 10—THATHRN / 206
fadT® 30.09.2010 & AT & RieTeR (@99) | 50
U= AT IR Ifie &1 U & oy 39.68
BRI BYY BT AT UR BT ST fhar rar o
ST 12 T8 S AT H YRT BT o7 |

100440193965 (115460 | 102150 653620(611650( 869520| 807765

HfaeTcdad <Rl @ Seoiad W), WIS gRT I8
BRI 3T IGE B AT 17 27 |

eI SYfBRUT B AHET HTH! IR AT HRIATE]
TJAE B |

) digR H dbid) S~ad
ST 6 Wipd Ao § uRaefeud @, dige

.

y




THTH! ST IS BT TTAhdT, FagRidr 3R

g9 B IUASAT D JJAR  IRUEF Wb I

AR—YATT-Rd SHISAl Bl ¥ ST
ARNeS @1 ol 3, IReRT ugT arefl 3, fon

FopefEact Fet i er & TET arell YA iR 3 Afed IR—yareRa sdhrsdl
DI Hol YA BT &TBel 39 TR o
Bl Bles gee W Bl
waryt  fash Es| (T®s)*

1 | 5gR 656.06 | 290.54 0 | 290.54 39.34 | 985.94
2 | AT 563.85 | 789.28 00 | 789.28 65.25 | 1418.38
3 | enfeamars 772.85 36.33 | 1477.70 | 1514.03 0.00 | 2286.88
4 | ABTATRT 187.62 | 385.50 | 460.75 | 846.25 | 459.88 | 1493.75
5 | @@l 465.48 | 360.55 0.00 | 360.55 | 105.70 | 931.73
6 | TRET qIReRI 205.03 0 0 0 0 | 205.03
7 | wfdsr 20.24 0 0 0 10.12 30.36
T 2871.13 | 1862.2 | 1938.45 | 3800.65 | 680.29 | 7352.07

fewoft: yffft o1 aRafds St feT 81 WadT § R I8 TR J—RIoRd BT & TgRIR A e 50 ARl & Tored fmT gR1 i
rferRaT @ 3Terd 3R Wi @& 31 & |

@, dmyedn e W By ST arel @4 H gfg <l | 'raife

TT 99 B 13.15 BRIS BUY P ~1ae] T B ATveT a9
2021—22 H HUT 7 40.20 BRI I BT e T
Tt fopa |

. Rigracie=

forir o 20-21 & 99 MR W) A & AR
91, [ PITS—19 & UER DI & Y A&
ATHSST AT AT AT | Eledffs, i I ol
Ugell forTel 7 <eT iR | HETR) @1 SN e
FUT H 3T AT IR W Aldhsrsd 3R S|
SYARHT |G & A1 9ok | g Uar o
e | e, T2 ool @) a9 31ferd Jmagaddr
BT B, 71 ) SITRTET 398 3R el sfwerail #
GYT & DRI SIoTel AR PRI B AT 4 gl
<! 8, o f& O 99 & 3fd § w9—god HuY |
31X SIfeet araer 3 uga M |

9 99 gl BfF R RGN @ H gig awl TS,
Radt wee & 3R UM IR fhhrR mars &
A A AT ORI RS | o 9y 22 & SR S
ISR |1e 7 ) g @ &R e w @
PR BT RGN &AAT 4 Ifg DI o=y Arie |fed
3= &3 & HTT UaT g8 | SRS GIRT JAUATS T
IR Aifed AT =1 smar o & forg s #or
Al B [T B JAGAN AT AR
THUAT / IIOTR. BFdl & A1 37e Agd o

A

e e el | el AT wRfud &
T 550 fAferad e Uy af <& |

fdva @& 999 98 SHENY JAWIAE & Ahd
BT, TRBRI Wd H qelasl 3R Tgell TTex b
o # JER GARET T AHRIHD Mffd YT Br
Af wR e saife w9 SuHkhT 4o
ETDIT 22 TGN § 6 Ui d& Ugd T8 3IR
o ad 23 & SR W I ST TR WR I I8 Al
21 o af 2023 & SRE W W B Fho B
Idre (Sl & 7.5-8 uferd & 4= g+ &1
AT © | MRT DI UfT @ifth dide @ua el Y
feq oI A F9 © BTifh WA AHS BT GIRT
A9 91 SWRH 7, I8 e & forg Wyt
3TAAR Y& el 2 |

Wi e &) fas) 3y T suaiT

JER fhed sruergd @ A1, HRARIE 7 8.70 o
ANfed e faddy &1 Iare+ fbar St 1d ura a9t
[T M o | BT, BT H IR B Fered
TR H IR PR BT 94 fbar a1 iR &id
it # 5 ufcRrd & fieT 3ifde goR gaTT | 8.66
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IAed TAaT e I b snies fAEfaRad
arferet & faw v 8-

R frdax Saared (fifes e o)

SUBRUI | o TIARTEARN # o A1 & aROT A
IS =ROT T (IHT IJoraT IR iR fFrason
Tffaferat o @1 57 @ § | 39 SifRad, Wie &

1000000 - .
200000 TEiET Ul HifdE iR e Aueel @
800000 = ]ﬁ ? qﬁ'&ﬂ'
700000 = 522 éz: 2 { é‘ 3 E Ezasé
coes [ mo SRITRITTST 3 TRIETT bt ST & |
m20-21
400000 -
oo T > T eTerRA SHTEAT STETHA—0001 ATV
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4 N\
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SURIh ATfeldT | I8 UTIT 1T © b =are] fadt a9
T SR AR e & SR e Iaree SiiR
) 1 @Y Form H ofrer &9 o iR wfo eifom 7/
Mg W T 3% HH o | e Ao U Sl oo 7 e Hie

e Ul B 3R BIael &Y STl &1 Al 9
TG BT WHIfAT fhaT 8 | 30D TelTdT T8 FHIaT
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T2 & fh ST faeiy 9 & <féor ¥Ra # o'l ua
faferas o9 IRfieng A wuF Red 2, ifde
AT & HRUT IR H BTt 3R fastel @ S=
B B BRI AN gfeg & Y07 91T DT UTRT B3
H |e BN | BTlifds, T8 SR G & @l § &
friex i 1 J8dR aGell 3iR 3IWglg & BRI
RIS &1 o™ fad 99 2021 & SRME 13.15
PRIS BT H IGPHR (9 a9 21—22 B SR 40.20
BRIg B BT AT |

. oTaT

Arflens @1 Nl TATrRd gorgal H - Ioran
BT Bl IS e fear S 21 I 3iR

39 fog ¥ & SRME HU Bl 9RT WAR I
St & wU # g RT U< 6 g% 2 3R IY B
31 H HU BT TR Yol 811.41 FRIS BUY oA, SHH
455.98 HRIG TUY DI Fhdl sfaac! TR Yol 3iR
35543 RIS ¥YY D Fhdl IR—GAAl Hfied
T SR aftferd 2 |

. {9 g faumr

®Y H IRA & AGol=h &5 B UHA HHe
fafafor Susps 89 W ST Td B, ST ot
ST MR SRGR & U © | HU=1  fard 50 auf
A IR # 7O ARG I8 &, T8 IcUTaT IR UTE DT




T R AU faeiel Ty # AaRia gs 2 |
ARfems &1 dFl uRared sergal §  JoEn
UBgell Bl TAte Wew e Sfar g |
ot FRE &R =T diie sfuived ot
& e ¥ arfgdy Ged 21 diensud 9
PHATRET DT AU ARSI B &3 H Iepredl T
PR IR AP BT B FHM FaER YT BHRal § |
HHATRAT B SAMCR WA 3R ®H & Ui S
[HIT & HRUT ARIRTS o Blfds—19 AEHRNT &
SR B3 T BRI [T & | WRflers v ex oy
37T BT TeaTe TR 9T H ST g 2 |

. |9 GA1eE 9o 3R sitenfire g9

AR BT 1 ST B AT Hed= HaRT B
g safery ARNSTIEUA AMa FHeHl R RS
HEd ol & (B H U HHa & o urd
A= JPR & PIerd, AT iR &Fargs |
ag dareE e e iR 9% Hied @
Ieedl 3§ I8 INTEH A IS AfE U AP AT
Yo ) & oy ufdeg © 1 ARfiegue A
gerarell @ e iR U+ |aw HAEayut SiR
I FURT AT 3107 HHARAT HT HedTvl
QAT B & T 8% 69T T PR IET & |

ARABIEUS AT Qerdrail & AT iR 37+ Had
HE@yUl 3R Heud HURT 31T o+ HHATRAT
BT BTV GARDT B & folg B F9a TATH B
RETE |

| &1 @ sdrgal QX ay il sirEie
Hag 99 @ | ¢ i iR HHaiRal & Ay
a1 5 R IR femR—fawel iR aradia af
ST @ 7, o aroer &1 FRfa a=e, aavsi &
R B R 3l Hau! § GuR 31 7 Agaqyf
IJrre fear &, s aRvmasy 99 § &g o
57 feaw e el g 2 |

7. |99 G faer:

Udh @Ry B Aepi wfid & dor e ded
Ud IARHAT U IR & AIF—1T 9= B
AT BT AT B & forg wva FareEl &
a1 iR 3pilee IUANT BI e 3 v R IR
[EEISIRGIES

ARAemE | faf= soiagiMe Agdl & SUanRT
BB AT T ufshar & o1y vt fesirsa
PG TP WefTdl SRS Hul & w9 H
Af® fawr fhar 8, 39 YR e 4ifde it
AfshaT @ o1 # HH AT W U Il ad
Ugd IAIRET B |

B onfefd BTl & SR ufoRmerl = &1 BH
BT gaar § Ag goll Aeeaget e Al 2
HEAYul AT BT &I H @A gY, AR B
AT A YA BH WIS BHATRAT Bl
TS & fory fafr deamorery wfafafrt ar
IR 9 &THdT BT SUINT B B U bl B
SEINEREEE

g dRE 9¥ 2019-20, 2021—22 H W dIfde—19
HEMRI A /G Silaq & gafareii, ofdie uggell
P ACHT ®U F gAIfad fhar € iR A @
ARG HedToT BT AT UgardT 8 | I8 3fdd:
AN & Silae WR Bl T8 &R Siiad @l Joraen
P YATIIT AT & | S Bfod I9I & R Tdh
IR BRI G 31X 2021—22 H HHATRAT BT
RIT, ATHOTRI 3R THY SATCHAT g™ & S
J, ARSI & AFg A9 faue 3w aifds
ICIid BT YT PR 8T U AT gdhIsal 3R
PIANT BT H eodl yeEars], fEd) uwarsT,
W AT, AT faas & AT ATl BT [
faq, freq qaiavoT feaw onfe o< aem™ 3 9917 |
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. ufreror 3R faer:

q1a A e @ 2R @ wu H, HuAr ° a4
TR B HHATRAT B BIA [ABRT BT IARNS AE
foar 21 a¥ & SR, HHRAT B STD BIITA B
M & Iqa I A= ffetrga uferor v
g 17 | B 7 a9 & SR A fawat oR aredy
uf¥eror & forg wHerRal o1 Tfda o far 2
HHATRAT BT A~ I R B BRA D 9D
BIITHD &1 | b AT 3R AT B fory
T F1fae fopar Sar 2

Wi gRT UlenRigor

T TATRT SHIgAT H HUAl & AR ARBIRAY
P SRGH YdUH  THIDBI Bl IAURIT SR
PRI W ARET R ST 81 SR B
AT, ARV YTkl ghrsdl H gdefl W
P HHATRAT BT Il A0 € HRAT © difd
PIeT TR BT UTCT ST AP |

ARATeTTg 1 dfpered & [ fafy & IR 3
HHARAT b foru fafa=r sifFess |/ ufderor
AT fohy | T8t e s gfeal w v sHenRal
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9.

10.

11.

foummregen / ed=rRal /e faQusy @
TRfCTHRYT 9 FAf B SR ARG Bl ufshar ol
Th He@yul fewd & | HEaiRal & 49
g TfafafeRt /w3 iR - g9 @
3IT&TH UaTe foy uRer=iaT SIS BT g &1
SHISAl b I H AHRIHD gl BTN B TR
Bf~ad o7 | SURKH Ul & STelTd], WSS T dol
HRITA B 2.5 Tferd & 15 Ufaerd & ds § o #
afregeli @1 FRIRF WA gU HI SIRIh |98
T T FARAR YT PR VET & |

TSTHTYT BT ~g:

T = ARBR BT AT AT & TR TSTHTT
@ il TR @ foly o1 WAt SIRY R/ |
RTSTATST Brarag afafa @) fFaffa oo g €
o [ o BRI JfRfa @ fafat |
1 afepa arfier) @1 | HFeRal & 396 <@
ol # B @ s 9 ofde ST & foru
fiafed R aRad &= @& forg R

T8 / IEgaTST H1T ST jET & |
HRURT AMHIfTd SRR

PUHT 7 U ATHMR €9 & U 2y & wU H
QT AU ATHINTG SR RIcdT dg fhar @
R aIa9ar iR 9T fdaT @ 9rfieR €9
| | I T Ao SRR @ 3Ty,
U F TR B FuREr 918 ® 3R e
I TR W A= ugel 1 2 |

ARA1ems #, gAR I HIIRe AHISTG SRR
g, AT SRl & Sitad 1 urd § GuR o
R & dfagd & 8, Sl AR JqAI FarelT
9 IS T | fears e & dea (THSion) &1
& H @ gU, AN BT Weudl, gRied
GURETRROT AT TR T Bfgd B 2 |

A& HeroT:

BT ARl & HearT & oIy U AMINTG
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) BN BUH B B A, BRUNC BRI HAT, TR TRBR §IRT SN AT HAT SITHAR 463 (8)
& 5 S, 2015 & SR, HUAT AMAFTIH, 2013 BT &IRT 164 DT SUURT (2) & FGEN HUA TR FAR]

T8I |




B)  HU B foxi RafeT R erialRe faxii fora=on @ gaiadr ik v =l @ yarers garaeiieadn &
e H, ‘e @' H AR T RUIE < |
) B (eRITIRIET IR ofEr Wierdh) o, 2014 & 19 11 & SR oRkal wWietd &1 Ruie # enfie g
S ATl 3T Al & Hae H, AR AR R SAN HaH SR 3R 84 U MY W) &
ST
i U F 3 fa<iy faaRfOreTal # o foxig Reifd R fdd gehawaroil & 99a BT TRl
o & — foirg faaRonl o forg fewof awr 32 o |

ii. BU BT goa=T el aftd BIg atafis daerd T8 € e fore wig Agcayel gatard gt
Bl |

iii. U 1 eI 1ET o Y Fuel gRT Hue SrfAfm, 1956 (1956 @7 1) iR fm & wrafa
TR} & TR U1 1S frrareres e iR wReror (42 # ofaRa fasar S aruférd &1 |
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JJda—"B’
wWad drEmadas o1 Ruid &1 sgdy

[(31 5T, 2022 B GHTE 99 & A@IR_M WX e HRURTA A sfear s @ g @ s 99
arfi@ &1 Ruid & "3 faf¥re @ik faframie siareny” wr Ruld & siavia sg=8s 1 4 G<fia)|

BN T ST TS T8 ST19 & AMER WR R SANI AETRIET B QIR 84 &1 T8 BRI 3R WEIHRVIN & SRR

l. (®) zud! GuRd, GIF, SUDHROT 3R IF[d HulT & dde A:

(@)  FHU A IHTATRT HIHE hagl JMAe (TH:R) 1R TarTia HiHe hag! e (TH1R) ST Bred
HUfRT WA 3R UGN Bl AHTHS fdaxor iR Rerfay wfed gof faaxor iz gy sfud Rafs
SrRfera fomam 2, Srm o S e Sraraier Raie # S frar T g |

@) B A S BRI AR TR & AR B i Ul BT R faarvr fe@nd ge Sfer
Rafe @R 2 |

(@) o ¥ TCaRoT AT T B, AT HiHE hdg e (THIIR) SR ABTATRT RGN A@TIRIeTD &
|HeT Wi AT BT A6 IR 81 b1 11, STafch IH Iardn 747 b eman eramosier Rure #
afoTe yeer gRT difce FRIeTor fbam 7471 € & sare drell URFURTAT &1 Yae gRT 9y & QR Jae=
BRI 3TUATY Y HATIA & TRUMgG AN § BRIHH & ATAR HIfad: T F A a1 37 8 Sl 89R
AR, S SfavTel R al el aReuRit @ Wife aemos & wae SRl 2 ' & TS
SH®HRT 3R WA & AR, VA AT W PIg difedds fawwfoai 981 <) T8 iR o afgat
SR U A SrRfaT o TS E |

(M =T dErRiE Rulc ¥ SfeaRad $8 shigdl Bl BledR IR URFURRIT & AITBMT &b HUl B
I W & | S B YA SR 3 Gt & B5 i faera anft ae frenfed w2 fbg T # | (fewoh
34 @ g wem 3 8k 7 < ) | faaRor 39y &

AYR (1.06 Ths)
3HTAART (495.75 UhS)
Afdsr (10.12 ahe)
TN U fAfers <
BT HIF SR el
(6.74 T)

TITTE (0.146 BACIR)

T Brdferd Haq 266.58 | wrdSitiD St & ay 1988 W | WAl B
ST & T A
AT A
R
T U= H feoqoll =T 34.24 & STIAR A BT Ahdl @9 od Sigl el fdeikd 3l da fenfad &
fopar T & (S Aforar SuanT | Farfg &R e & fore w@r T ?) |

HlwdE

~
D
Y
I
=
Q

%
o0
g




II.

VI.

VIIL.

@) B TE AR AR TG & AR 3R HYAI & RIS o SR A & MR TR, HUA 1 99 &
SR ST HURT HAH 3MR JUHRT BT Y I8! fham 2 |

() 99T oieA (e Q1S 1988 (1988 &1 45) 3R Sa dgd fgdl & ded fohedt W a9 Hufkr &1
G & [T U & RIelTs IS HRIATE! Y T8l Bl T8 8 AT Al & |

TUD| AR & Aae d

®) SN B BH FHIAT AT B, IR AT, IR 71, 3R TR, TR UIeH AR Fd A1t B gA
TITTIT e BT ShIS DI BISHR Wi b ITET oRaroRier R § SfectRad 8, vded gRT a9 & 3fd
# ifcres w9 A AT T 74T o7 | 9R AAFAR $9 X8 & FATIH Bl JAgRT S 8, Faer g
3TUATS I aTedl Ufsha &R afid Sugeh o |

@) & ME TN AR WG S ATAR IR BN Bl RS B 8RN S & MR TR, HU - DIg
HTEE Yot AT &7 N el SSTT © S9fory 39 e & dad RuIfesT ar 78l &l |

B &1 T8 TFHNI 3R FCIHIV & AR, Y & SR U« HUI, Bl HAT SAar ARIERT AT 3=
et ¥ pIg faer 81 fhar 8, IS TR AT YR&T Y& el B &, T 0T Bl Thia # Plg =01 AT AH T
Tl foaT § o1y 3TTeel & 39 W (UUY) & dad R Ay 7&1 8Kl |

AR AATER 3R 89 &1 T8 SIH®HRI 3R FCIHROT & STJAR,  HUAT 7 0T &, Fder = 3R TR 3iR
AR T_TH PR & Hae H HU AT, 2013 BT €RT 185 3R 186 & FTATHI T SJUTeA (AT & |

BAR AATAR 3R 84 & T8 SFGRI AR WGV & JJAR, BT« ST bR &1 (5T & AT ST 8
AT B | STy, QT & TS 3(37) & UTGe HU1 IR AN el a1 2 |

T HUAT AT, 2013 DY URT 148(1) S AT Bg TRBR ERT I1¢ 7Y T} & MTAR U §RT IR
Y T AT Sfieig BT TS FHIET BT & IR FART A7 © 6 Jom e MuiRa amd i (iR siiR
STRfEr fay 2 | BTetifer, 9 o S1frerdl @l favgd Sifa &1 @1 & oy I8 MeiRa &1 s 9 v ar qof €

wifafere 2af & G99 A:

F)  HUN B AN MR FH &1 TS TAHHNI IR TGN & AR, HU A AR IR 9y (S, FHamy
T T (STHRTTS), 3T et 3fR ARETUT Py, ISR, B Heldl Afed A TR &R, ATTATIS T,
P! R, Ay afdd PR (d€), AT IR, SIGEC], HHT Yo, TG Yo, JUBR 3R IH TR AN 31
|rERf AU e, sfdarted Fifafde <7 Iuged uritraxen | Frafa dR w5 9 8 FreferRad
JfIaTfad AmFel H, Id 7 B &1 ARG 9 B8 Fel 9 Afdd a1 3afd & foly Jo—ua @ dRig @l

ReIfd & SR grT £ |
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AT BT TRy

IR (g vud #)

T e ax Harg @ o 9.61
frfha &= TRl 14.14
IGRIEREC BISINC 18.92
e o et (Td <ra) 69.21
q fa=man g f=man (Td «re) 43.01
g U UArId B IR / 31fafRad &R 45,93
SR ECN I PR B AT G R 1ol 0.23
IR REEI NG IEEJNGN 1595.35
@ Ay [ICEEREEIT 186.61
EISEZCON gRYB B T4 3G GbIof 0.006
IR / J1faRad dx IR / 31falRad &= 13.26

Q) BH QI T SMGRI R WAV & AJAR, 31 AT, 2022 BT BT/ AV H AIHR, HHAT Yodb,
IATE Yoo, [l IR, I, ISR 3R 317 Aeayul Fifdfde qerr & dag H farad g IRr 59

THR &
faavor QAT BT GOU Pl dfaa 8?2 af¥ (@ vy H)
ATAT B ATAT B EIUNEE] 51.13
HURY PR HURY PR EIUNEE] 264.67
HqaT R LN SIUEE] 2.29
et et (e Afza) EIVE] 535.08
M R I PR el ST =y 0.76
NEISHGaN AT Ud IR X USId gd gRIm I

IR 215.55
IS Yob IATE Yob Gafdd oI @ ey | 184.24
IEEIRCR o #R <gang TN Sed ATATeT 274.61
[ar X [ar X et arfervor 33.75
SLEHE] SLEHE] IU J= 59 IAYh 220.70
[EEURGTN [EEURGTN - 8.98

VI & T8 TEaRY iR FIIaHR & SR, B 1 VAT BIS ofF—a el fhar & S o afga # <of 781 &
3R TIHR ATATTTH, 1961 (1961 BT 43) & TEd B RO § 99 & AR 3T & U H IPJYV} T YHSIHIUT
e 70T B | TR9IIR 3TSeT T W (I9TY) o] e} B1aT 2 |

BAR AATJER AR 84 o1 T8 SR AR WEIHRY & AR, DU 1 F={erRgd < 1131 & Haer
FOT BT e I R SH UR TS BT Jableil H b Dl 2 |

IX. )

~
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%
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g

150.90 PRI
123.85 BRI

99= 2011
ugx 2011

IS geh 0T
AR IS FT

HRA XD




XI.

XII.

XL

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

@) B Bl (Bl W I AT ORI AR AT 31 FTRTAT §IRT SRIGa gebehdl B 8] [haT AT |

M B T IY B SR BIS TGRS FoT el foram ¥ R aY T YA H BIE SMYH ATafy T e 2
Sfery QY & 39 W (ix) (1) & ded R any =i 2 ?

") FHUN A9 B IRE DI ASBI I M T2 JTs 7, ST NS & 39 @ (ix) (8) & dgd R
AR B |

) Y B IR BUYAT B U By I AT TSR AT AYTh S el AT AR SHY MM & TS (ix)(S)
& ded RUIféT ary &1 2 1

) BUAl A Ul @ R 0R 99 & SR Big 0T Al (o701 & SHlely ee & 39 ©s (ix) (7) & ded
R o 72 2l |

(@) HU T T gfenfar (30T SRATaS Afed) BT SINT - @ oy U3 81 2 3iR 3AfelU 39 3y & TS
(x) (@) & Ted RAfET Ay =l 2 |

[@) HU IRRT A7 IRIAT fSdTR (T8 TRE 9 7 37R1d ©U F I ddbfoqd wU ¥) & fhdl W1 aroiel
T AT ST WIFF & o uTF 781 & 3R 3AlelY o71ee & 39 s (X) (W) & d8d Rl ar] 78!
=

@) B A TS TABRI IR LB S ATAR, TANI ATIIET & SR HUA §RT T HUA TR 3ASD
SRt a1 BT gRT BIE Aeayet g e ™l TE a7 Ruie T8 @1 T | TEgER e &
9 G (xi)(®) & d&ad R an I8l & |

@) T QTS TABRY R BT & AR, D ARGR & YN U1 AfAFTIH BT &R 143 B IT—EIRT
(12) & d8d dIs RUIC BiF TSIEI—4 H &1 W T B, ST {6 HU1 (STamuRiet &iR JramRierdr) s
2014 & 99 13 & d&d fuiRa 2 |

(M ST & mEeE A g9 9arn, 99 & SR HU B DIs Fodd (feRid @iier) Rerma urd =721 g3 |

FHu A S T8 2 &R Y fm, 2014 39 IR A AE € FID MY B e 3 (xii) D AT HUA W
CIDGEEECES

B4 I TS SFHNI 3R TCTHRN & AR, T UeThRI & A1 T - HUl AT, 2013 BT &R
177 3IR 188 & AFUTT ¥ &, fa<i [AeRIOMBT # T@THRYT AP (TUH) 18, | AT YETHR HDHSIDHRIT B

3 ST @ 91_T 133, B (olkam) ™, 2014 & w7 @ wrer ufed oa FRifa wvermell w ey
AT Tb SMURRIT TehIhRoT fohaT T R |

(@) TARI AATIER BTifd HUN BT B AT 2013 BT IRT 138 & q8d b IMARD RATIRIET HOTAT
D AT &, 3 Y H AT PR (AT 7T & S §H4D JTA & ATHR AR THfT b 300 ¢ |

(@) WUl & BRI EH TARS @RI o1 craraRiel RUI W faaR &+ & wem o |

HUA T AT ¥ ® SR WRT AT YOIA: AT e IR [Sd2RT BT DI AHFT e a1 i
e 21 foran € | AR, 3Meel & W 3 (Xiv) & UTaeTT Ui IR ] -Tel 81d 2 |

(®) DU BT IR RTd I AT, 1934 BT URT 45— |AD ST GSTHROT HRIAT ST U 8T 2 |

@) WRea Rord 9% ffH, 1934 & SR R RSTd d 3 Uoiaxor & ¢ g7 U5 & a7 ot =
B1g IR—fH i a1 smar faw wfafaferat smifra =81 @ € | JeIaR I8 @ Reug (@) ey
ERGEE]

(M  ARdE Rod o w1934 gR1 91¢ T e § aReifa Suet g gervd fFraer s
(NS 72T & | TSR 3T BT T8 WS (xvi) (1) AR TS 2 |

(@) <RI & SRME B & TE AMGRT IR WRIGRU & AR, HUH & URT BIg el T8 g,
TR MY & 39 WS (xvi) (&) BT 10l AL T 8Tl 2 |
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XVII. SU 7 91e] fo v & SR I 31T & R iR 121 81 fUsel 99 # $eR &1 T8 3afd & SR FAHs =l

TEI I T |

XVIIL.TY & SR, FEM1H oRATINIEDT BT Bl ARTIH el (I T 8 | TSFAR MM DI GRT TIIUG AN, Tal

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

B2 |

R, facfi faavoit & Hrer o SMeRI iR s ded iR ydus Aol & TR §1H iR SYHAT BT
FHIT B dTel AIe BT TAN WIET & MR IR AR WM § §o W 7Tel 311 8, 31 & fawars feamar 8 &
G WRieT R &1 TR & IFAR Blg A1 dlfcad fREdar Hio[g 8, I8 ST 8 {6 du o oz &
TRIG IR 19 9 ol U5 B TR | T I BT fafdy & IR < &1 € o101 His(aT eI &7 URT ax
e TEN B |

BT 9 ®ad © [ T8 U B! IfA &1 Jaeridr BT MIIRIT -6l & | 9 31 Ped & (& gany RafeT
3fifse RUlE & TRRG TFh & TAT TR MR & 3R §H 7 A Bls TR T & 3R 7 81 BIg MMIIRIA <l & b
oI 3 &1 IR I T 99 &F 37afey & Hdx 31 aTeil ) STIRAT HU= gIRT THIG B of SIGHT | ofd 3R
SEEEKREE

BN AATGAR 3R 84 &l T8 SMeRT 3R WGV & AFAR, U1 7 fO7i av 2021—22 & SRM By
AITARIR TS 721 oY & | (A AT 34.33)

BH &l g STMBRI AR TEEIDHRUT & JFAR 3R IRIT TETIRIETD] Bl RUTE & TR TR 1, AT T 3]
% I G (I 4 XX) H gget 9 2mfier ufiraqet fewfordt of srea, dufl # Hafda emar okar Wi gRT
(eraT TRlerds o1 RUTS) Taer (WemRa sargal @ RuIe o1g o= Arvarar a1 ufade fewoft 72 2 |
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CECLEECH
fa<ha Ruiféar wr saRe fa<ha fFra=or wr Ruaid

S Srferfrm, 2013 (“fSfET") @) ORT 143 B SUERT 3 & @ (i) @ 3ravia aR® fa<ia f=or w
Rard

B HUN & A<iY fAaRPpTal &1 g9 SaTa¥ie & Had H 31 719, 2022 B RARY & STAR 9 ARG BT FAT
¥ & forg Wie sRURTE &ifw far fafits (‘o) @ foxfr RaiféT w oriaRe facia o @
SRATARIET P 2 |

iafRe fa<ha frra=or @ fore yda= o1 Saxefia

BUHT DT YaE IR ATE] AGBR WA §RT SR A RUIFET wR 3ridRes fawiiy Fa=on ol o gRiern o)
ARt fewofl gRT renfua facia ufdaes A st & fawia ufided R sidRe FEav & MR W ardaRe ol
BT RNT 3R IREIT 7 & oIy IRl 81 39 SaRea # U+l @ aRIAfaal & wRefor & g @ik
JTETIREdT T 31 Jffaffaarell & AR iR U8a SR TN oaTdhRer Al & 799 iR g8 AN H7 U
Aol SR Urap e &t Sl {3 Sfifercayut ofik fageyel 8f iR g s7idRe FRIZeT Yorferl BT 3R, BRI
3IR STRETT PR o foly, ST TIGTHRIT S ¥eRdl BT ACTHAT 3R FeTHdT Bl GHARAT B & ol U9Tdl WU A B B
RE1 &1, ST fb Ul STfaIfFem, 2013 & 31l sruferd & |

dETgd! BT ISR

FART SR T o TRIeT & SR WR I RUfeT W wuel & erfaRe facia ol W 7d eaad ) 2 |
BH IO ST UM JATSRATTRATS GIRT ST 3R o= A=, 2013 Y e_T 143(10) B 3refi1 fReriRa fby oy &
forg w19, oiET w¥em R AFeT iR faaia RuifdT w andRe fawfa fr=e w arfesft fewoh <=1 iaR®
FRI=01f ) ST IR TR AR 3R & R Fa] SEThR eI §RT 9N 8, & JIFAR 70+ ol UIe &l & | 39
Aol 3R qrteslf fewf # srfera ® fo g9 o0 an §, o = iy uftdes wr i andlRe fA=or wenfig sik
arRfara fag Ty &R af v 2 @ vt wecayef uegett # TR T i) U wenferd o, shferergef smeaRa ara
FRA B forg AT STeTTail BT IFuTer T MR o wier Fafra sk fFefad & |

FARY ol e § fawiha RaféT wR eraRe fachia frizm & waiedar iR g9a! yanf=ie gararcaeddr & R §
SIET TRIET |1ed U R @ forg ufshai frfad e [ifgd o | sy ufieesi W srdRe A fFrizon o
FHRT oIgT TRIeTT ¥ faciy uferdet R SfdRe Ay fFRI07 &1 91 YT &R, S SIRIH BT ATdheTd BT (& P
AEcayul gt faem off, 3iR Mdfeld SIRaA & MR WR 3MTARd FRIFT & gHTaIcargddl & Jatferd Hem iR
SHD ARG BT RIS R R HIAT ATHA T | FAFT UBATY okam wierdh a1 o o= ik 8, o fawia
fya=foreTatl @ HEwayel fear werd & sder A 8, A1 a8 JdaT 3 gl 81 a1 Jfe ¥ |

FART faward & & S o oier |rey &6 T fham § a8 fawi RAféT R oo & erialR« faciha fH=mm w
AR oiRdT qRIeT el 70 & forg MR g2 a1 avm & forg vafe ofk widi= 2 |

fa<hra Ruifér ux siafRe fa<ha fara=ror &1 sref

ot gftraedl W U@ Sl &1 AfaRe i FEFor aH=Iaar Wigd oRare?oT Rigial & IR a8l YAt
% forg faciry faa=fOrerel @1 duRl iR facia RuiféT @1 faeaa-iaar & e d iyl smeafa gea1 oM &
o SRIR @1 TTg Ufshan © | ATy Uiciaes W Ush dul & MR At FraEor § 7 Aif iR ufsharg i §
S

1. U el & SrgReror W Gafed 8 ofl, Sfifercayul favaR 9, Fiear iR frerdr 9 74 &1 uRawafcal &
HaeRi 3R U of aReferd &<l 8f;

2. I8 Sfifrcayul JmeaRa ua Rl 8 & 3 AR WR Wighd ci@ic Rigial &1 uTe dRd g ki faerol a1
IR BT SIART & & [T o—a 3TTawdd WY U &6l [bU I 8 AR FH &1 Uit 3R &g dae 1 &
y&e iR ezt @ fr=iferRaa e & sgaR foy 97 2 &; don
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3. DU & gRTHTAl & S IfEwEr, IuANT A1 e & MR a1 9HY REd UReR T & aR H
AT JATRETA il 81 S1aT fawii faeRfUrepTel UR He<aqul U4Td s e 8 |

fa<ira Ruifér wr siaRe fa<ia iz ) siafafza dmg

iy ufcdedl w ridRe fawiy Frzen @1 siafifa dmmell & dRvT, Srad FREv & eore a1 Jgugdd Yeae
JHTERTEYT BT AT WM 7, I FE AT IGa1 DT IoT8 A, FEdYUl (AT B I~ 8 Hbhall & R THPT UREIT
e B FhdT & | W B, A ufaesi w andRe Al FrRIFel & qedis o vfds &1 af™l iR ymemg
Rerfert # qRaciHl & BRI I 81 Fehell o, AT a1 AT fhAT3I & ST & WX BT & 8 Fahall © |

Hd

EAR AATR, o H, facha Raifér w vafe sridRe facha FHizor gomedl feme & &R 9RG 99d) deeR
AR gRT SR faci ufadet wR sridRe fawia frol w arfeelf feuft # aftfa sfaRe e & sifvard
3fadl UR faaR PR §Y HUH gIRT AU fawiia RUIfET uR aiaRkes Frazor Heeh Aresl & amerR u), U9 fawia
Rarfé o aiaRe i fFraor famie 31 41, 2022 BT 99Tdl B I HH PR I8 o |
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31 91d, 2022 B FAT« 99§ & v HUHT ASAFIH 2013 B GRT 143 (5) D AT
el w sguras Rurd

1. RT PUT H T IGTHRYT - Pl ATSSl
YUTTell & AEgH | 1T dR & folv yorredt
faemme 87 afe &, o sl uurell & qIE} &
TGTHRT ST & YHHROT & A< wral &
ATT—ATT G} BT RISAT R J9Td, IS BIS BT,
BT Il BN |

ST 8, IMSET YTl & J1e0H & Y] oG oi-a &l
GRS DR B oI BUT &) 3ra= yomrell faemm 2 |
A VT Pls A oIRGThROT oi-e = et uram & foy amgey
YUTTel) & dTex GATeT fhar 737 87 |

2 R U DI FT b H IRIAAAT B BRI
HISIET T B BIS GARAAT B & AT FEOTETT
ERT HUAl B KU /SUR /AN MMfE BT
NN HRA /92 @I H ST & Al 87
Ifg &, 91 s9® O 99 & IR H Sl
PN | T U AHA D] T WY A oldifhd
T AT & | (A SUTETAT ARG BUHT © AT IE
39T SRUTeTaT Ul @ AafId AR S B
forg s g 2) |

Y & SR BUT IR K0T bT § AT & BRI
HISTRT 0T @1 BIs GARaT el &I TS § AT FOTRIdT
ERT ®U-1 &I AU U RN /SUR /ST IS Bl
AT B /92 @A H STeA & A el & |

3. T B /0 oIkl | fafdre aremt «
o g/ urwy SR @1 s Rl @R et
@ IR I wU | T/ SUANT fhar T
o | fage™ & AMe! &l ! a1 |

P /5T iRl 9 faRre ARt @ fou
T /T e f g6e Ml iR wrdl & JTgaR
SR wU W eiwifbd / SuanT fhar mar e |
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31 Wr=t, 2022 @i feafa & 3FER e ux

R org #)
31 #Td, 2021
dd
sfaadl ad qaeiRar
IRARDI DY e
() IR goit 02 81,140.74 81,140.74
(@) =R Ay vd arfrery 03 (78,013.76)  (82,033.82)
3,126.98 (893.08)
iR =arq <seTRar
(@) Sraafes SerRar 04 15,090.07 15,090.07
(@) 3=y dreamEfde IgTikAt 05 24,883.90 24,441.87
(1) <rarafde wraeE 06 4,323.87 4,312.73
44,297.84 43,844.67
T, QTSTRAT
(@) rcaTaftrs SR 07 -
(@) PRERT <
(i) @UR < — UHTEHS 08 238.42 640.51
(i) @UIR TT — = 08 1,439.99 1,219.78
(1) 3= =TS SeTRAl 09 6,905.21 8,955.17
(&) 3reuTafdrs wTaET 10 2,986.19 2,622.69
11,569.81 13.438.15
T 58,994.63 56,389.74
gRgufoat
AR are] aREufn
(@) FUfT, HIF 3R IUDROT 3R 3P FUfRT
(i) SRy, wie Ud SuRoT 11A 13,351.33 14,125.80
(ii) 3t aR<ufr 11B 0.55 0.80
(i) =11 & YOI BRA 12 6,122.95 5,958.60
(iv) famramrn= erqd aRsufrat 13 12.81 12.81
(@) IR =re e 14 227.98 227.98
() drafafe kot vd afim 15 1,647.27 1,631.53
(@) =1 iR =1 uRwufr 16 1,593.50 1,600.61
() emRenfed o 17 1,982.76 2,086.52
24,939.15 25,644.65
EIGRIGEISRI
~ (@) =re frraer 18 - -
(| ERIEED 19 14,106.18 11,963.31
— @T) BRI TRy 20 483.98 542.01
o (®) Fpe 3R b Ay 21 14,120.87 13,585.85
g (S) sreurafies o7 SR aifi| 22 3,553.88 3,381.97
() 3= e yR=Iuf 23 1,790.57 1,271.95
34,055.48 30,745.09
I 58,994.63 56,389.74
AEAYU! SETHRoT e vd i faaxfrere w fewforat 1to 34
SRIad SfeaRad fewforar g0 gore u3 &1 = R 2|
IE 99 fafYy @ g Rurd # Heffa gos o1 21
%l HEAAIl Us &
T TETHR
JMMEATTTS HH USIHROT . 005823U & wd Proere ded @ ok A
. /- g/— 8/—
‘500 @t IR I &D) GERER)) Tt uter RiE)
Y R e vd yde feera e (fa<)
Hewydr 4. 089370 f$1 5. 09353339 f$ . 08750557
q\::,"raﬁqq: 22073169ANUREG1937
g/ g/—
fafer: 28.07.2022 (o AR Tl (efa= SuTeAT)
WIE: 98 faeel HT Afera IR yeurd (fam)

B




31 WTel, 2022 ST AT 98 Bq oMy-gr faawfurenT

R g ¥)
fewofy 31 W 2022 B 31 HIE 2021 B
AT Rk T as aHT as
RISES]
I Ydarel & XToied
(@) SeuTel @ e (e afRa) 41,679.66 41,176.61
(@) 3T YT IR TSI 207.62 282.51
garadl 9 §o I 41,887.28 41,459.12
II 3= 3 24 3,703.52 3,479.94
ol IOl 45,590.80 44,939.06
qg
(@) SUHRT B TS AMAAT P AT 25 5,924.15 5,057.89
(@) TR AT & Aol 3 gRad,
ool X8 B Ud sl ATl 26 (2,381.54) 1,922.00
(@) e fEaam = 27 5,591.16 5,671.85
(@) o= =g 29 - -
(©) Hqeus™ Ud gReles g 30 973.69 913.04
) I W 28 31,463.28 30,058.72
Gl gY 41,570.74 43,623.50
AR W&l ¥ qd &/ (871) 4,020.06 1,315.56
IRV A< 37/ (4) 31A - -
R g ™ / (8T1) 4,020.06 1,315.56
Te], TAT W FR Haell @ - -
], el A o/ (819) 4,698.94 2,345.23
B T T A/ (51 31C (678.88) (1,029.67)
AP Tyl B PR A FI - -
R 7Y gl | o/ (81) (@RIRi) (678.88) (1,029.67)
af @ SRME @4 / (817) 4,020.06 1,315.56
gfa 9w e (Fud #)
(1000 T Uf gfdadt TR w4 Hou)
Gl 88.09 28.77 N
TG 88.09 28.77 ooﬂ,
HEAYUT SETHRYT el vd fa<ig Rl w fewforr 1 7 34
SR SfectRad fewforat ga am—a1™ faaxfreT o1 s~ R &
7g w9 fafyr &1 g Rure # deffa am—arfy faaxforer 21
Il AEdTT US . %
RECIICEIGAN
QTSRS BH USHIHRUT 3. 005823U o9 w6 Pes ded # A A Y
N (e}
g/— g/— g/— )
(WY 99R Id D) (dsra 97m) GERIGREE) ek
31eger U4 vey Feue IREREN(ER)) o
Aewdr 4. 089370 f$9 +. 09353339 f$7 4. 08750557 [\
?:lﬁ@[&l‘lé‘@[: 22073169ANUREG1937
g/— 8/—
fafer: 28.07.2022 (srora HuR TEI) (erfa~< SuTETH)
3 8 faoelt HUT AT IR< ydga ()

&
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31 Wrel, 2022 o HOTW 9 3q TRt WATE fererfutent

YUdTel-Rd

feravor 319, 2022

319, 201

YTl IRd

319,202 319, 2021 31797, 2022

R @ #)

Easl

319, 2021

G717 2 L A A el

&, gaTerRd Tfafaferal @ Jadl ydre:

IR g4 fHad o/ (81) 469894 2,345.23 (678.88) (1,029.67) 4,020.06 1,315.56
THTATST:
IRIBN Ud gReies & 888.40 1,555.16 85.43 85.98 973.83 1,641.14
TST U9 3 31 (2,652.19) (2,740.18) (269.85)  (122.10) (2,922.04) (2,862.28)
IR IRAURRN & fFRAROT WR oA (11.32) (1.14) - - (11.32) (1.14)
foaer @) e w® @ - - -
JMad 8l 7 Ufderad & ufy uraem (755.53)  (570.71)  (14.63)  (45.81) (770.16) (616.52)
sufarRad suRenfad e 359.97 258.32 - - 359.97  258.32
INTEIROT (371 / - - - - - -
Friemel goft 4 uRads & yd yara-Ra o™ 2,528.27 846.68 (877.93) (1,111.60) 1,650.34 (264.92)
Friwmell goft & gRad=:
FHRIGRY <A H 9 / (8<) (156.03) 31.01  (25.86) (128.99) (181.89)  (97.98)
3 TRIRAT # 9¢ / (6e) (921.73)  3,362.68 8398  (61.00) (837.75) 3,301.68
graeEl § 9/ (8<) 255.99 24953 11866  (111.45) 37465  138.08
PRER gt § €e /99) 58.03 398.69 - - 58.03  398.69
ARl W ue /9g) (2,142.87)  2,344.46 - 156 (2,142.87) 2,346.02
o vd AfHA § 99/ (8<) 2427 (206.16) (211.95)  (48.82) (187.68) (254.98)
=1 gkl # we / (@9) (213.58)  (64.27) (201.66) (415.24)  (64.27)
wd far T saRenfed =g (256.21)  (325.00) - - (256.21) (325.00)
gareva afafafery @ /@ ugaa) faa a6d (823.86)  6,637.62 (1,114.76) (1,460.30) (1,938.62) 5,177.32
. fraer afafafery @ 9o yars:
IR IREURRN BT TS (149.24) (3,360.67)  (50.99)  (89.91)  (200.23) (3,450.58)
ST T 3T 31Ty 2,555.93 2,764.74  269.85 12210 2,825.78 2,886.84
T & YoinTd BRI (164.34)  (182.56) - 19.91  (164.34) (162.65)
et aR¥ufrn @ fasr R it 12.44 1.43 - - 12.44 1.43
fraer wfafafery @ o) 2,254.79  (777.06)  218.86 52.10 2,473.65 (724.96)
1. facaryor afafafsry @ Fod) yars:
etafde SuRal I g - - -
drafafe SulRal o gard - - -
Ireutafdrs SURAT | 3y - - -
YRA TRBR H U< - - -
Ued TS Ud 31T SR AT - - - - -
gHIEAl & g 3faRa A (895.70) (1,349.85)  895.70 1,349.85 -
faaiyor wfafaferat @ Tad) (895.70) (1,349.85)  895.70  1,349.85 - -
A<l Ud 9% A ¥ faa
9% / (81<) 535.23  4,510.71 (0.20)  (58.35) 535.03 4,452.36
YR Adhdl Ud 96 A9 13,578.19  9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.84 9,133.49
sifom Tod) vd §5 AW 14,113.42 13,578.20 7.45 7.65 14,120.87 13,585.85



R o7 #)
Ydlel-xd 3Ydlel-Nd Cas)
3R, 2002 1AW 2000 31,2022 31,2021 319, 2022 319, 2021

G e T e s A 2 4 2 s s T el

feagfora:
1 3ifqm o<l Td 96 T e IW:

REEL 0.64 0.55 0.03 0.03 0.67 0.58
o # 9w

- 1], @ 79341 75551 7.42 762 80083  763.13
- ST @1t 13,319.37 12,822.14 - - 13,319.37 12,822.14
AT 14,113.42  13,578.20 7.45 7.65 14,120.87 13,585.85

2 IWIGd FHa) yaTg f[Aa=iOTeT ds ISR gRT JRRIIT HUAT (SRATHROT AD), 7199, 2006 & 3T RGBT S 3 ‘Thal
yare faaxforer ¥ fAeifRe sucuer fafd & siqfg AR & 78 2 |

3 b STHRN H 1963.42 ARG (T I8: 1021.46 TG BU) BI ST 037 Afeaferd € Rt uRuaaar arafey 12 A1 & &1fdrw 2 |

4 AR BRI Yon, S79 1 STuferd 1, 31ue ¥ & Tehe |ATEH! 9 gft fhd S+ 7 wRarg foban S @ |

5 T aY & 3MbSl Bl AT dY & BRI B Y HR & [T ST81 Hel A &, gAg(ed / JragaiRerd fhar 1 e |

%l AEedlel Us .

NEEIRSEEIEaN

MRS HH Gofiavor . 0058237 B TF Preve ded @ AR @

g/— g/— g/—

(v 9pR S D) (d<ra §m) GERICEEE)

ISR e v yay feera e (fa<)

Hewgdr 9. 073169 &1 4. 09353339 f$ 4. 08750557
g/— g/—

fafer: 28.07.2022 (o1 AR TEl) (e=fa~w SuTEATA)

fafr =€ fReeh FHUT g IR yegrd (fam)

QT TeTd BT YHIT 9o

AW 31 A9, 2022 DI AT Y & {10 AGTONIerd arffe i faaxfOremeit & wra e eraReE i sfear fifics & Sk
T yare fqeRfOrehT Bl AT foar & SR 39 S & SR GUR fhar e |

AR 99 ARG @I e RUE & IgaR
FHd AEAdTAT TS .

TS TAETHR

TS ®H TofidRoT . 0058237

g/~
(Y 9dR 3o D)
CICEN
fafer: 28.07.2022 FeRdT 9. 073169
fafer a8 ool ag‘,‘rsrﬁfq:[ 22073169ANUREG1937
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31 HT=, 2022 o THIE o8 ki faxia faaxfurere av feuforat

01

01.01

01.02

01.03

He@yui d@raeeor fifat
AR BT ATER

frrerforRad 9l &1 Brsey T THdl MR
R FEifed fear T g, 3 i faxfred
HO AMRFTIH, 2013 B GORT 133 & 7EfA
Ul (er@n) M, 2014 & 99 7 U9 HUAT
A=, 2013 & G UTGe & A1 yfSd
T, IAThROT AdT & 3rgurerd H, dHifdid
IR W, Vet arTd aRURET & 3fafd
TRATE L

(i) Yed &k dr Tl @ ifRad o=
IRFATT &fdl /gt /31l BT a¥gell R
oRgifdrd ST 2 3iR fafaer ema # Aftaferd
ERIESISIES

(i) R g Wt & fdey /e wfy |
I dTell /9 Fe darell 9% sffa W)
™ /B, Al PIS B, BT IF a¥ A
orgifhd fhar mar & R ad & SHar
feRRoT b STTaT 2 |

yara b

o oREdfEl ud qFeIRal Bl U
AffEm, 2013 1 gl 1 ¥ R o
@ YTl T5h 3IR 3 AFGS] & JJAR Te]
q IR—AT] d wU | FAipd fhar 7w 2|
TETe BI TP & MR U, HU + GRHuRT
IR TRIRAT & =Te]/ IR—aTe], BT B
TSRS 3T UaiTer @ish 1 IRE Ae & ©
# arfffad fear g |

ToTd B qI=IdT

(i) <o &1 gfaeE, i, fewaise ik
ge e & ae Ud % gd |1 R Bl
A Bredx AT ST = |

(ii) <ITST T IHTAT AT & Haw ¥ AR AT
THTET RITST &% TR 93 & MR WX 3Ufrd
BTS2 |

1 3R aRene=

(i) T PR gRT [y &1 T8 4H o1
Tid 3ifdhd AR W AT $H9@ AU
TR fhT 77T SMHRAG T & MR WR fohar
SITAT R |

01.04

01.05

01.06

01.07

Asdd

(i) @M # I ug & efiF W ges A
3R 99 9§ & HH & UL drel YA U2 W
TEfd sHg @ aIfoiud Sdred @
TRIG & < a9 &1 3afey & Wik gReme
fpar ST |

faer

(i) <rafaftre o &1 oo arTd W foar
T | U e & Jou # v frmae
DI AT < ST & iR g9a forg uraens
fpar ST |

(i) =re] 199 HT ool FIH HH NI 3R
Sgd/Sfd oo w® fFar S ®
IR—Iga =1 e &1 S T W
oo ST 2 |

S oI Td

e uRuRral & sfermeer ar fmior ar
IATEH & BRI B dTel] SYR SARTAT bl VAT
IRAYRRT @1 ARG & 9N & w9 H goilapd
T SIar € | oed uRwufRy a8 aR¥ufiRy g
2 ST 319+ Irfie SUAINT & forv duR 89 |
STIRY D Wﬁ thli‘d AHY @l?ﬁ%|

I FHT SYR AN o IR YHTRT BT STt

=l

i uREufT

(i) ¥t |URT &1 Soord SIfRIEeT ArTd, wfed
eUEN IR wferd arfd o =i, afs &g
B Pl TSN Tl Sar 2 3o
AT H WRIE I SR uREURT 3 IqB
M AN & I ¥ B B DI

Rafd & oM & foy @18 s/ 9eR
ArTd Aftaferd B 2 |

(i) 3P HURT &1 Iooi@ SRUEU AT,
wfer aReie & fae ik dfa afa &
T, afe @1 81, W faam T 2 | arferrgor
AT H @RIE I SR uREURT &I 39
M AN & I ¥ B B DI
Refd # o & forg @18 s fSweER
STa wfferd Bl 2 |

edeT™ / uReneas

(i) Toue™ & urag aREuRl & qof w0 9
IR B 3R SUANT & fory SueTed 811 &




01.08

)

arg forar Srar 71 emft aReufral w
UEN Bl B SR, 2013 B
AT 11 & AR URAURTAT & IUIRAT
SHae @ SR R Al 3@ & MR W)
orgifehd faham STTaT ® 3R &RTd &l 95
gferera A (iv) Jerm SfeeRad uReufy &
AT IUART SHad & SR 92 @ #
STCAT ST &

(i) 9§ @ IRE TS TS IREHRET W
UEN S8 Yolid By S &1 and
I 3R S= AN /49 /SR B/
T PR DI AT & Ferrgurd g9iiRa frar
SIATE |

(iii) BT 1 AfhITa FuRy e faRkad e
I ® MRY H 5000/ — SUY AT ITH HH
2, SUPT aY B QRT FARME e Bl g7
Y 39T QX ARE W HIE [T I ©
FAifh I ARIRI AT ST § |

(iv) @ & SR @ T8 5000 /— BUY IS
DI fdl Y AfhTa |URT BT Adha <id
H o ST ST © SR ST 9y qRI @RE |
e e ST 2 |

(V) YSeTTaHd qfA BT Uee Bl Fae § giRemfe
fpar ST 2 |

(vi) 3FR SURRl 1 S Sruferd SUARN
SiaT @ JATER IR AT 1 & IR W)
gReNfed fHar Sar & dReR AR
BT UE A B oy H gRenfoa fdar
ST |

Arerg et

AT

(i) TR, WA iR wed Jrel, o fdb A (i)
H T AT ®, B Seord 9IRA id
ARG W feuar Sr ® 1 swrEferd /
STt WeR 3R Yol wd eraenRd fohg
ST €, 1 S ®hY & ®U H HET I §

IR Faed aqel Irg e W Jeifdhd
far Sar 2 |

(i) fdaxr 3R M9 QCY—IR 1 &7
IeeE I I Bl B AR UR FHTS DI
IR 3fa aFTd a1 fFaet agen arg
I 9 $ R fHex oar 2| greifes,
THRIHAD HedIdd & AHA H gD

Joold I Hod UR fhar S 2 |

)

01.09

(iii) A/ aRATSTRT # IR AT /e
P I H AT AT B AN TR B Seeld
SHTS WIRT A AN AT agell A
oI | FH W far orar 7 | fafr= @°&f R
TS TR AT & Jed H &R dd [dal g |
IfHer WreT 1 e EraT B |

(iv) 7% fo<ira a¥ &) Jwfiq R fafy=1 why
foTQ FdTeH 33T STeell & SIgaR Suae
R @ AR fHar ST ¥ | geifes, st
Ugell IR WY F S B AT UBA
e & B9 @ HRoT W B R
U T & Al I & yAored U4
Ty #E & fue & forg FeiRa smrfard
Hd STITIT SITCT 2 |

Il SUBNT IR 7=

JUHROT 3R I A 99 B 3/afdy H g2 @
ST S & |

e g g

(i) gdeor iR dIRT W® =g & IRAAT
JORG T H w9 H AFT ST ® 3R
SHISAT B AIOTRRISG e | O & 91
& 3 g aut F g fbar Siar 2 |

(ii) e IR 31 dTer Afe B e W fhy
T &R BT goligd fHar Srar 2, R
STIRT FShi, WlhdTs, IR 3T 3N o
YSINTd Bl & forg fobar S € | s1fdd
qreT 3MfS BT BS™ W fHY Y 9 a3 a7
AR § IRAAT Iova T B w9 H
AT SIAT & 3R S99 :mfd & fore ywiRa
forar Sirar ® o we faer 9 Aol

T AT TR SYART & ofT Suered 2 |

(iii) foRTT & Wa=1 # eralR® favre iR o=
R &1 oTd 99T & a9 § A
JATRT &I ST &, oife afe drTd Udh
NG $UY W IAf¥d ®, A s SmRAUfT
TR I & U H JHT STl & 3R 9 9
g gut & garRd fohar e 2 |

(iv) s@E # afviias ST 3RY M @
SWRIG, eE—hW WERT WA @
IRMW® qof J9R RARTT o g &
wU H AFT S & iR O af @ safdy #
e W H S A S 2 sreif,
Ar—gT faa=freT & forg T gew
TR fhaT ST 2 |

9
&
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01.10

01.11

01.12

(v) Ift Wftes Jarfghy o (§emew)
@& fow o smgm  srger /s
U el 2, A1 WAl & IS Of Y &
v ST 789 @ dad & SRIeR dIRIRUS
AT & BIROT T FHAI (STAT™ IT Har
DY Y 37afdy & forg AoreR), A ff B B
3R e afy & I BT STRAATT B
fer <ar 2 8fk =fthal & ar @ A9
JMafy & SR AT SIfAHTH 5 I9 DY afy,
ST Al B4 81, @ SR YA fbar S
21 Bifd,  demRud/dvard W)
01,/04 /2003 ®I AT IHDG d1¢ by TY
foredt Y =1 31 S g & w9 H AR
EURSIGIARCCASHASTIIC LI I e NS
@ ud gl fbar ST 2 |

gd 3rafer / TR RIS

faory o 9 wdfda @/, afe fAfed
13T 10,000 / — FU A 31fSH 7 B d oA@rEal
P IURIT &9 | 14 arelt I Afase aRRg
(Bc ifp fafY) & SWA sFd a9 &
Y /it & AT 78 & 3faid aof &l S
21 10,000 / —29 IR 39V 37fdH IR B
A H IRAT T4 TETHR AR & oIl
AMe—5 H Mfed waEE o @ av /g4
AT /AR FF /M & oIE@Rl b
T 2 & Sidefd eiifed fohar Sar 2 |

fa<ef g1 fatma |9t &1 dar—<irar

fage o1 THeIRAT BT wUIARYT TR g8+
B & faf T R P ST 8 | eH-eF B
fae™ R @ a1 ' (@) gRASET rafer @
IRM forga & urifie R § Bfse /sSfie
foefor & SR MHRYe T RnEES) #
pfee /Sfae fear mar &, (@) gRarsHr #
RIS IUTEH B9 & SURId, AT /BT Bl
foRgd & Uifies aTd # dfse /s faar
BT © S ard—a1f faaxforer & gaiRa fbar
STar 21 R gREuRRY @ s e B
RIS R YIE™ Bl §Ifad w0 ¥
TR febar Srar 2 |

NECAN IR CAE WS S|

(i) fafafde e oRuufrit @ <S<&@fdq
WHR A /dfeqel Bl Hafd
IRGURR & Fhel oI A I G861 4o
fpTe ® "err Sier 1 ot fafafde
W gRAURRET W Heed e

01.13

01.14

01.15

Aed

gREURT & W A1 gD [ AR B
3ifhd oI TR AT 3HSD STEUET /AT
R fHU U MHRFd & & MR W
ERIESISIES

(i) Wfew waifERi do & e,
gRaed Afeae! R I o 3ra™
Hefrd @ e 9 2 |

(i) D e Afeq<Sy domT & sfafa ura
TR e, fres &3 # Ser & forg
BHg WHR & Weared # mfa g iR
R WRGRI A U 3 FH &I,
TRl SFe Hey # TR W Big
g @ SHIE T8l ©, STR @l
GOTITe STRAETT e & w0 # AT ST 2 |

(iv) ok faffde @ omg, oot /vora
e / Afeas], IRA™ 9 al dEidR
AL §RT SR kAT A —12 & AFAR
e fby ST € |

e & <[

(i) T8t @I # 9FdE uT gom ¥ agt
Tral Bl Fagd B RUE o MR R
3R /a1 T fhY TV STal & SR TR ol
# 1T ST © BT, STEt 31 7d 9@ g5
g @7 el ® foy wdes o Rare
BT UHSIHROT i@l IR fewforat & wu #
ERIESISIES

(i) YT & <TGl B BT AT BT gl B W
oRgT H T ST © |

ST BTt

I X2 S BT & [y ¥, 3 9 & 9 X8
GoiTd &1 @ w9 # AET Sfrar ® SR fAwfor
AT & IR ATHRAS T B WIAE B
ERIRYT 3R Golipd 8 W o1 & #
3T Y W SITST oIl § |

SN feaard
(i) 9aa i af & ofd & Jara i

FHARAT & Heg H [USH A
A, 1972 & ST SUGH 3IR HUAI
P YT B SUSH ISl DI HTael=
dHifhe i & FJAR a1 ST @ |

(i) ¥IRAT HHAIRAT & Fde H e fo<ig
Y & 3 ¥ [l HHART B AargRy ar




01.16

01.17

01.18

01.19

G WR AR S Febel dTel 3foid gee!
/38 I Gl i 1 wraem diHifdbe
e id @ TR BT SaT & |

(i) 979 @ U SFeR &1 UyrauE 99
YaE ffEE, 1965 & U@ETEl B
AR FHISAR AR W fHar SIem 8, 7
b AUl 71 & WU H | PRUNS BRATAT
P foTY 99T D1 TGN BT YT S &%
R fHar Sar 8 S 8 sdiedl & foru
grauE fhy U 99 B SRE BT i
BT |

fedarR & #w=a+ u= Hifs

fedR @ A9 W) < NETH &1 am '+
faaRfordT / Mg oraT | U1 AT fhedl
H ST ST © S 99 9 | 3RV 819 aTell
frr ST 21
yded Fd

q€ & 99 (auf) & 31 # fay 7Y 10,000 / —
AT I B R & I & TAS AT Bl aTe],
I8 & I B 7§ THIR fbar S 2 |

Iemen AR dferg gyraat /=en / fiay

TS BT A ETHROT

(i) <fere gt /o &ik Ml & forw
AT dd fHa1 SIar § oid S aqell &
forg <fere /19 STar © offde axgelt &
T ST X B |

(i) IRrN 9 98 @ # <rell SRl €, o9
Il o T a1 o1 faferes ufesar & sy
fawer B SITd € A1 STet I /1 oIt ©
qehaHdTol AT ST 2, Herardl el anfl
IR Il g ST B |

SR Yfire /91 / SRURT ST favor

(i) SHISAT R IJART TAR ATA DT HeTehT
MR H UNUT Ao <RI WR o Sfrar ®
AR R I TS HET BT ST gRT
e fae el I Jod IR FueRT
ERIESISIES

(i) mrl aR¥ufEl & §eR e /SH /
FHRURCT HTAT R0 MM BT BT o
TR ergifod fohar ST 2 |

01.20

01.21

01.22

A

(iii) fdar & Sex e IR &I IFD
PRI AR R W (AR F I P 4TS
NI oi@ifed fHar Smar 8 &R s
qrifver gIf @I UTe B dTell SbTs §RT
AT ® g fhar ST 2 |

(iv) Se} IfIe /S / HRANS Hrafad @l
9y IR &1 Fafdd w9 | FEreneE fear
ST 8 3iR AT IR BT g o1 Y St
=l

Y BT qIfTdvor

(i) R aREuREl @ R SR ERETd
TR fhy 7Y &7, RraH TR IR we™ &
(i) # fezarar T €, o =1 faaxfver &
gTRd fpT Sa & |

(i) TR IR W @ arTg Afed w@mi
gRYFURTIT & AR 3R IEWREET R fhy
MY &, St AispeT gREURRN & 9fosr &
Y 3@ e @ usd 9 fAuiRd
A (SN T # gfg) A 3l agret €,
BT Goliepe fhar ST 2 |

(iii) T 3R o e SR T, e
Ife & AR SR IR UR 819 dTel
I MR ASTGRT BT A I MR AT
o H g fohar ST 2

(iv) 31 |EHR A UTh] WR F, GeRIY0T
3R dq &R Ut onfe @1 w¥ig &l
RTST¥E 9 & w0 H JAIRA fobam S & |

i@l €99 9 ¥ &3 @ fawR
gRATSRN /98 uRAISRI R Imcas
g

HISTET H GIRT U T W27, wRideror o
R B dTel AT @9 Bl Al I3 9 9
fowar aRaomr /=8 uRareHRit & forg
TR T2 foham Sirar 2 |

DIYIe DI AT BT ATd e

HRURE BTATTH BT el ST A / T BT
TdEE §RT S FarH Jeidd AR o &
AR fAR=T Sh1gal A1 uRATSIsI ¥ Haferd
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Thal Uarg faerfuremT

R o7 #)
fraeor 314r, 2022 31 94, 2021
db dh
02 3R goi
gt d
1000 /— ¥UJ FeT & 50,00,000
(31 A/, 2021: 50,00,000) SfAAST AR 50,000.00 50,000.00
1000/ — TUJ HeT & 40,00,000
(31 ®T9, 2021: 40,00,000) STEHF IR 40,000.00 40,000.00
IR 90,000.00 90,000.00
forifha, e vd ued
1000 /— U e & YUIGAT UG 45,59,749
(31 A1, 2021: 45,59,749) Sfaadl IR 45,597.49 45,597.49
1000 /— U HeA & YUIAT Ya<l 35,54,325
(31 9T, 2021: 35,54,325) STEAMI IARX 35,543.25 35,543.25
qiT 81,140.74 81,140.74

02.1 IWI & IS 99 & Ga ¥ AfTdR, grefiedid dix ufader

FHU H IR & & 9§ e 3faad) 9rR &R I SRR & W H SfeatRad favar wam 8, RS9t 9o 1000 / — 0
ufer 3RR 2 | SfFad) IR BT IAP URS Ui IR TH dIC BT har © | SARHFT IURIRS Bl 370+ O 2Rt 9
TS S1RBRT BT N YA DR dTet FRATAT TR HAGT R Bl T & |

02.2 9HNT AART DI G=AT BT GHIENEA

uTd 31, 2022 a1 31, 2021

sfaad) Aax IR B AR AA B <fdr

Rkl %, o d e v g "

9§ B JRA H A 4,559,749 45597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49
SIS RUIG RN B}

T¥ & fd ¥ AW 4,559,749 45,597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49

0.01 yfaera A% ==t yfeea arfemrh sax 3EART P i3 IR B Py

Rikei] %, o # e e o™ "

9 ® ™Y H AY 3,554,325 3554325 3,554,325 35,543.25

af & Id ¥ AW 3,554,325 3554325 3,554,325 35,543.25

02.3 e 9 5 gfoera @ sifsre @) MaRenRar 9rd T$ IARURSD gRT oTRd AR &1 fgavor:

~
D
Y
I
=
Q

%
o0
g

ar 31, 2022 T 31, 2021

IRREARSD BT A IR B IIRETRAT BT IRRT BT AIRETRAT BT

Rk yfaza Her PIGKG)
3fFadT IR
URI AVhR 4,559,749 100% 4,559,749 100%
0.01% gforera A% S==0 ufeoea
JfeFT IR
ARI A¥hR 3,554,325 100% 3,554,325 100%




31 WTel, 2022 W GATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

02.4 e 9 gaiexl &) AaRenRar &1 fqaver:
af & 3fd ¥ ydadadl

& grn R e |1 31, 2022 |1 31, 2021

INIARGRD BT A4 AR B AAX BT 99 P <IN AW P AW BT 98 b SN
B2 yfaera aRad+ gfaea T yfoera gRad+ gfaera

sfrad) 2

HRT IRhR 4,559,749 100% 0% 4,559,749 100% 0%

0.01% yfazra A% do=f
gfaey fsmr oR:

IRA PR 3,554,325  100% 0% 3,554,325  100% 0%
R org #)
A 3191, 2022 31 9, 2021
ddh ddh

03 mRférfa vd arfereiy
am—zgrfe faaxfrer § ity / (amern)

99 B IRH H oY (82,033.82) (83,349.38)
SirS: 99 &g e @/ (819) 4,020.06 1,315.56
a¥ @ IFq H AW (78,013.76) (82,033.82)

04 dgtafire SufRar

aTfer:
ARBTRY T 15,090.07 15,090.07
T 15,090.07 15,090.07
05 3 drafafda Ia<Rar )
PRIENT T oogb
- THUUAS 105.08 90.07
- 3= 2,993.69 2,950.47
T B TS TR T eRIER i 3,015.40 2,756.03
TrEH 4 ARH 36.32 35.01
< Sivdl / s = 80.16 73.85
< fagga g@mrn 1,071.24 1,067.23
< e 65.30 65.30 N
HRT WRHR I IRIT W) Iuferd vd <3 «ars 12,385.27 12,385.27 S
S 5,131.44 5,018.64 o
o
T 24,883.90 24,441.87

B




31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Ahal Uare faerfuremT

R = #)
N — 31 91, 2022 31 9=, 2021
ddh ddh
06 dgiafdre yrasm=
HHAN fRdel™ Bq Traer:
- U 2,150.59 2,197.01
- 31fSTa gedl 1,401.19 1,415.02
Tel X2 YOITd B &g g 10.57 10.57
AT YTgT— 761.52 690.13
T 4,323.87 4,312.73
07 3rcurdafere SuTRAT
BIE] = -
08 BRISN 3
PRITN TI—THTHATHS 238.42 640.51
PRITNT I3 1,439.99 1,219.78
T 1,678.41 1,860.29
09 3T dTe] SAGIRAT
UrEdl § i 2,009.26 1,557.37
IS ECA NG NG I NES NN 866.93 1,034.71
g Sugd) /fash o< 1,745.84 1,461.99
U faea gern 850.21 691.33
HHATRTT BT THIAT 428.44 422.78
~ < e 201.81 208.56
AN I T 802.72 3,578.43
—
o
—) T 6,905.21 8,955.17
(&
10 3reurafSre grasm=
HHAR! e &g Uraer:
- U9 335.21 665.18
- aIff ged 198.12 360.91
Y YTae 2,444.50 1,587.76
ClErst 8.36 8.84
P2 T 2,986.19 2,622.69
w

B
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Ahal Uare faerfuremT

R o= #)
31 91, 2021 ¥ & <IN ¥ @ 31 91,
GED gRaeM  <RME gofiga 2022 d
12 =d @ Ysivrg s ()
i3 oReeft Far 131.37 - - 131.37
fufaer sz o 2,016.78 0.40 - 2,017.18
yaifera gfavemuq afed
TIF ud 7= 3,939.04 135.98 40.44 4,034.58
NRERCIGNIENECH]
TfeReTIT g 0.55 68.08 - 68.63
TR g fSHdT JdeH
forar ST B* 137.85 0.33 - 138.18
PSIUGIESIN 8.82 - - 8.82
3 160.16 - - 160.16
SY T 6,394.57 204.79 40.44 6,558.9
PICEIE] 435.97 - - 435.97
T 5,958.60 204.79 40.44 6,122.95
* e gy fSi9aT Irded
foar wr=r @
HHaRAl &1 TIRHANS vd fadery
A, ASIGY Td Wl - .
JhT - -
fasre 0.49 0.54
fafaer @ 0.76 0.76
gfenifa =g 21.35 21.35
HeUB™ 0.14 0.14
T 22.74 22.79
siafa 22.46 22.46
94 & SR gRae= - =
T 0.28 0.33
13 9d @ Yoinrd &Rl (3R[d)
AFedIR BT Iy 14.91 - - 14.91
T 14.91 - - 14.91
PIcEIE 2.10 - - 2.10
T 12.81 - - 12.81

®



31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Ahal Uare faefureT

R I #)
31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
TP 9ok dP 981 b 98] db 9ok db 981 dd dal

T Ll Ll Ll 1 Ted
14 A =rq A
$ ard ) 3fdad AR (guiaar yew): SeRa

i) arEm WHe ®. fa. @ 10 v0 Ul gfdad) IR
P 31 gfade! IR UATHS H RTHdT aoiR
I 14.65 T A IR B | (T a9 540
?9Y Ui 2R) * * * *

ii) TR Arie fo. (1) @ 10 IW Ufa gfaadh
IR @ 280 SfACT AR (280 I AR AfRA)
TS H fO®T a9k Jed 2,151.35 S0

gfd ¥R 2| (T 99 1903.25 TUY UfT IAR) 6.02 0.01 5.33 0.01

SY AT 0.01 0.01
g anrtd W) sfaadl IR (gofaar u&<):

e
i) 3\ Tt e %, fo1. &7 10 BU @

1 3fFaSr IR (2) * .
i) SYR TN fo. & 10 SUY & Ul sfaacT

IR B 79 A IR 0.01 0.01
iii) ¥ defl Wi &. fa. @ 5 > & wfa

gfdad) IRR & 40 AT IR * *

iv) T 0 i 9fdR BRURCIA fol. & 2315520 999
IR AT 10 30 & ufd sfdad) IR &
55,31,250 Sfdac] SRR 322.00 322.00

TCTY: 1,34,000 1997 IR Afed

99 T 16,10,680 AR 94.04 94.04
21,81,520 999 IR AT Y 39,20,840 IR 227.96 227.96
SY I 227.97 227.97
AT (b+3) 227.98 227.98
N
@ SgRa A )
SINGI 0.02 0.02 %
IR o 6.02 5.33
@ AgERa A
SINGI 227.96 227.96
BIEl] 227.98 227.98 %
(1) 100 BT Y IR & 28 FART ¥ yRafefd | 7 IR vEOTT B et 2 | g
(2) TR 3 F & I # <faRa fehy e 2 | (S
* IR 1 R B W Y B T‘
[\
(\®)

&




31 WTel, 2022 W VAT a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

R o= )
31 914, 2022 31 94, 2021
de de
15 dufafse o1 vq fyw
%) | goi
gfen{d, 3re A ITY . .
3R, 3= A Y 207.20 207.20
wfewe 18.59 18.59
He: IRy U9 wdfey i g srgafaa 18.59 18.59
U AT 207.20 207.20
@) dfdcrer ga anyfdedl
gford, 8T A Y - .
YR, 31 A Y 159.70 92.45
wfewe 470.63 470.63
TeTy: 379y U9 wfewe 1fiw vq At 470.63 470.63
U AT 159.70 92.45
M) WRGRY fawr ® 9y
OfeR{d, 312 A Y 0.52 0.41
YfRd, 3TeE A Y 113.87 173.39
Hfewe 151.20 151.20
He: ey ud wfey o eq srgafaa 151.20 151.20
39 AT 114.39 173.80
°) 141 ud 3= <[
gferd, 378 A Y . .
3R, 3= A Y 6.47 7.08
wieer 133.84 133.84
HeTg: 3Ry U9 wfeve «1fiH =q At 133.84 133.84
39 AT 6.47 7.08
€) wHafal s F&o1 vd afiw
~ yferd, 3re A MY 3.16 3.16
AN SR, 378 AT Y 0.60 0.60
a Hfgwer 0.37 0.37
S HTT: 39 U9 wfawe o1fiH =g rgAfaai 0.37 0.37
' U AT 3.76 3.76
)  aYell 9g Td — Ydd
gferId, 8T A Y - .
3YfeR{d, 3% A Y 13.44 13.44
wfewe 406.06 406.06
TeTy: 379 Ud wfewer 1fiw vq At 406.06 406.06
U AT 13.44 13.44
. B) qYell YI7Y IATE Yo I8d
"‘_’oo gfend, 38 A Y - -
) 3UfNd, 376 A MY 27.55 27.55
Hfewe 80.21 80.21
HCTY: 379irey Ud wfever 1 gq At 80.21 80.21
U AT 27.55 27.55

@




31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Ahal Uare faerfuremT

R o= ¥)
31 Hrd, 2022 31 Hrd, 2021
ddb db

o)  wHaiAal | ayell I

gfenyd, 3re A Y 0.28 0.28

aferyd, 3reE A Y 0.10 0.10

e 7.65 7.65

HCTG: RNy U4 wfary i =g rgAfaa 7.65 7.65

SY I 0.38 0.38
9)  9Edl uEeRl 9§ 9l aivE

R, 3re8 /9 Y - .

3P, 3T A Y 1,114.38 1,105.87

e 674.38 674.38

HCTG: RNy U4 wfawe o =g rgAfaai 674.38 674.38

Y T 1,114.38 1,105.87
3) o4 «dfdd B9 @ oA, s

Ui, 31e8 /I Y

3y, 38 A1 Y - ]

e 589.52 589.52

HCTG: 3feiey Ud wfewer 1 gq gl 589.52 589.52

SY I - -

T 1,647.27 1,631.53
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31 W=, 2022 o HATG o8 2q Tohal YaTg ferefuteRt
R o #)
31 9rd, 2021

31 91, 2022

~
D
Y
I
=
Q

%
o0
g

dd

dd

16

3= AR—arq uRFulkmi
Agfafd SRR I
gferId, 8T8 A Y
3TN, 3728 AN Y

e

TeTg: v gt vg srgAfat

1,514.53
1,514.53

1,514.54
1,514.54

S AT

S Bl TG Yo
gferd, 8T8 A Y
3TN, 3728 A Y

wfeer

He: @R SR Wi il & forg o<

18.00
0.44
0.02
0.02

0.44
0.02
0.02

S T

18.44

0.44

ST 3T

gferd, 818 A Y
MR, 3T AN Y

wfere

T @RME SR Afeve it & forg ww

158.16
1,386.77
53.66
53.66

158.16
1,411.88
53.66
53.66

SY T

1,544.93

1,570.04

Folf vd 1 R Sufa vd < @rw
R, 318 /I Y
3R, 3T A Y

Wiy

HeTg: A U gq W

U AT

30.13

30.13

30.13

30.13

T

1,593.50

1,600.61

17

afenfea g
S@- - faera W g
Iy & IIRW H

gRae

geTg: Yolldd / AT

2,086.52
256.21

2,342.73
359.97

2,019.84
325.00

2,344.84
258.32

T

1,982.76

2,086.52
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B Ahal Uare faerfuremT

R g #)

31 91, 2022
ddh

31 91d, 2021

dd

19

Al (a9 gRT J2AT GAA, Jedifdbd
Uq gHIOT)
TR U WIH:
e H
AT
ESRGICIRE
<id |
AT

TIR AT
fd |
ATTRer

Pl HIT:
Tl H
AT

ol R
<id d
ATfRer

b
<ih o
AT
PIIT:
<id |
AT

U

<fd o
ATTRer

6,823.64
1571  6,839.35

4,665.37
- 4,665.37

656.03
2.72 658.75

874.19
= 874.19

1.16
= 1.16

100.32
= 100.32

711.46
- 711.46

266.07
= 266.07

6,443.04
71.12

2,547.49

374.17
102.55

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

6,514.16

2,547.49

476.72

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

SS9 T

14,116.67

11,973.80

Less: Provision for Unrealisable inventory

10.49

10.49

JT

14,106.18

11,963.31
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31 WTel, 2022 W WA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

R o #)
31 5rd, 2022 31 9rd, 2021
ddb dd
20 BRI 9T
®) B A6 I ¥ @A ¥ gHr
Ufer{d, 3Te A Y 0.43 0.43
3R, 3T A Y 93.22 94.5
wfee -
HCIG: IR U4 Wfere Ui g At - 93.65 94.93
&) 3
UfeR{d, T2 A ITY 34.51 43.99
3R, 31 A Y 355.82 403.09
wfere -
HTTY: 379 U9 Wfawe Tl g rgHfcrat - 390.33 447.08
I 483.98 542.01
21 9®dl U9 §% A9
BT H AHAT 0.67 0.58
BT H UH
d& ¥ 9w
- FTe] @l 800.83 763.13
- ATaS STHT 9,671.31 10,250.20
- §b TREY /ARG UF b AT HIRH b AR
TR YT A S 3,648.06 2,571.94
AT 14,120.87 13,585.85
feagofy:
Mﬁ 1963.42 TG Y (A I 1021.46 TRG ) &I ST I A & g aRudaar srafer 12 Ag |
|

®



31 WTel, 2022 W WATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent
R e #)

31 91, 2022 31 91d, 2021
ddh ddh

22
@)

Ircqrafere o1 uq 31

RIDE ]

[T, e A Y
3TN, 3128 AN Y

wfee

HCTG: RN U4 Wfawe 3 =g rgAfaa

S AT

S DR SIS Yod
JRfErT, Jres A Y
3P, 3T AN Y

dfawy

He: IRy ud wfey oM g srafaa

18.00
17.80

Y AT

17.80

35.80

of{l: 3

JRIErd, 3/e 7MY
3TN, 3728 A Y

wferer

HCTG: 3Ny U4 wifery i = rgAfaa

470.35

SY T

623.20

470.35

sfagrer vd amyfdeat
JRfArd, o A Y
3MfRd, 3728 AN Y

wfary

HCT: 39ired ud wfeve a1fie g srgAfar

1,328.06

992.23

S T

1,328.06

992.23

eI faurn ¥ 9y
JRfErT, *res A Y
3P, 3T AN Y

wfere

TCU: 379 U9 wfey 1M =q srHfr

594.30
702.55

Y AT

996.62

1,296.85

9T U9 =1 <1d

JRIErd, 3/e A MY
3N, 3728 A Y

Wy

HCTg: ey U4 ifery oM =g srgAfaa

9.11
138.82

SY AT

159.06

147.93

HHaRal s F&or vad Aafiy
JRfArd, o A Y
3T, 3728 A Y

wfee

HCTG: RN U Wfawe 3 =g rgAfaa

6.98

SY T

5.73

6.98

@

9
&
a,
!
=
o
o
N
N




31 WTel, 2022 W WATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent
R e #)

31 91, 2022 31 91d, 2021
ddh ddh

W) aYqell 9g Td — Ydd

JRITd, 3re A Y )

YT, 3% AT Y ;

wfere -

HCTG: IR U4 wfare 3 =g rgAfaa -

S AT
3) dYell Y IAUE Yob 8

IR, 37 A Y ; ]

3P, 3T A Y 52.17 52.17

HCTY: RN Ve wfare 3 g gt -

LR 52.17 52.17
3)  FHEIRAl 9 9gel g

JRfATd, 3ree A Y 10.33 11.26

3P, 3T AN Y 6.64 6.29

Ty 3Ry g wfewy 1fm =q srAfaan S

Y AT 16.97 17.55
<)  «redl vEeRl | a¥el Ay

JRfard, e/ A Y s -

arafer{d, 3reE AN Y 354.27 362.11

TCY: 379 U9 wifery 1M =q srHfr - -

SRR 354.27 362.11
3) g <«ifed 89 9 s, e

JRferd, 3ree AN Y )

3fer{d, 3% A Y ;

wfeer -

HCIG: IR Ve Wfare 3 g it -

SY I - -

T 3,553.88 3,381.97

23 3= dre] uRgufrar
RIEIERSEIR TSI C RN 310.35 406.60
Il UETHRI I aell A 1,480.22 865.35

T 1,790.57 1,271.95
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31 WTel, 2022 W GATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

R o= #)
31 5rd, 2022 31 511, 2021
G s ARG Gk kAL
24 39 A
wufr & foxmr 2,161.55 2,082.31
BN
-d% # |rafy s 591.02 608.75
- 3 40.56 50.27
TN | uiftaat 44.27 47.97
rfaRaa uftreras uraem= 770.16 616.52
fafaer ama 84.64 72.98
yRerad Fafiky @ fam w® o 11.32 1.14
J7 3,703.52 3,479.94
25 SYYF bed qId DI AR
IRfAS A 1,255.16 1,188.23
T TR BT I, I Td gl (1) 4,178.84 3,155.91
3T B AT BT G 1,364.34  6,798.34 196891  6,313.05
Teg: 3ifoH i 874.19 1,255.16
SUYFd Heal qrd 5,924.15 5,057.89
(1) A YR ST I, S&A1 ¢d gally
T TR BT AT UG AIAQTHRI BT I 1,154.13 872.76
HHATRAT BT qRsIA® vd fadems
I, A Ud A 289.16 343.69
ged IUGH 55.24 40.40
HHARAT BT Bar 0.05 0.14
afasy Ay # sfere™ 23.63 24.26
U3 fAfr & sfere™ 4.44 4.97
P TDHIBRIT 32.16 16.45
fafecar =g 4.79 3.24
T geer gg ureaar - 409.47 7.65 440.80
STYFT HER
KEZSIIED 306.78 205.48
T ARFT H AfeEferd ifdr 31.10 275.68 9.63 195.85
fasTelt 67.29 51.20
KGR 93.97 77.83
W Ud N 27.09 14.33
SIECUEIECA R URIE] 487.26 342.72
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

R o= ¥)
31 Hrd, 2022 31 Hrd, 2021
Bl gHTd 99 bl gHT aY
I Td SYBR 1,514.53 1,204.37
araferRad Sg=H faer =g 359.97 258.32
AT T 0.98 0.18
ClEail 0.67 0.48
Slep| 12.91  2,564.67 12.46  1,961.89
HYHT
- TN 13.05 3.02
- Wadq 0.00 0.05
-3y 18.05 31.10 6.55 9.62
39 T 4,435.05 3,480.92
el I faer &g 256.21 325.00
T 4,178.84 3,155.92
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31 W=, 2022 o HHTG o8 2q Tohal YaTg ferefuteRt

R o )
31 wrd, 2022 31 w1, 2021
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99
26 IR HIA, 9o Y@ BRI Ud
@1 wra & Fragfaal 7 aRad+=
g AR AT
- URfY® Wb 2,547.49 4,104.24
- 3ifom wi® 4,665.37 (2,117.88) 2,547.49  1,556.75
TR J1d
- UIRM® <fh 374.17 659.28
- 3ifeH wi® 656.04 (281.87)  374.17 285.11
AR AR AT
- URM® b 102.55 1.57
- 3ifom wf® 2.72 99.83  102.55  (100.98)
Y Tlh
- URM® Cfd 184.44 365.56
- 3ifeH =i® 266.06 (81.62)  184.44 181.12
AT (2,381.54) 1,922.00
27 ®HAR) fRadam™ @

I, A UG d 4,016.66 4,172.08
ged SUGH 580.86 470.82
HHATRAT BT fRda 431 26.09
BTl THAIHRT 352.37 277.45
wfasy fafer # sfera™ 278.72 295.62
e fAf o sfere™ 42.49 46.48
fafeear e 190.64 164.37
T geer gg uraer 8.63 67.23
SUST Y UTae 7.89 0.59
HHAR] HATIT R 108.59 151.12
SL IR 5,591.16 5,671.85
HTTU: NSS! ®I ART HHAN fRaem & - .
Jh7 5,591.16 5,671.85

B

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N




31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

R o #)
31 91, 2022 31 5, 2021
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99
28 3G UG
faTeft 7,327.51 6,545.50
PIIAT 13,394.15 11,459.62
S qe O 5.18 0.17
fopxTam 35.75 50.02
T UG PN 140.54 139.95
CiEI) 37.31 20,940.44 38.48 18,233.74
ANH U YR
-TF T "I 1,509.58 1,374.58
- T 89.25 112.66
- 3= 24123 1,840.06 247.90 1,735.14
I AT Y 412.66 486.21
IUfeRgd SUBRUT Ud I 0.68 0.52
AT Y 54.49 44.86
a1 @
- e R TS 2,895.02 3,210.95
- TG-S EGd 192.16 188.23
- e G 100.51 65.77
- et Hase vd AR 76.75 33.33
-3 fagy =g 27.20  3,291.64 28.54  3,526.82
qred IReTe g 18.27 15.24
TRATIRIETT dT UTRSIHD
- ETRIET Bq 7.75 7.78
-2 #1 ufogfd 2g 1.34 1.16
- =T &HaT H 2.25 11.34 2.31 11.25
AETETRl & RGBT
~ - SIIToRIET &g 1.01 1.06
A -t @ ufgff 2 - 1.01 - 1.06
: WNITRAMTE T 3=t BT AT 4.11 8.05
— AR Y 18.42 18.84
» L CRICISA BN 21.04 21.44
1T URIRAT & forv fohvmar uwR 0.41 0.34
fafdre vd gfr e 109.40 109.62
Jre @ 747.93 739.65
ifeee! /o=t | ST TR o 100.51 374.01
HHDRI U GIdeTh] BT TfeTor 0.45 1.16
fafaer =g (1) 273.90 263.86
. ifereT AfADl BT YT 1,479.55 1,398.09
i de aRAET W @ 22.50 22.46
u <ifever yrat ud ifiEt & forg uraem - -
garafe @ (Frae) [Aie 9. 319 <) 1.76 1,314.60
HRUNS AHINTG SIRET AT - -

R T goff B @




31 WTel, 2022 W WATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

R o )
31 wrd, 2022 31 w1, 2021
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99
- Ahd T 1,968.03 1,788.51
- gTTy: HRHT U4 IERYd qigd 1,263.03 705.00 1,184.96 603.55
fpTr ARl 1,430.38 1,150.83
Y AT 31,485.95 30,081.34
HeTU: Messl Bl RAHART g
gfcres = 0.54 0.50
gfergfar =g 21.37 21.36
fafaer < 0.76 0.76
T 31,463.28 30,058.72
1) wftafea:
- SRR RafeT o 0.66 -
29 fo<fg <mma
T YN ARTd
- S]Tq o -
T - -
30 HeuE™ U4 uRkened @y
BT / URees 973.83 1,641.14
gerg: fsel @y & forw st @ 8 «fdr - 727.96
SY I 973.83 913.18
HTIY: ST DI FART Jede™ 0.14 0.14
T 973.69 913.04
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

R @ #)

31 9rd, 2022
Bl g 99

31 5, 2021
B I 98

31

31A

JYATSTHSD, IR 4¢ U4 I1d 981 4
BCIEGIEIRINE

IJUqIeTH® Ha
3T:
o1 3nfe &T 3MferemT

39 T

qY:

@Tl\_r-fmﬁ

SY T

31"

frad areTHd w-l @ AT / ()

yatafr a<
3
TSt
3

11.55 11.55

17.41

17.41

T

11.56

17.41

Y-

AYFA U4 YERET
T UG PN

CIN)

HeUBT Td gRemer
=

0.95
5.24
589.55
727.96
8.31

T

13.31

1,332.01

frraa gatafer sma/ (<)

(1.76)

(1,314.60)

®



31 WTel, 2022 W WATA a8 & Tohal Warg faaxfurent

31T YaTeld U4 YAl & Vol Ud a9 &l faa=forat @ @ )
yarferd grferd Bl

faaxor A, 202 3196, 2020 319, 202 31en, 2021 319, 202 319, 2021
Pl GHW 98 B GHW 98 G GHIG 98 Gl GHIG 98 B GHIG 98 Bl GHIG a9
‘h NToldd:
eHelaR (fFrae) 41,679.66 41,176.61 - - 41679.66 41,176.61
=T AT RIS 207.62 282.51 - - 207.62 28251
I AR A UG GAR A B YD /3Jued  2,381.54 (1,921.99) - - 2,381.54 (1,921.99)
IR 44,268.82 39,537.13 s - 44,268.82 39,537.13
o gY:
T 42,994.08 40,503.93  963.36 1,197.56 43,957.44 41,701.49
1T 42,994.08 40,503.93  963.36 1,197.56 43,957.44 41,701.49
T gara Tfafaferal @ «ars vd e
yd o/ (8TF) 1,274.74  (966.80)  (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)
g X qd @/ (811) 1,274.74  (966.80)  (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)
3T PN - - - - - -

S ydaraq Tfafaferal @ sxiuxia ar / (816) 1,274.74  (966.80) (963.36) (1,197.56) 311.38 (2,164.36)

3 ;M 3,424.20  3,312.03 284.48 167.89  3,708.68  3,479.92
9 JAUAIGTHD A — I/ (4) - - - - - -

B Yaraq Tfafaferal @ fraa arm / (@16) 4,698.94 2,345.23 (678.88) (1,029.67) 4,020.06 1,315.56
R o= #)
31 wird, 2022 31 914, 2021
GE2 G2

32  eHRHe QETSIRAT vd gfaagang
(graem=t 9 foy SM S A1 D)

®)  AHRHD TIRAT
(i) T & Ovg W I@ T o1 & R W R

ET far T 7|
®)  IMF B A 8.57 8.57
W) IR U4 dIdbIoi 3hls 3Mfa I ] dR &I AN 813.89 813.89
) qrprod AR wdfaer 12,060.00 12,060.00
)  HeERedl dHel 971.99 751.29
T)  AAGI & Gdg H JAqH <RE TMR 1,151.50 1,151.50
) sHRA B Hey # fagd ghfer T guR 30,856.14 24,214.52
B) g fafdyr Al 6,264.81 6,473.15
(i) AT g gl foAa forw Suel maled w9 |

SRER B | - -

SU AT 52,126.90 45,472.92
) yfaagarg
®)  YoITd ordreli # fsfed fhy Sie & forg om wfaaralt

DY AT T vd s forg graens =2t fhar & 53.14 0.94

SN 53.14 0.94

AT (F+) 52,180.04 45,473.86
feaofy:

ﬁfﬁr_vt;ululmuiﬁwﬁalﬁqi?ﬁﬁ‘mﬂwmiﬁﬁ'sﬁ% qaTal / YaI=IT / TMal 3MfE & o Aet 31 J41d o afedl 3§ 781 foam 131 § 95

qeddelY IR BT eIt TEY AT S HehelT © |

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N




31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

R o= #)
31 Hrd, 2022 31 914, 2021
Bl g 99 bl g a9
33  HETHS faaxor
1 qrdfade SdIEH
idais e
- TEROT 563,294.00 M. e 632,595.00 ol
- OIS 308,676.00 #. e 260,790.00 0. <A
871,970.00 #. e 893,385.00 M <7
2 fdeax (Wi dIR 1 9 gd @1 arnfl
4 o afaRea s@g)
-3 &1 fafmfor 869,520.00 #. e 807,770.00 M. <A
- Rl - . eq - . e
3 fWe &1 ayor 863,291.89 #l. T 896,465.62 Hl. a9
qET Al Jed g 4 HL qod A
T ® v | o B B 0 g |
4 RS Wi
®) rie
i) BTl H D
- e R 4,223.71 139.63 9,786.18 334.06
- e qrdRD 4,429.14 152.75 1,947.29 92.72
i) Sud e
- e et 1,470.80 52.39 4,207.55 205.24
- e qraRh 876.00 29.40 - -
iii) ARy wie
- e R 1,447.30 50.37 30.00 1.58
- e R 1,632.50 52.19 - -
iv) e e
- e et 4,888.25 - 6,253.44 27.26
- e drd=N 3,015.50 . 3,015.50 -
99 T 21,983.20 476.73  25,239.96 660.86
~ @) fadewx (T &1 fafmio) 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,598.88  2,944.87
N fedx (W) . . 0.80 0.04
— SLE IR 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,599.68 2,944.91
(]
g 5 W@ & SUHNT/IAarvr saarfe afed
frraa fam)
i) e smdRd 558,122.75  33,820.06 637,784.91 32,783.39
i) e qrdR 307,765.98 7,858.08 258,607.58  8,386.46
i) e ¥g ugad drie 0.06 - 0.04 -
iv) R BF @ <X HIHE @ B 61.25 - 57.23 -
v) SR &1 T BT SUHTT 2.90 0.18 160.00 5.00
vi)  UrdRf &1 @ @1 SUERT 24.00 1.34 32.00 1.76
865,976.94  41,679.66 896,641.76 41,176.61
v) fdeax - - - -
Zﬁoc:
Yp) 6 3fow w<ie
$) e
) o H Tld
- e et 11,264.73 368.82 4,223.71 139.63
- e qraRh 6,066.23 188.75 4,429.14 152.75




31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

R o= #)
31 H1d, 2021 31 |1, 2020
Bl gHrd 99 bl gurd a9
i) Sud e
- e g 1,045.90 42.05 1,470.80 52.39
- e qraRD 1,285.15 45.93 876.00 29.40
i) ArRRel wie
- e A - - 1,447.30 50.37
- e R 75.00 2.72 1,632.50 52.18
iv) erfaud e
- e ot 4,888.25 - 4,888.25 -
- e R 3,351.00 10.48 3,015.50 -
99 T 27,976.26 658.75  21,983.20 476.72
@) foewr (WA @1 faf=mion) 174,336.68 3,674.98 116,129.68  2,046.65
faepe (@eIR) : . - -
LR 174,336.68 3,674.98 116,129.68  2,046.65
7 3
i) I ZHIERA B/ (A) AR frdiax - - - -
i) U D wY H g97 T dHe - - - -
i)y U & wy H ga1 T fIedax - - - -
T - - - -
8 T @ usfEw 2qg ugad fadar 811,313.00 25,567.58 832,240.00 25,445.01
9  SUYdd dHedl HId
i) T UeRR 1,283,673.73 4,161.04 1,161,965.00  3,064.04
i) clewrse 15,608.13 76.77  2,132.00 7.79
iii) oIg sRd 17,446.96 657.18  20,879.00 808.92
iv) R 21,629.00 613.02  23,563.00 549.40
v) 3¥a 27,372.27 73.61  43,899.75 110.99
vi) TS T 47,345.00 315.18  44,042.00 399.09 %
vii) fdeax (@¥g) - - 0.80 0.04 o,
viii) Siell g8 fied 1,498.17 23.79 586.00 5.38
ix) o/ 14,438.00 356 16,404.25 112.24
T 5,924.15 5,057.89
10 fr=fafRag © dda 4 WNSTe R )
URaferd maTfad AT &1 Jeu:
i) @l " - - - -
i) Wucd ud sifaRad gol - - - - Q!
i)  goieTd AT - - - - =
AT - - ﬁ
11 e smarfad vd @zl Sud<sr o=d Hid, I
sfaRad gof foaer SuwhT fear @ ve S
JAP & Gl @ud &I gfaere:
RICRSIRIING] 0.72% 57.21 0.72% 49.03
e U 99.28% 7,834.77 99.28%  6,797.34
100.00% 7,891.98  100.00%  6,846.37
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31 W=, 2022 @i GUTA 98 B hal Uare faefureT

34

34.1

34.2

34.3

34.04

fo<ha faaxfre= &1 e s99 arell
fewforar

7™ g1 1,04,614.75 @@ $Ud (A a9
1,04,581.50 @r"g ¥W) & <@ fafee
ST 3Nfe H AeaRerdl & 3idiia /fed &
3R 9@ uRvm dad Aol /fear enfe
ST BT TG | SAfTT oIRamall § ST J9Td el
fear T g |

IR FATT IR 143(3) B 31efie o= ferfzor
¥ 2006—07 3R 2007—08 & feTT FHHIT: 88,500.
88 °IRT TUY 31X 8,798.64 IR T B 3T BT
eIt fpar @ik ST o ST & AT 39 1=t
T ST fhaT | 3T IRUTHaR™Y Busl BT
IMpfold ©TeT TCHR 97,299.52 TRT TUY BT
T | BT WA TR BT o @R srdiei
USRI = Al BT H LR SIfeRT &1
qUE HR eI o1 A, SuEeRd
SHISAl & FIF IR WA W AN B
AT & ATUeT URTET & HROT B IR
BN 4 FHol T 8,852.22 AT TUI bl
YAATOTET 1 | ST, BUHT Bl 3fTehiord B
G 5358 G YUY HH B T3 ®, orad
IRUTARGSY N o ST 1T A&l =rel
97,353.09 G TY & AT & | HUAT -1 5358
AR BU BT IRAIPIT b [a9g il SRR B
2 3R Tg erdietr arftramIRal & e wifad 2 |

99 2010 ¥ G UHG SONTIRT SeEIol
fafics, TR (FfAIQTHR) BT 18208 IRg HUY
H ficrer sa1e Ifkd aidoH & IR &1
HfIaT ve @ TS oY | F Ui gonfafaT
SSEIS fAIficE o BRITQE & TTHR HeaReld
S DI T B AT | WA 7 AASTdRl &
12,060.00 g UV & faog Ricer Afd
JraTo faR s & forg 93,013.28 &g
TUY o1 BT / &fer & forg ufrare +f <<t fhar |
BRI SR BTG IE B Qa1 737 B
HIAaT BT 2l & AR, HegeT Fg<h B T
AT & 3R FeReIdl &1 HRIAIET 3TRY 81 TS

1.06 UdhS (HR), 0.146 TICIR (FATTIA), 495.
75 TS (IBeAd), 10.12 Uhe (WcsT ursfET
Igfre) iR 15583 Ude (FaTTiE) iR 58.81

34.05

34.06

34.07

Ths (nfeeErs) & ueer fiom @ forw
AifrerT g6 fronfed g7 onft 9w 7
SIS A YT R ShIsdl & fAfIder o1
IRENREDIES

foeel e TR (S1€) 1 Ui ST
IR YT ATSIST BT TRATIAT B Foru RIS Bl
20.94 TS ool Bles Y MMafed BT 2 |

SIEY 7 39 uH faHATd 11—04—2017 & gRT
I W ol gY ARAISTE B1 14.20 Vs B
ool Bles A sfaor fieelt TR fm
(TESITHRTY) Bl AT e wnfid &1 &
o EATaRT &1 | 14.20 TS A BT TG 319
e UTHRI I TGl I’ Pl AART PR &
TS © Rifd Tg THSITAA /ST & agell
Ay 2| w4 9 2018 § UH gRI
HRASMMS BT TR & Al | Jamaol & oy
THSITHRR & AT dIadld R b e faar |
ey AT # faTi 16.05.2019 &Y d5&H H
S el WX T4 g8 | YoId 1SS & fAfor &
forg <fr=fiens &1 emdfed 9w 674 vwe A
Xerd AEfET & i & fog Yerd &1 < <1 TS
off | Yord ATSfET &1 wifdd oo &, amgfeT
AfET A 3l T WRAIRMS BT 21 A TS & |

(RBN U §RT @) =99 2015 faATd
03—12—2015 & AR Y& fbar T AT
ST 2| eI9R, ARfieng & @1 ugl @r
el AT ST 8 MR 31 1 der 2 |

JRAIRTE, Jfectrare s+ & 98} RGN
{3 T SARITET SR TU SIS W IR RroTr
AT 7 T 32 T[T AP FSh & WU H UJad
g, s folw o T | 3= |ehHToT
I BT U 8, 39 UfPd & fofw Uraer,
Ife PIS B1, oRamell § 81 fhar T e |

TR SN R ®. STaAfiar gRT &R fafa=
FHUFRI & IR (37.79 TR TUH & 3ifhd Je)
3R ST gIRT ffT 7T 214.00 ORI, BUA B o
@ HTUeT AchTele ST gTed) e fafics
@ O Ui @ w9 H 3@ Y 9, 9 s
gyt # e iR # of forr T ¥ | EeAifes



34.08

34.09

34.10

S AR BT I 2.80 ARG I (Ggel IR
I W) o, olfh] S5 Afewe #1+1 7 iR
TEFAR I I8 H J&T fhaT 77 o |

570 A SO DI AT RIMUAT B BISHR,
DI BIFTRd, T facell § BRI Wad @l
266.58 G U DI AN DI $HBT WA
A gU JoUE @ AEgH | I wU |
aReNfE b ST <l § | BTefife, e & et
# yeer faerg o1 fosre onf) dfad 7 |

3irenfire wd faxiia gafafor 918 & vz s
TASN /84 /96 /513 eI 25-04—1996 B
AT | BT ST HuAT (TRdY) Srferferam,
1985 I €T 15(1) & NN T e foam Tam
T | AR dIRMEUHAR U F&AT
501 / 96—d4 |V THNU faTid 8—8—96 GIRT
HOAI BT T HUAl GIfa fEar oo
AT IRMEUHRIR 7 faeid 21—03—2006 BT
g2 ST A § A MEUHHIRS (37Y)
BRI TR 3R 9Rd AR §RI AT
qToGR AT Bl Hod &1 2 | Wigd arerT
B HEAE dISTSUBeIR g1 fedATe
03—05—2006 T TR@Tferd far T o forTH
I qTdl & AW RIET &R RpRfEa
oFeRl @ fue™ iR 3 ydTeRd WAl B
TR / Th-TdT S+ 3R Y 7 YT R
A BI §8 B /B D IRETAT B TS
oY |

(i) <9 39 %8 B YA by o & 3R U=
Rl /xed gonRerfy faam  fe
MPHRFDH & FRed 8 9l € a1 59
foQ SrgHIET UTd 1 1T § 99 oFeR,
IS TRBRI, 3 TRPR & AT § 8
IR Radl R fagad w9 | fdar
2T ST |

(i) TRT WRHR F 1975 H AT 0T (75
qh) 1509007 ARG FY  (Td q
15,090,07 @RI BUY) @ IR Wihd
ATl AT GSAESTHAR gRT i
03—05—2006 Pl & TS HGN & AJJAR
AT UATeRd ghIsal & b | ured
M GaTs ST | S0 I7eTal, WIRd

WRHR gRT U by T IR IJromTd

34.11

. ShIS BT Y

FUT R 12,385.27 TG TUY P IUfad
1T &F IR BT {316 01.04.2011 H B
() fear T g1 du 59 Aloal &
TTTAE H gF FR I B A B
YA TR go1gal al fdal |
TS 31T ¥ foam SIrga |

fr=afaRad soeal ¥ e his & A
SfeaRad faferat & Sres d€ o= fear T &

45 81 @)
fafr

06 S, 1996

|

TR | BN

TR | 3RaTom 14 3[R, 1996

JPIdRT | BT | 09 fawsR, 1996

A S | 30 S, 1997

HATCh 01 -dsR, 1998

05 dex, 1998

vii) @.

08 THaxI, 1999

vii) .

EIGEERER
T

34.12

A

JAMSYHHIRATE (1Y) FRT IR FAIGT TSGR
AT (SITRYN) BT AR SITSUHIR §RT
fa=ie 21—03—2006 BT §S FrdTs # AT
fear T o R Wea aeET fAl®
03—05—2006 &I gRETfera @ 78 off, foras
TR 3R YR oFeRi & fueH iR ¥
HR / SIRID 7 MTATRT hIAT DI fIshT Bl
RGBT BT T8 o | SH AT § SfeaTRad
SURRH 7 SHISAl & Gee § yRFIRET &1
IR oo IREURI & 981 77 & 31 2 |
IE I W FE s BN @ SHEIE 2
2| gafery, ol # &1 & forw uraem w
e &t frar T ¥ |

AR SIS & Hag H THIARY/ fAshT BRIR
DI AT B AR THAI™TE b, Fede dhd
RT Fgeh faRIv ofar wRierds 9 oo Rure

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N
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34.13

34.14

34.15

TRd o1 o1 | 9 sfea Wiied fofics &
A1 T gors ok gfte [t o arg &1
IRTT B Tl Jmazad <HSIRAT BT orErel #
ggel B fIaR e S gar 2 |

JTOER AT B fharaas & SRME faie
22—03—2007 I 35,543 IRG $UY & IR—F2A
AT R |1d aut & ferg fifaa fag 19
g, Bfe/JemErHaR ST & AR
AT ¥ ARAE TR & g i & fog
M fORdR AT AT R |

AT B uR|URT / SHIRAT DI MR
Fffm & ofaifa Wil s & fiaR
ARG HR MRTAT BT el BT JTRA
ffR¥ardar & erra # A=Iar T <) S § |

SARIRAT BT ATe] 3R IR—=Te H AT B

34.14

34.17

34.18

% foTg, SH@! UHfd & 3ramar Widd Ao |
fAfed wraf o g A @ R |

T & gaarg &1 gPfa iR dRmfae Rerfa
B & H @A U, oAl AFdH—17 & A
Raifér we FHu o R 781 Brar 2 |
29-05—2017 &1 IS HHaATRAT & forg
TG I FRed SR far T 2 | gRaRe
3HTET SIYFSNE DI Al AT TAT 7 | AT
DI ARG ¥, SITIRATS H AP G 3741
ff gfera 2 | e fRqam g # 9 o
R ATaRIT AfEferd ¥ |

AETHRVT AFMH—29 & AR YTGETT BT
faavor, fewgofi 6 3R 10 < |

SEGE] 2862.19 | 3261.99 457.89| 400.38 81.50 0.58| 2485.80| 2862.19
Elgis| 8.83 8.80 0.87 0.70 0.40 0.73 8.36 8.83
Tl Y2 GoiiTd B 1057 | 1057 - 2.76 2.76 10.57 10.57
U, TSR 1775.93 | 1768.79 233.07 60.09 56.45 67.23| 1599.31| 1775.93
Y 2277.90 | 1747.20 256.33| 386.50 | 1184.45 917.20( 3206.02| 2277.90
34.19 Y&, BIC U4 J&03 UH. U, U, . SQIHI &I ¥ / US 1ol ST fqavor
R org #)

z_ are, a8 g 9
1 [eRITRYT a¥ & 3T BT RAT B ATAR MMYfeiehall DI AY fya<] Fel AT 343.50| 730.58
2 [CIETaRT 9y & i | SMYfiedl BT AT IYE T R TSl 378.42| 367.39
3 [ & R T T & a1e Myfded BT fBY 7T PTaE BT AR S AT G9RT 16

D AR YA DI T AT Bl AR
4 | B H fAeid @1 @l & forg fhg s & srfim Mfde =rer &1 S o,

FHRT 3R < =t o AR (e a¥ & RE a7 & arg yeae f&ar ma 2)
5 |99 & SR Sufd @ToT @ M SR oRATdHReT 9§ & 3fd H g fdy | 1341| 15.80
6 |9 @ gut # ff gFHT R T @ B IR, IH NG IF o9 dF (& T o

gRT 23 & T FEK AT TT & WU H JWIPd P & e | BIC Il Bl

SURIh 9HTT TSl BT IR H YA (BT S 2 | 378.42| 367.39




3420 QPR IS 15 B JJAR PHAN & fedam™
e =1 e fRaem A= g U faRor ¥ orareRer A19e 15 AT ® —
i) wfasy fafer
T U 3Tl g¥e ®l qa—eiRd a’1 R wfqsy (e (fivw) & [ sfRrar &1 Yade &-al & S

& DI AT T[T # e a1 € | T3¢ DI g¥C & FERI| Bl IR UR GATH TSl TR BT I
HRAT I ¢ | e (Y g a1 21, At 1 8, e 98 awar €

i) SueH

T @1 e TRAIRT U AT & | SUSH AT & Jraemi & SR Jdd dHaN] SUaT U
BT EHER T | SUSH o forg IR BT §1ifdheds Hedidr & MR TR A-ICT <1 STl 2 |

iii) gl ThqHRT

QeI ARG I U FHATRAT BT < Brahl 7, Tl sifsia gedt (§ue), oref 97 ged! (Tadiva)
3fe | @1 8 | g1 THaTHRYT S U SR BT dHi{hd Jedid & ATIR IR AT &1 Il 2 |

iv) o= uRaTfa darfgiRy faaems

o % sifdrafiar & g HeenRal ofik et & foy 8 TR A deevd S 1 3w dHifed
i B AR TR AT [Aa=fOrepT # A= &1 SRl 2 |

Ar—2T faaRforeT iR g ua # 7 e fafa=y aRifya fRaemil &1 arie g9 UaR &

®. dra—gIf~ faa=foreT & 9= 11T @

SUgH gl ThIHROT
31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
%) | I AT ART 103.64 123.09 112.25 125.17 0.69 0.79
@) | ST ART 184.17 210.64 118.00 117.35 1.06 1.06
) | orafdy ¥ A T Frae G
(gf&) /=i (38.13) | (245.94)| (101.23) 46.65 (2.51) 1.58
H) | a8 fexfrer # A
T @Y 249.68 87.79 129.02|  289.17 (0.76) 3.43

@ god uF H A g i

SECiL]

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N

) | A & 3id @ Reafd & rgaR IRE

BT IHH Ha 2372.45 2748.83 1584.56 1761.17 12.51 15.80
<) | farermyor & Refy /3R (2,372.45) | (2,748.83) | (1,584.56) | (1,761.17) | (12.51) | (15.80)
M) | g o § A7 TE fRad

aR™IRY / (SaT) (2,372.45) | (2,748.83) | (1,584.56) | (1,761.17) | (12.51) |  (15.80)

y
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g

T IR &1 9d 9 e 4 uRad

R o9 )
CLEE gedl Tadlbrol

31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021

A T 2748.83 | 3148.62 1761.17| 1754.03 15.80 15.88

M) | S HaT AR 103.64 123.09 112.25 125.17 0.69 0.79
@) | ST AT 184.17 210.64 118.00 117.35 1.06 1.06
) | ved fadem (626.05) | (487.58)| (305.63)| (282.02) (2.52) (3.52)
©) | el W dwifba (o) /&1 (38.13) | (245.94)| (101.23) 46.65 (2.51) 1.58

7) | a9 & fd # <1l &1

A 2372.45| 2748.83 1584.56 | 1761.17 12.51 15.80

SECiL]

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

237245 | 2748.83

gedl Tadibrol

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

1584.56 | 1761.17

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

12.51 15.80

(2,372.45) | (2,748.83)

(1,584.56) | (1,761.17)

(12.51) | (15.80)

.. | faazor 31 91, 2022 9@
i) ﬁﬂ]ﬁ’cﬂ% DI 3MMY 60 a9
i) |smg ol <R %3
30 a¥ d® 0%
31 9§ 44 99 TP 1%
44 9§ | JW 1%
iii) | fAfirer == 7.11%
iv) |9 A gy 6.00%
V) | AT aReEdfrl B sTifard afier g




3421 HTAE & fQ QT AR @Y 3y YA (39 e & forg e e w05 317 08):

R o= #)
graE @1 <3 fafy & FeafaRea saftrl & fog semn
UH 9 1—2 a9 2—3 g9 398 ¥ Gl

Bl

I HH KIECY

-Are], a¥ 230.67 15.02 - 82.39| 328.08

Ta a9 616.29 - 16.48 82.39| 715.16
i | 3g

-gre], a9 1,414.68 23.50 65.73 2,926.23 | 4,430.14

-fooer adf 903.97 20.42 62.93 3,174.30 | 4,161.62
iii | faarfed ser—T—vATaHYHS

-gre], I - - 15.42 -| 1542

T 99 - 15.42 - - 1542
iv | faarfea s — 3=

-Te], Y - - 0.01 3.53 3.54

Ta a9 5.09 - 0.01 3.53 8.63

3422 SHTIT AR WftaAl &) R gl (39 e & forg wewd die 9@ 16):
R o #)
TTae &1 <3 fafYy 9§ FafaRea sefl @ fog somn

©E AT 6dE- 1—2 a4 2-3 3N A A
| a1 199 Chi SIbEd

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N




34.23 AR WGl 3 96T AT (¥ 2fie & forg Had e g 20):

graE 1 <3 fafy @ FefaRea sefRl & forg o

T A8 698~ 1—2 Y 2-3 3qY Y g
q B 199 L e
-are], a¥ 390.33 4.48 456 | 34.58 36.24 1470.19
g 99 447.08 3.92 38.80 4.32 34.10 528.22
i | (i) ffdarg amar
Tg—x e
HH Y
-are], a9
1d 9§
iii | (i) faarfeq @R
YT — 3BT
HHET SrdT 2
CICHCL - - - | 090 12.89 | 13.79
T a9 - - 0.90 - 12.89 | 13.79
iv | (iv) faarfea =R
yrg—ferer
| Y
-are], a¥
g 9y
34.24 31.03.2022 B 9 & 914 U Al GURT ST cIgcd Sie 18] o
R o #)
™. Yo WRI A Goa gRd Nfe =T @w Qo9 gaRe oy fedg ot @
i died TP T W @ d  vade, Fows @ WEY TR
Ui faavor TR vYaoe/fRue @ Gt aRa g =g T 89
o~ T yaaie / fAeee @1 B HROT
~ HHAR 3
—
= .
@\ BT |266.58 | ATdSie | el 1988 & AR B
a ; STH ESIR IRCIERS
BT IR e
FHAA
i |frer Ay
SRRy g+
i (NS wfsa |
ST | vq
SELRFRACIN
. fATe™ =g
‘EOO . STe
W fopam =
v 3]

e 34.04 (A1dTE BT AT ITIRT A BT {77 7T IR fFue & fofg a1 1311) & IIFAR Y &I Fhel 981 4o
STt eNve faere fesarfad farar Sirem arft aray 2 |




3425 @) 31.03.2022 AP Y I—HRI—ITI BT YRIT HRIDH:

R o= #)
CWIP # <1f3r & eafr & forg
1—2 ¥ 2—3 a9 3ad 3

ol &I GRATST:
i STt RveH 11.59 - -] 11.59
i | 99 & 9 @ gfaen 4.64 - - 4.64
i | uRuer faue®s 5.90 - - - 5.90
iv | Xed orgH - - 271.04 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
v | s@c foue - - 323.14| 323.14
vi | HeRUT ATgEr - 4.20 - 4.20
vii | TguUr fFRIFT SUSHRT 68.09 - -|  68.09
viii | ST FHETe Aex 3MR

= 38.80 - -] 38.80
iX | gBER 55.53 - -| 55.53
x | IEfes 7= - 0.12 - 0.12

gRAISHRN &1 IRl wy|

A frefaa fear
i TS wfed da= erar

RS - - 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
i | wiic 3R SUHR - - 639.91| 639.91

ard ad

ad Y8 aRAISHAN:
i AR St 20.53 - -| 2053
i | e g - 271.04 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
iii | gPpe forve - - 323.14| 323.14
iv | HeRUT Al 4.20 - - 4.20
v | IEfee 9ee 0.12 - - 0.12

RIS &1 AR

w9 9 freifea fear
i IEfET Afkd |97

e faar - - 3,140.66 | 3,140.66
i | wiic 3R SuHRT - - 639.91| 639.91

Q) Yoli—sR—yfd & fog sw W= sgqdl, A guiar sifaca @ a1 31—03—2022 &1 s9@1 o

AT S o1 A U dFTd 4 31 2

GG L
q HH

oot foma T

1—2 I8

2-3 ¥

R o7 #)

3a¥ q
KIREa

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N




3426 @) 31.03.2022 TS faHTH & d8d IF[d HURT BT YR ST

R o= #)
CWIP # ¥If3r & 3afr & forg
Th Iy 1—2 9§ 2—3 9§ 398 9§
q BH R IEE
-a1e], a¥ - 12.61 0.20 -| 1281
g 9y 12.61 0.20 - -| 1281

@) 31.03.2022 B R & FTAR, [P & Ted n[d HUREAT & fag GuTU= HrRiHH, =@ goiar

AT & AT SHD! q AT B GoAT § $HD! AT A AP 8- .
R = #)

oot fomam T

TP q9 129§ 233 399
Jq HH s

34.27  oTRa S Hufy o1 faaRor srerfd rfetrrger o adf, ¥y, ameff, wrfard, aft a1 21 % I

34.28 gHM HURTAT BT GReTT & AR TR depf IT fOIg Feersii & SUR o7 & J1fel § 999 1R dg1ie Res a1Rad
BT : AL RN

34.29 &1 A S A1 A< SR §RT 979 @1 SR1GTH g B NN BT [9aR0T : AR T8l 37 ST | | | 9T Sl
TR 1 € A1 I €, S ST ¥ Udhe el fhar a2

34.30 g1 SFafd I W Bl & AR & AT 31 Th &5 fbU ST dTel Yoob AT AGE B fdaRT 3R HROT |

R o )
. YU gR& BT 9 a3 HIROT
K|
i | RifSee 9% 460.00 | IAHI P YR @fad 2 |
i | e d% it gavreaTs 1,230.00 | 3TGHT BT YR dfad B |
i | IR Sfrag dr fm 300.00 | GBI BT IR cfed 2|
iv | R | A 300.00 | 3ABIY BT YR <ifed B |

~
D
Y
I
=
Q

%
o0
g




34.31

g fa<iia srgura:

31032022 31032021 % URacs fioe a¥ @ germ #
I 9§ |Afta 99 3T H 25% ¥
3P aRaeq & oy
TIeETBRT |
i |gCEE U | dTe] AUl | 2.94 2.29 28% fUeel af & gar A
EIGECIR] A T H BH
3R goar wufer
FiES
i | gfdadt @l <INl | 17.87 -64.14 -128% fUeel af & ey ¥
STguTd / TARYRD B |
o gy
i |Pol WO PR | g IR=ETAT
3T 3 / G
FOT AT
iv [SfES egua |gE e/ | 1.29 -1.47 188% EIGEL I ASICENIE]
W AR IRRYRE D AT 9 AT B |
sfaadt
v |3l THsileR | COGS /3w | 3.19 3.32 -4%
SBLIR] Bl
Vi |FUR 9= ¢ %. Iwi /| 0.74 0.57 30% fUse auf & U
TSR U | 3iId T IR H B |
SECl]
vii |[UR < RIS W/ | 3.07 2,51 22%
THIAIER AJUTT | 3T oI TaR
viii [ g€ goll famt /ol | 2.09 2.34 -11%
PRIAR A | i Ioft
iX |gE oY U | gg ™ /Y| 0.10 0.03 233% &g H U & BRI
farent fUod a¥ & gar #
e d™ H giE |
x |Frfoa golt R | didensel /| 0.09 0.03 200% &g H HH B BRI
Rest B Yol fUoe av &I gar 4
frnfra drdlegel # gig |
xi |Faer R wfowe | ddlemsd /| 0.21 0.07 200% Y H P B HRYI
H fraer o av &I o 4
Yrese! ¥ gig

B
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34.32  ARM, FRIGRY T 3R SRR RIS & T AT 17 2 HYfe / FHTeied & e 8 | g9
ARG & {0 8 QR 2N &1 dfdd ST 1 AfFferd 8 | 9@ IRT 81 UR JATaedd T BT ST |

34.33  HU SIATRA, 2013 & FTAR BRUNC AMINID SARGTIE (FTHIR) & 3fef= fafd= wfcrfaferai & forg
foam 1 < T e 1T € | @ 1 TS et IR fewol vt 28 H g9l TS ©

R o #)
LT 3141, 2022 31 97, 2021
9. Bl TG 99 Bl GHIE 98
i) |71 <9 gt # e @1 i faer e (1,047.84) (886.70)
i) | FiRT WwdeR e (@uh I ae, 2013 & efi SR &7 2 ufererd) RIVEE] 44.45
iii) | af & <R @9 $ TR A IR o T S A= D T ' - 44.45

3+ srerft &Y
Ugd @ U o 2

g dd Ud 9 A ad  wd 9d G s a9y

%) | DI aREURT &7 AT / 35T
) | SIRKD W 3 YATOHl IR YIUH BHaRT 3iR
T IRDR B DY

QT

34.34  BUH! (TETHRYT HIFeh) F1IH, 2006 @ RATHROT HITeb—18 “H eI TeThR YehSIHROT o SFAIR, el gRT
g YT foham Sira 2 o 99 & SR $IS HefId UeThR ofa e (T 131 € | WRd HGed1d HIiHD] Bl
A By 1g TR &1 f9avvT 59 UaR 2

R @ )
1. | 4 @ T e 1 9q edel U9 ey feerd 5.22 37.43
2. | & S uF om 2 Ud 3edel Ud yey feerd - -
3. [ & U & 3 JeTeT Uq uey feers 17.96
4. | 20 Uw =T 4 g4 e (fa) -
5. | 2l 3R 4T g 5 e (o) - -
6. | &7 35Ty HAR TTHI CRRIRSICE] 17.96 16.91

'30 319, 2021 BT AT BY
‘01 |, 2021 3 11 TR, 2021 TP AR TAR

*12 TR, 2021 4 C & MD & wU 3 gt
*30 AT, 2021 9 30 37, 2021 TP AR TAR
*16 S, 2021 ¥ AfAR® TR

9@ JAfaRad, s1euet Ud gde fFaere siiR qoietierd Fraeri &l i Uil |18 3. 2000/ — & I WR 1000 fharier
TP DT IR—SIC] ATAT B ol HU & ATE BT STINT B DI AFAN & |

ey



34.35 9RAY AT oRATHR AR §RT SIRI WGTHRYT AFH—20 & AR U1 DI Ut IR 71 (3UITH) 59

TPR &
R o7 #)
B o 3191, 2022 31 9, 2021
31 B AT 99 bl FH a9
®) | 99 & foy FIRIWIT Fad a™ (ARg $9) 4,020.06 |1,315.56
) | "SIy FAERYT/ JUATETHD Fe (CIRd D03) - -
M) | Ten: IR—HR AR RRT R AT (A B) 3.55 3.55
) | S IR aRGI & Hey H BRI A ™ (@Rg $) 4,016.51 |1,312.01
) | 9¥ & IRE IHET FfAAT IRRT DY T 4,559,749 | 4,559,749
=) | s 2R & sifdd g (W) 1,000.00 | 1,000.00
B) | OfT IR g /T (F9) 88.09 28.77
o) | 9T IR TR I (FU) 88.09 28.77
34.36  ST8T 9T JATITID GAT T Gl & 3fidbs| Pl AT TR JRFAfE fham 11 &, A1 I8 dTe] a¥ & Aidbs| &
ST T ST Hb |

T ATAATAT TS .
TS TATHR
MRS HH USiaHvoT H. 0058237 N N
g/— g/~ g/—
(Y 9pR S &) (dra ) GQERIGERGE)
qéR et ey Qe e (fam)
Hewydr 4. 073169 f$1 4. 09353339 f$1 5. 08750557
JSIBMEUA: 22073169ANUREG1937

g/ g/—
fafer: 28.07.2022 (a5 a8 HuR ¥l (erfa= SuTEAT)
U 98 faeel HO | IR ydud (fa<)

®

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
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31 9rd, 2022 @& g 94 & forv diie auiRyE e sfear fafies @ fa<ha
faazOreRn o du AfSfam, 2013 Y aRT 143 (6) (@) & 3NN IRA & 936 vd
R GECIN R E G A R TAC U]

HUN AR, 2013 (@IfETRE) & arefm MgiRd fa<ia RuiféT e & IgaR 31 A/ 2022 &1
T Y @ foru Wiie HraRe it 3fsar fafics at faxiig faa=foreT TR &=Ar ol & yaes
BT IARGIAAT & | AT B a7 139(5) B efiF Wk & FRiFG—AgTeraTNies gR1 g
ifaferd orEmaierd, R B aRT 143 & 3ref, g™ @ 143(10) oRT & 31ef= feriRa
TGO AFDT & ATAR WS oRATIRIET & MR W A< f[Aa=fOrmmell & 7d @b a3 & forg
SIRER B | IE 9D gRT TIR feATD 17 STHARY, 2022 BT N SRgroier Rare & Ares & qar
AT 2, ST I G4 Bl oRaTa<ien Rure fasids 26 3T, 2022 BT I ol © |

1 IRT & FRIFG—A-TRATIRIETS B IR A SIfATIH B aRT 143(6)(H) B 1M, 31 A, 2022 B
FATd a¥ & forg e HiaiRe it sfear fafics o1 faxia faa=frer o e oamRier @ & |
T8 Rh oRITIRIET HifAAD TETINIETD] B BIHBISN BRI b Ugd & [T Weidl ®Y I Bl T &
3R PR wU A A AQoIed! AR B & BIHDI A IBATS AR BB @D Aferkdl DI
gfiaT S d% &1 W B |

Aifafdes FaEmiers o Rurd # fhy MY HANeHl $I &1 H G 8T, YR IWTINIET & R IS¢
Y HR <A TETIRIETT T deTomafl f J9TdT 999 & oy, 1R U S1fSrfe @ eRT 143(6) (@) & 31ef=
Aifafdrs crErierdt o Rurd U= 997 a1 91 )R IR & g BTs 37 femoft 727 2 |

$d U4 IRd & FRFS 3R dEmdas

(vq. IrdTETEI- grUeT)

dEr e & g fAeve
(ST U4 HRURT &)
a3 faoell

I A8 faoell
fafer: 14.09.2022

9
&
5,
!
=
o
o
N
N
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AR HHARI—eqR] 993 98] uRbufy
FHAR BT f B BT & Pl ISP 8T © |

HRAIBITE H YR 9RA H 400 W 3P HHATRAT DI FHUT S &, ST DU DI d80R IATGDHAT & o1y AT 6 TR
FRd 2| ARAeTE 7 W & Jenfe T, siftrren, SuanT, uieer iR sRem # wefoefiar Sifat s € |
ARATTTE H, YRS HHAN BT U1 e 2 TAD BHAR] HU DI ABEd H HB 1 BB ANTETT Bl o |

FAR HHAR] BAR A B N1g 8 | WIS BT AT 2 b ART H (e R I |69 & B Fwred § GaR sl
2 3R fAprTeiict SHemR) ¥ BT 917 G & T A yTdl IR H 3 T © |

AAIE &1 A9 2 b SHerRal @ dgfic 3R dul & fa<ig fFreres & 9= 9ed ua onfie Hdy g 2 |
TRITATN] BT ARp T JEax ¥eid Rew # gRafdd & ol 2 |

TR BHART = TR U8d = G~ RauR®

Arftemg # Arg e it srafe IfmRa, Shdad iR wa—anferd S a9 & 1ot Rigid & sd—fTd g € |
BUA H T HHAR] DI AT I & R FHI—AHY W I8 AMGAN S 3R I YR DR B [o1Q Sfafied
JUTTel! faemT & | 9ifds, WSS T # fawdT R & 3Td: Afell dHATRAT Bl & Bl & fofg UredTad fbar
ST & 3R HHaRAl & fore fafr= wrivmemt &1 smare far Sirar & e iffte Faeasiierar &R e
THIAIET UR BTdshd Afeafrd & |

A G B AT SeH H @AT0P Hed Ud UiTST 8T & Sil Bt g1k G BT i T BT T a1 € |
AT G BT b (IS uge] I8 © fob Jefl g7 3Fd &g Bl 8, 91l 59 W9eE 9 i i 1 o1 fdar
ST & 98 379 AR R 2 & Rer & |91 giar 8, et deiferd SuanT €l 81 urdr € | 39 UaR,, ‘arRdfde’
3R G AT W & 19 Bl 3R BT 96T & fofg SIggra By Y JATEl Bl AR Gae’ & w0 H
TS forar S AahdT 7, RTae AT ¥ 317 S dTel HATEH o 72, Arll, o &1 FaRerd, wafad, AR &ik
RIS far Srar 21 5 Sem &) Ahaar & oy 39 A1g A9 @1 |arel o 3ifde | &1fde Frafaad
"Byl 81 I & | JATARD Yae 3R =g el Tedrl, TRl 3R Sefaryg 3de, IR dIdraRvl, aeHTel deel!
AT 3R Th—gHR & fory 1l @ H1a=T, HeATed el 3R e & IATahd-dl Aa! & foy fau 17 g/ &
IR B B BT WA IR AATATI TR A T & WX BT G T & fory Ui iR e & vl &
oy FPRER 7aee &) ShRIS SIRRedhdl ATd WUl & $9 WERM & a8 & oY G Iad AT 81 § | 39D
AR, ST9 TP AT FHTT BT JHTAT ST H SR A1efdh w0 H RO SUART 7 BT SMQ A1 T3 & 12T ST &R07
BI ST |

HIS[aT A1a &1 # A1g Wfth AaRa adr & AIhisd & Arad 9 98k JAdgie uTs off Fahdl © AR AIRIeMS B
T HHATRAT BT AT § | ST 79 YR Thia 3R URIaR w0 & A1, f&ft / feweimr aRe H#ary €1 39
THR IS BT Bl AT BT 54.1 URTIT HHARI 26—50 T4 & MY d¥ & & | AIAIATS DI /G 2R BT fagel faa=or
39 PR &

HHARAT P g1

31.03.2022 &1 31.03.2021 @}
Rafd & sagar Rafd @ sgar

1 g R 1 1
2 SSIREINMCICRSI) 1 1
3 SSIREASIBENIE 79 73
4 THAIY 26 24
5 YRR ST &RD 15 15
6 ESISEDSN 25 22
7|/ skiSsY / TETH / TRTe 12 8
8 SOlRR el oR% 49 42
9 1D 65 52
10 SIS THIUIIS ORG 107 91
11 = 106 85

BIEl] 486 414




fa=i® 31.03.2022 @ ReAf & FTAR HHATRAT BT 3Y a7 R Hofi—aR faavor

<30 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-60 Grand Average

Total Age
EZREICCAC I EEaN] 0 16 28 15 11| 17 36 123 46
RREHED 4 21 9 5 1 9 53 102 48
FHHBR 17 23 43 28 3] 21 54 189 44
A AT 21 60 80 48 15| 47| 143 414 46

Wie sz 3w sfear fafies

31T / it / |ifta &1 gfafafeea dasy a8 B A I T3 i

(i@ o01.01. yfafrgfad /

Al w<ff gy eyt gIRT N
1 2 8 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

THE DIl 129 14 | 2 |27 o0 0 0 o | 28 | 5 2 0 0 0
TIE IS 105 12| 7 | 21| o0 0 0 o | 28 | 1 3 0 0 0
e T3S 174 37 21 49 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0
SEE TR 20 8 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B 428 66 83 103 0 0 0 0 64 6 5 0 0 0

Aeft weff (Bersx o B <R qRY=Ify

srelra Rfwal RiwaY & IR pecy o
D G e () I m'q'

01.01.2021 dd

Bl diga [T diga | TaEvE SAEIEIEIELLE T @ [T A
vd | Nl el | ool | v | va| 7 | v v |va | T °°£l,
E B 129 0 |ofo]| o 0 |o| o JoJofo|oJo[o]| o |o|ofo :
e @ 105 0 |of2] o 0o |of o JoJofo|oflo[o| o fo[ofoO
g T 174 0o |of1] o 0 |o| o JoJofo|oJojo]| o ]|o|o]o
g ° 20 0 |ofo]| o 0 |of o JoJofo|oflo[o| o fo[ofo
ool 428 0 (o3| o 0 o] o [ofofojo[olo [ o]o]o]o
Are: digg @1 3 § e RAedi @duE a1 $9 gfe 9 fsa afe)
i) Tava o1 ek g s/avr afda (sravr g1 6 N @afkn)
iii) 3MTd & &1f B MAMNSH ©U & AGART (T H AeToar a1 Welel g’ o Hifed =fn)
[\
—
(\®]
o
N
N

®
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AN B8 Al () @1 yi@ fazivan:

HIR (FTeT—AYR, B<ivTe)

g 7T @1 Ugell 3dls o, O SaTs, 1970 H I
JRY B3N, 9 PbIs H SUIed @ fog el ufshar

3TUTS T8 3R FaHIR 1978 I Tl HIAC BT ST IH
B B AT st favar fobar 1T | 39 g1S H i

BT AT FHATS T G A R BT Il 2 |

e eTHT

(@Rg e #) 3.80 3.80 3.80
I (g e H)

SAIGT hT Hed

(@Rg BI H)

&4 / (BTt+)

(GrefaEpi) (103)| (129) (91)

M|

G <l (FTar—paat, difcs)

g el ufshar | HHe &1 SR B & 7 &
TN THIS T, ST a¥ 1972 ITUTE 3TRH ol |

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

roree (TR, fasmae uen)

g T ) gTe) I gie & H Rerd gl 3aE B |
ATHI AT B3 B & STeral 39 TS § a9
T R AT @ ARG MARTHA 3R TR SeTe B
TS TSH AN} DI S € Yl 39 IHIS B [Tbe
BIE Yol D el © | 59 Bag] & YN TG BT [IaRor
TSP AN gRT &1 fhar STram 7 | ugrst # Rerd e |
9 fHARIER oIRI JU—q & ATETH | AT TR I8l arn
SITAT 2| 39 SHTS H i, 1980 W ATOIIe Icared
fPar SRR |

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

AT &

(= < #) 248 248 2.48
IATEH (ARG T ) 1.30 1.48 0.98
SATGT Pl HeI

(GrelaEpi)! 7485| 6514| 6020
m / (81)

(@ T9 H) (262)| (2342)| (776)

TrTg (Rrar wewiR, 7gg 939

4 ARG e &) I ERATIT T arel 39 SIS H 1
T, 1982 ¥ ORI SedTa 3TRH §aT |

qrbTo (RTeT—HRY AT T, 3RTH)

T THTE A B HIRAT START Ro7et & g7tv &3 3 Rerq
2, NIE®! AT 9891 dad A ATd o™ Bl
&I H TGHR B el DI g UG AU S &3 Pl
Aric Iuael B & AMIID, e gfedror &
S H IR N DY TS o | T sHIS H g & A
IORA dTel 18 fHeAMIer o d I FA—UeR T

VIR &7 198 19 198
(e e #) wRenfig e
IATEH (ARG e ) (g & #) 4.00| 4.00 4.00
I BT Hed Jered (g e #) -
(eTT Buy #) IATEH B &
T / (1) (T > )
(@G BU H) (109)| (166)| (105) SIVAGIS)

(M B9 H) (163)| (186)| (1061)

Y1 fauToTe terfad amTia # fadar o iR faced
o 9T # faday & TRfET B auURT & A1 59
SHIS dI ST &HdT 3R 10 ARG T da] X
RIS &7 foRdR farar T | FamTd 3 fddas weee
IR faeell # UTSfST sH1s # At Saare fadid
01.05.1990 ¥ RH gaTT |

ST | $9 $T1S H 1 3184e, 1977 3 ITEH TR g3 | Srofiy ik sy wfea @mme fFar

R & R &

(@Rg e #) 1.98 1.98 1.98 (@g e #) 5.00 5.00 5.00
IATEH (ARG T ) 1.08 1.04 0.87 IATEH (ARG T )

SATGT Pl HeI SATGT Pl HeI

(g $uY H) 7234| 5914 4808 (g BuY H)

o / (8T+) o / (8T+)

(GrelaEpi) (184)| (668)| (1475) (T TuY H) (81) (92)| (555)

0

7



beraxt (Rrem—faemagy, sirg)

3 SIS | IS ScuTed 1 e, 1981 I IIRY
Bar |

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

e AT 4.00 4.00 4.00
(@g e #)
IATE (AR e #)
I BT oI
(AT BY H)
&4 / (8Ti+)

(T Buy #) 125 (64)| 1500
SHIS B AATIHRI BT ST B BRI HH TG 98 TSI
M|

TR 164 (FSter—frar, gRarom)

IE IRT WRBR gRT SIEULET U 0T gdhTs o 3R
S, 1981 H 3H WRARE & FEEvmEE fehar )
FATERT & WIdR JTegR & SURIA $HhIs § AR Bl
ST &1 B IR, 1981 H STRY g1 AT iR
qoIeard fddidr BT I IRY T | &I & H 9
Hacl Udh B T 59 S ofl, e giogR fhar
ST AT |

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

g3

anfeerare (Rrem—anfeerars, de )

S DTS H MV, 1984 | ATOTRAD TG STRH FaTT |
AT &
(@g e #) 400 4.00 4.00

I (g e H)

STET T HeA
(g BuY H)

ar / (81)
(GrelaEpi) (245)| (240)| (196)

aigR (Rrem—a . IR, de )

39 TPIS H 1 TS, 1987 A AIORTS IcUTe 3R
B3 |

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

: AT &
(‘mw 'l;' ‘f;;?” I T (g < #) 10.00| 10.00| 10.00
S (@ = W) : : : SeTe (e e ¥) 6.34| 641 400
RRIEGE SUTGT bl 11?1
(T £ %m (=g o H) 29343| 26827| 14376
o/ (8T+) @t/ (&)
(@R TR ) (102)| (153) (20) (GrelaEpi)! 5144| 5355| -2316
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Vision

To emerge as sustainable cement company committed to
contribute to the economy and to enhance value for the
stakeholders.

Mission

To augment the wealth creation for the Company, inspiring
employees in delivering an improved product and to aim for
diversification in related fields.

Limestone Mines of Bokajan Unit




Registered & Corporate Office

Cement Corporation of India Ltd.

CORE-5, Scope Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
e-Mail: mktg_co@cciltd.in

Cement Manufacturing Units

Bokajan Cement Plant Rajban Cement Plant Tandur Cement Plant
Disstt.- Karbi Anglong Distt.- Sirmaur Distt.- K.V. Rangareddy
State-Assam State- Himachal Pradesh State- Telangana

e-Mail: mktg_bko@cciltd.in e-Mail: mktg_rjo@cciltd.in e-Mail: mktg_tdo@cciltd.in

Regional Offices & Dumps

Dehradun | Hyderabad | Gulbarga | Sholapur | Bijapur | Gulbarga | Bengaluru | Hubli | Yadgir | Raichur |
Koppal | Panchkula | Yamuna Nagar | Herbetpur | Rishikesh | Haridwar | Roorkee | Saharanpur

Email id for Centralised bulk order : mktgorders@cciltd.in
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